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RUS LOAN CONTRACT
AGREEMENT, dated as of November 1, 2010, between EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
("Borrower"), a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Colorado (the "State"), and the
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, acting by and through the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service ("RUS").
RECITALS

The Borrower has applied to RUS for financial assistance for the purpose(s) set forth in Schedule 1 hereto.

RUS is willing to extend financial assistance to the Borrower pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act of
1936, as amended, on the terms and conditions stated herein.,

THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, and
other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree and bind themselves as follows:
ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

Capitalized terms that are not defined herein shall have the meanings as set forth in the Mortgage. The terms
defined herein include the piural as well as the singular and the singular as well as the plural.

Act shall mean the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as amended,

Advance or Advances shall mean advances of Loan funds to the Borrower which have been made or approved
by RUS pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,

Agreement shall mean this Loan Contract together with all schedules and exhibits and also any subsequent
supplements or amendments.

Business Day shall mean any day that RUS is open for business.

Contemporanceous Loan shall mean any loan which the Borrower has used to satisfy RUS Regulations or loan

conditions requiring that supplemental financing be obtained in order to obtain a loan from RUS, Any loan used to
refinance or refund a Contemporaneous Loan is also considered to be a Contemnporaneous Loan,

Covérage Ratios shall mean, collectively, the following financial ratios: (i) TIER of 1,25; (ii) Operating TIER
of L.1; (iii) DSC of 1.25; and Operating DSC of 1.1.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio ("DSC'") shall have the meaning provided in the Mortgage.

Distributions shall mean for the Borrower to, in any calendar year, declare or pay any dividends, or pay or
determine to pay any patronage refunds, or retire any patronage capital or make any other Cash Distributions, 1o its
members, stockholders or consumers; provided, however, that for the purposes of this Agreement a "Cash
Distribution” shall be deemed to include any general cancellation or abatement of charges for electric energy or
services furnished by the Borrower, but not the repayment of a membership fee upon termination of a membership or
the rebate of an abatement of wholesale power costs previously incurred pursuant to an order of a state regulatory
authority or a wholesale power cost adjustment clause or similar power pricing agreement between the Borrower and
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a power supplier.
Electric System shall have the meaning as defined in the Mortgage.

Equity shall mean the Borrower's total margins and equities computed pursuant to RUS Accounting
Requirements but excluding any Regulatory Created Assets,

Event of Default shall have the meaning as defined in Section 7.1.

Final Maturity Date shall have the meaning as defined in the Note.

Independent when used with respect to any specified person or entity means such a person or entity who (1) is
in fact independent, (2) does not have any direct financial interest or any material indirect financial interest in the
Borrower or in any affiliate of the Borrower and (3) is not connected with the Borrower as an officer, employee,

promoter, underwriter, trustee, partner, director or person performing similar functions.

Interest Expense shall mean the interest expense of the Borrower computed pursuant to RUS Accounting
Requirements,

Loan shall mean the loan described in Article ITI which is being made or guaranteed pursuant to the RUS
Commitment in furtherance of the objectives of the Act.

Loan Documents shall mean, collectively, this Agreement, the Mortgage and the Note and shall also include
any Reimbursement Note,

Long-Term Debt shall mean the total of all amounts included in the long-term debt of the Borrower pursuant
to RUS Accounting Requirements.

Monthly Payment Date shall have the meaning as defined in the Note.

Morigage shall have the meaning as described in Schedule 1 hereto.
Mortgaged Property shall have the meaning as defined in the Mortgage.

Net Utility Plant shall mean the amount constituting the Total Utility Plant of the Borrower, less depreciation,
computed in accordance with RUS Accounting Requirements.

Note shall mean a promissory note or notes executed by the Borrower in the form of Exhibit A hereto, and any
note executed and delivered to RUS or to the Federal Financing Bank (FFB) to refund, or in substitution for such a
note. If the RUS Commitment includes both a commitment by RUS to make a loan and also a commitment by RUS
to guarantee a loan made by FFB, then Exhibit A includes both forms. Note shall also mean any promissory note or
notes executed by the Borrower and delivered to a third party in connection with a loan that RUS has guaranteed as
to payment pursuant to a master loan guaranty agreement.

Operating DSC or ODSC shall mean Operating Debt Service Coverage calculated as;

ODSC = A+B+C
D

where:

All amounts are for the same calendar year and are computed pursuant to RUS Accounting Requirements and
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RUS Form 7;

A= Depreciation and Amortization Expense of the Electric System;

B = Interest Expense on Total Long-Term Debt of the Electric System, except that such Interest Expense
shall be increased by 1/3 of the amount, if any, by which the Restricted Rentals of the Electric System
exceed 2 percent of the Borrower's Equity;

C= Patronage capital & operating margins of the Electric System, (which equals operating revenue and
patronage capital of Electric System operations, less total cost of electric service, including Interest
Expense on Total Long-Term Debt of the Electric System) plus cash received from the retirement of
patronage capital by suppliers of electric power and by lenders for credit extended for the Electric
System; and

D= Debt service billed which equals the sum of all payments of principal and interest required to be made
on account of Total Long-Term Debt of the Electric System during the calendar year, plus 1/3 of the
amount, if any, by which Restricted Rentals of the Electric System exceed 2 percent of the Mortgagor's
Equity.

Operating TIER or OTIER shall mean Operating Times Interest Barned Ratio calculated as:

OTIER = A+B
A

where:

All amounts are for the same calendar year and are computed pursuant to RUS Accounting Requirements and
RUS Form 7;

A= Interest Expense on Total Long-Term Debt of the Electric System, except that such Interest Expense
shall be increased by 1/3 of the amount, if any, by which Restricted Rentals of the Electric System
exceed 2 percent of the Mortgagor's Equity; and

B = Patronage capital & operating margins of the Electric System, (which equals operating revenue and
patronage capital of Electric System operations, less total cost of electric service, including Interest
Expense on Total Long-Term Debt of the Electric System) plus cash received from the retirement of
patronage capital by suppliers of electric power and by lenders for credit extended for the Electric
System.

Permitted Debt shall have the meaning as defined in Section 6.13.

Prior Loan Contracts shall mean all loan and loan guarantee agreements, if any, previously entered into by
and between RUS and the Borrower.

Regulatory Created Assets shall mean the sum of any amounts properly recordable as unrecovered plant and
regulatory study costs or as other regulatory assets, computed pursuant to RUS Accounting Requirements,

Reimbursement Note shall mean any demand note of the Borrower which evidences the Borrower's obligation
to immediately repay RUS any payments which RUS makes on behalf of the Borrower on the Note pursuant to a
RUS guaranty if one has been provided under the terms of the RUS Commitment,
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RUS Accounting Requirements shall mean any system of accounts prescribed by RUS Regulations as such
RUS Accounting Requirements exist at the date of applicability thereof,

RUS Commirment shall have the meaning as defined in Schedule 1 hereto.

RUS Regulations shall mean regulations of general applicability published by RUS from time to time as they
exist at the date of applicability thereof, and shall also include any regulations of other federal entities which RUS is
required by law to implement.

Special Construction Account shall have the meaning as defined in Section 5.21.

Subsidiary shall mean a corporation that is a subsidiary of the Borrower and subject to the Borrower's control,
as defined by RUS Accounting Requirements.

Termination Date shall mean the date specified in the Note after which no further Advances shall be made
under the terms of the RUS Commitment,

Times Interest Earned Ratio ("TIER") shall have the meaning provided in the Mortgage.

Total Assets shall mean an amount constituting the total assets of the Borrower as computed pursuant to RUS
Accounting Requirements, but excluding any Regulatory Created Assets.

Total Utility Plant shall mean the amount constituting the total utility plant of the Borrower computed in
accordance with RUS Accounting Requirements,

Utility System shall have the meaning as defined in the Mortgage.

ARTICLE 11
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
Section 2.1, Representations and Warranties.

To induce RUS to make the Loan, and recognizing that RUS is relying hereon, the Borrower
represents and warrants as follows:

(a)  Organization; Power, Etc. The Borrower: (i) is an organization of the type and organized
in the jurisdiction set forth on the first page hereof, and is duly organized, validly existing,
and in good standing under the laws of its state of incorporation; (if) is duly qualified to do
business and is in good standing in each jurisdiction in which the transaction of its business
makes such qualification necessary; (iii) has ail requisite corporate and legal power to own
and operate its assets and {o carry on its business and to enter into and perform the Loan
Documents; {iv) has duly and lawfully obtained and maintained all licenses, certificates,
permits, authorizations, approvals, and the like which are material to the conduct of its
business or which may be otherwise required by law; and (v) is eligible to obtain the
financial assistance from RUS contemplated by this Agreement.

(b)  Authority. The execution, delivery and performance by the Borrower of this Agreement and
the other Loan Documents and the performance of the transactions contemplated thereby
have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action and shall not violate any
provision of law or of the Articles of Incorporation or By-Laws of the Borrower or result in
a breach of, or constitute a defauit under, any agreement, indenture or other instrument to
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(c)

(d)

(e)

)

(&

(h)

(i)

®

(k}

which the Borrower is a party or by which it may be bound.

Consents. No consent, permission, authorization, order, or license of any governmenial
authority is necessary in connection with the execution, delivery, performance, or
enforcement of the Loan Documents, except (i) such as have been obtained and are i full
force and effect and (ii) such as have been disclosed on Schedule 1 hereto.

Binding Agreement. Each of the Loan Documents is, or when executed and delivered shall
be, the legal, valid, and binding obligation of the Borrower, enforceable in accordance with
its terms, subject only to limitations on enforceability imposed by applicable bankruptcy,

insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, of similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally.

Compliance with Laws. The Borrower is in compliance in all material respects with all
federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, and orders (collectively,
"Laws"), the failure to comply with which could have a material adverse effect on the
condition, financial or otherwise, operations, properties, or business of the Borrower, or on
the ability of the Borrower to perform its obligations under the Loan Documents, except as
the Borrower has disclosed to RUS in writing.

Litigation. There are no pending legal, arbitration, or governmental actions or proceedings
to which the Borrower is a party or to which any of its property is subject which, if
adversely determined, could have a material adverse effect on the condition, financial or
otherwise, operations, properties, profits or business of the Borrower, or on the ability of the
Borrower to perform its obligations under the Loan Documents, and to the best of the
Borrower's knowledge, no such actions or proceedings are threatened or contemplated,
except as the Borrower has disclosed to RUS in writing.

Title to Property. As to property which is presently included in the description of
Mortgaged Property, the Borrower holds good and marketable title to all of its real property
and owns all of its personal property free and clear of any Lien except Permitted
Epcumbrances or Liens permitted under the Mortgage,

Financial Statements; No Matetial Adverse Change: Etc. All financial statements submitted

to RUS in connection with the application for the Loan or in connection with this
Agreement fairly and fully present the financial condition of the Borrower and the results of
the Borrower's operations for the periods covered thereby and are prepared in accordance
with RUS Accounting Requirements consistently applied. Since the dates thereof, there has
been no material adverse change in the financial condition or operations of the Borrower.
All budgets, projections, feasibility studies, and other documentation submitted by the
Borrower to RUS are based upon assumptions that are reasonable and realistic, and as of the
date hereof, no fact has come to light, and no event or transaction has occurred, which
would cause any assumption made therein not to be reasonable or realistic,

Principal Place of Business; Records. The principal place of business and chief executive
office of the Borrower is at the address of the Borrower shown on Schedule 1 attached
hereto.

Location of Properties. All property owned by the Borrower is located in the counties
identified in Schedule 1 hereto.

Subsidiaries. The Borrower has no subsidiary, except as the Borrower has disclosed to
RUS in writing,
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(1)  Legal Name. The Borrower's exact legal name is that indicated on the signature page.

(m) Organizational Number. Schedule 1 hereto accurately sets forth the Borrower's
organizational identification number or accurately states that the Borrower has none.

(n)  Defaults Under Other Agreements. The Borrower is not in default under any agreement or
instrument to which it is a party or under which any of its properties are subject that is
material to its financial condition, operations, properties, profits, or business.

(o)  Survival. All representations and warranties made by the Borrower herein or made in any
certificate delivered pursuant hereto shall survive the making of the Advances and the
execution and delivery to RUS of the Note.

ARTICLE III
LOAN
Advances.

RUS agrees to make, or in the case of any loan guaranteed by RUS, approve, and the Borrower
agrees to reguest, on the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Advances from time to time in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed the RUS Commitment. On the Termination Date, RUS
may stop advancing funds and limit the RUS Commitment to the amount advanced prior to such
date. The obligation of the Borrower to repay the Advances shall be evidenced by the Note in the
principal amount of the unpaid principal amount of the Advances from time to time outstanding.
The Borrower shall give RUS written notice of the date on which each Advance is to be made.

Interest Rate and Payment.
Each Note shall be payable and bear interest as follows:

{a}  Payments and Amortjzation. Principal shall be amortized in accordance with one or more
methods stated in Schedule ! hereto and more fully described in the form of each Note
attached hereto as Exhibit A,

(b)  Application of Payments. All payments which the Borrower sends to RUS on any
outstanding obligation owed to or guaranteed by RUS shall be applied in the manner
provided in the Borrower's Loan Documents to which such payments relate and in 2 manner
consistent with RUS policies, practices, and procedures for obligations that have been
similarly classified by RUS.

(c)  Electronic Funds Transfer. Except as otherwise prescribed by RUS, the Borrower shall
make all payments on each Note utilizing electronic funds transfer procedures as specified
by RUS.

(d) Fixed or Variable Rate. Each Note shall bear interest at either a fixed or variable rate in
accordance with one or more methods stated in Schedule 1 hereto and as more particularly
described in the form of each Note attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Prepayment.

"The Borrower has no right to prepay a Note in whole or in part except such rights, if any, as are
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expressly provided for in a Note or applicable federal statutes. However, prepayment of a Note
(and any penalties) shall be mandatory under Section 5.3 hereof if the Borrower has used a
Contemporaneous Loan in order to qualify for the RUS Commitment, and later prepays the
Contemporaneous Loan.

ARTICLE IV
CONDITIONS OF LENDING
General Conditions.

The obligation of RUS to make or, in the case of any Loan guaranteed by RUS, approve to be
made any Advance herennder is subject to satisfaction of each of the following conditions
precedent on or before the date of such Advance:

(a)  Legal Matters. All legal matters incident to the consummation of the transactions hereby
contemplated shall be satisfactory to counsel for RUS.

(b)  Loan Documents. That RUS receive duly executed originals of this Agreement and the
other Loan Documents.

()  Authorization. That RUS receive evidence satisfactory to it that all corporate documents
and proceedings of the Borrower necessary for duly authorizing the execution, delivery and
performance of the Loan Documents have been obtained and are in full force and effect.

(d)  Approvals. That RUS receive evidence satisfactory to it that all consents and approvals
(including without limitation the consents referred to in Section 2.1(c) of this Agreement)
which are necessary for, or required as a condition of, the validity and enforceability of each
of the Loan Documents have been ohtained and are in full force and effect.

(e)  Event of Default. That no Event of Default specified in Article VII and no event which,
with the lapse of time or the notice and lapse of time specified in Article VIT would become
such an Event of Default, shall have occurred and be continuing, or shall have occurred
after giving effect to the Advance on the books of the Borrower.

(f)  Continuing Representations and Warranties. That the representations and warranties of the

Borrower contained in this Agreement be true and correct on and as of the date of such
Advance as though made on and as of such date,

()  Opinion of Counsel. That RUS receive an opinion of counsel for the Borrower {who shall
be acceptable to RUS) in form and content acceptable to RUS.

(h)  Mortgage Filing. The Mortgage shall have been duly recorded as a mortgage on real
property, including after-acquired real property, and a financing statement shall have been
duty filed, recorded and indexed as a security interest in personal property, including after
acquired personal property, wherever RUS shall have requested, all in accordance with
applicable law, and the Borrower shall have caused satisfactory evidence thereof to be
furnished to RUS.

(i} Wholesale Power Contract. That the Borrower shall not be in default under the terms of, or
contesting the validity of, any contract for sales for resale that has been pledged by any
entity to RUS as security for the repayment of any loan made or guaranteed by RUS under
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the Act.

() Material Adverse Change. That there has occurred no material adverse change in the
business or condition, financial or otherwise, of the Borrower and nothing has occurred
which in the opinion of RUS materially and adversely affects the Borrower's ability to meet
its obligations hereunder.

(k}  Requisitions. That the Borrower shall requisition all Advances by submitting its requisition
to RUS in form and substance satisfactory to RUS. Requisitions shall be made only for the
purpose(s) set forth herein. The Borrower agrees to apply the proceeds of the Advances in
accordance with its loan application with such modifications as may be mutually agreed.

(I)  Flood Insurance, That for any Advance used in whole or in part to finance the construction
or acquisition of any building in any area identified by the Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development pursuant to the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (the "Flood Insurance
Act") or any rules, regulations or orders issued to implement the Flood Insurance Act
("Rules") as any area having special flood hazards, or to finance any facilities or materials
to be located in any such building, or in any building owned or occupied by the Borrower
and located in such a flood hazard area, the Borrower has submitted evidence, in form and
substance satisfactory to RUS, or RUS has otherwise determined, that (i) the community in
which such area is located is then participating in the national flood insurance program, as
required by the Flood Insurance Act and any Rules, and (ii) the Borrower has obtained flood
insurance coverage with respect to such building and contents as may then be required
pursuant to the Flood Insurance Act and any Rules.

{m) Compliance with I.oan Contract and Mortgage. That the Borrower is in material

compliance with all provisions of this Agreement and the Mortgage.
Special Conditions.
The obligation of RUS to make or, in the case of any Loan guaranteed by RUS, approve to be
made any Advance hereunder is also subject to satisfaction, on or before the date of such Advance,
of each of the special conditions, if any, listed in Schedule | hereto,
ARTICLE V
AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS
Generally.
Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by RUS, while this Agreement is in effect, whether or not
any Advance is outstanding, the Borrower agrees to duly observe each of the affirmative covenants
contained in this Article,

Annual Certificates.

(a)  Performance under Loan Documents. The Borrower shafl duly observe and perform all of
its obligations under each of the Loan Documents,

(b)  Annual Certification. Within ninety (90) days after the close of each calendar year,
commencing with the year following the year in which the initial Advance hereunder shal
have been made, the Borrower shall deliver to RUS a written statement signed by its
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General Manager, stating that during such year the Borrower has fulfilled all of its
obligations under the Loan Documents throughout such year in all material respects or, if
there has been a default in the fuifillment of any such obligations, specifying each such
default known to said person and the nature and status thereof,

Simultaneous Prepayment of Contemporaneous Loans,

If the Borrower shall at any time prepay in whole or in part the Contemporaneous Loan described
on Schedule 1, the Borrower shall prepay the RUS Note correspondingly in order to maintain the
ratio that the Contemporaneous Loan bears to the RUS Commitment. If the RUS Note calls for a
prepayment penalty or premium, such amount shall be paid but shall not be used in computing the
amount needed to be paid to RUS under this section to maintain such ratio. In the case of
Contemporaneous Loans and RUS Notes existing prior to the date of this Agreement under
previous agreements, prepayments shall be treated as if governed by this section, Provided,
however, in all cases prepayments associated with refinancing or refunding a Contemporaneous
Loan pursuant to Article II of the Mortgage are not considered to be prepayments for purposes of
this Agreement if they satisfy each of the following requirements:

(a)  Principal. The principal amount of such refinancing or refunding loan is not less than the
amount of loan principal being refinanced; and

(b) Weighted Average Life. The weighted average life of the refinancing or refunding loan is
not less than the weighted average remaining life of the foan being refinanced.

Rates to Provide Revenue Sufficient to Meet Coverage Ratios Requirements,

(a)  Prospective Requirement. The Borrower shall design and implement rates for utility service
furnished by it to provide sufficient revenue (along with other revenue available to the
Borrower in the case of TIER and DSC) (i) to pay all fixed and variable expenses when and
as due, (ii) to provide and maintain reasonable working capital, and (iii) to maintain, on an
annual basis, the Coverage Ratios. In designing and implementing rates under this
paragraph, such rates should be capable of producing at least enough revenue to meet the
requirements of this paragraph under the assumption that average weather conditions in the
Borrower's service territory shall prevail in the future, including average Utility System
damage and outages due to weather and the related costs,

(b}  Retrospective Requirement. The average Coverage Ratios achieved by the Borrower in the
2 best years out of the 3 most recent calendar years must be not less than any of the

following:
TIER = 1.25
DSC = 1.25
OTIER = 1.1
ODSC = 1.1

(¢}  Prospective Notice of Change in Rates, The Borrower shall give thirty (30} days prior
written notice of any proposed change in its general rate structure to RUS if RUS has

requested in writing that it be notified in advance of such changes.

{(d)  Routine Reporting of Coverage Ratios. Promptly following the end of each calendar year,
the Borrower shall report, in writing, to RUS the TIER, Operating TIER, DSC and

Operating DSC levels which were achieved during that calendar year,

Page 9



Section 5.5.

Section 5.6,

Section 5.7.

Section 5.8,

Section 5.9.

ELC-09-08-012-CO

{&)  Reporting Non-achievement of Retrospective Requirement. If the Borrower fails to achieve
the average levels required by paragraph (b) of this section, it must promptly notify RUS in
writing to that effact.

(f)  Corrective Plans. Within 30 days of sending a notice to RUS under paragraph (e) of this
section, or of being notified by RUS, whichever is earlier, the Borrower in consultation with
RUS, shall provide a written plan satisfactory to RUS setting forth the actions that shall be
taken to achieve the required Coverage Ratios on a timely basis.

(g)  Noncompliance. Failure to design and implement rates pursuant to paragraph (a) of this
section and failure to develop and implement the plan called for in paragraph (f) of this
section shall constitute an Event of Default under this Agreement in the event that RUS so
notifies the Borrower to that effect under section 7.1(d) of this Agreement.

Depreciation Rates,

The Borrower shall adopt as its depreciation rates only those which have been previously approved
for the Borrower by RUS,

Property Maintenance,

The Borrower shall maintain and preserve its Utility System in compliance in all material respects
with the provisions of the Mortgage, RUS Regulations and all applicable laws.

Financial Books.

The Borrower shall at all times keep, and safely preserve, proper books, records and accounts in
which full and true entries shall be made of all of the dealings, business and affairs of the Borrower
and its Subsidiaries, in accordance with any applicable RUS Accounting Requirements.

Rights of Inspection,

The Borrower shall afford RUS, through its representatives, reasonable opportunity, at all times
during business hours and upon prior notice, to have access to and the right to inspect the Utility
System, any other property encumbered by the Mortgage, and any or all books, records, 4CCounts,
invoices, contracts, leases, payrolls, canceled checks, statements and other documents and papers
of every kind belonging to or in the possession of the Borrower or in anyway pertaining to its
property or business, including its Subsidiaries, if any, and to make copies or extracts therefrom.

Area Coverage.

(a)  The Borrower shall make diligent effort to extend electric service to all unserved persors
within the service area of the Borrower who (i) desire such service and (ii) meet ali
reasonable requirements established by the Borrower as a condition of such service.

(b)  If economically feasible and reasonable considering the cost of providing such service
and/or the effects on consumers' rates, such service shall be provided, to the maximum
extent practicable, at the rates and minimum charges established in the Borrower's rate
schedules, without the payment of such persons, ether than seasonal or temporary
consumers, of a contribution in aid of construction. A seasonal consumer is one that
demands electric service only during certain seasons of the year. A temporary consumer is a
seasonal ot year-round consumer that demands electric service over a period of less than
five years,
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(¢}  The Borrower may assess contributions in aid of construction provided such assessments are
consistent with this section.

Real Property Acquisition,

In acquiring real property, the Borrower shall comply in all material respects with the provisions of
the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (the
"Uniform Act"), as amended by the Uniform Relocation Act Amendments of 1987, and 49 CFR
part 24, referenced by 7 CFR part 21, to the extent the Uniform Act is applicable to such
acquisition,

"Buy American'" Requirements.

The Borrower shall use or cause to be used in connection with the expenditures of funds advanced
on account of the Loan only such unmanufactured articles, materials, and supplies as have been
mined or produced in the United States or any eligible country, and only such manufactured
articles, materials, and supplies as have been manufactured in the United States or any eligible
country substantially all from articles, materials, and supplies mined, produced or manufactured, as
the case may be, in the United States or any eligible country, except to the extent RUS shall
determine that such use shall be impracticable or that the cost thereof shall be unreasonable. For
purposes of this section, an "eligible country" is any country that applies with respect to the United
States an agreement ensuring reciprocal access for United States products and services and United
States suppliers to the markets of that country, as determined by the United States Trade
Representative.

Power Requirements Studies.

The Borrower shall prepare and use power requirements studies of its electric loads and future
energy and capacity requirements in conformance with RUS Regulations.

Long Range Engineering Plans and Construction Work Plans.

The Borrower shall develop, maintain and use up-to-date long-range engineering plans and
construction work plans in conformance with RUS Regulations.

Design Standards, Construction Standards, and List of Materials,

The Borrower shall use design standards, construction standards, and lists of acceptable materials
in conformance with RUS Regulations.

Plans and Specifications.
The Borrower shall submit plans and specifications for construction to RUS for review and
approval, in conformance with RUS Regulations, if the construction will be financed in whole or in

part by a loan made or guaranteed by RUS.

Standard Forms of Construction Contracts, and Engineering and Architectural Services
Contracts.

The Borrower shall use the standard forms of contracts promulgated by RUS for construction,
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procurement, engineering services and architectural services in conformance with RUS
Regulations, if the construction, procurement, or services are being financed in whole or in part by
a loan being made or guaranteed by RUS.

Contract Bidding Requirements.

The Borrower shall follow RUS contract bidding procedures in conformance with RUS
Regulations when contracting for construction or procurement financed in whole or in part by a
loan made or guaranteed by RUS.

Nondiscrimination,
(a)  Equal Opportunity Provisions in Construction Contracts. The Borrower shail incorporate or

(b)

(c)

cause to be incorporated into any construction contract, as defined in Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965 and implementing regulations, which is paid for in whole or
in part with funds obtained from RUS or borrowed on the credit of the Uniied States
pursuant to a grant, contract, loan, insurance or guarantee, or undertaken pursuant to any
RUS program involving such grant, contract, loan, insurance or guarantee, the equal
opportunity provisions set forth in Exhibit B hereto entitled Equal Opportunity Contract
Provisions.

Equal Opportunity Contract Provisions Also Bind the Borrower. The Borrower further
agrees that it shall be bound by such equal opportunity clause in any federally assisted

construction work which it performs itself other than through the permanent work force

directly employed by an agency of government.

Sanctions and Penalties. The Borrower agrees that it shall cooperate actively with RUS and
the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and subcontractors with
the equal opportunity clause and the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary
of Labor, that it shall furnish RUS and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may
require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it shall otherwise assist the
administering agency in the discharge of RUS's primary responsibility for securing
compliance.- The Borrower further agrees that it shall refrain from entering into any
contract or contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 with a contractor
debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and
federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to Part I, Subpart D of Executive Order
11246 and shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal opportunity
clause as may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by RUS or the Secretary of
Labor pursuant to Part IT, Subpart D of Executive Order 11246, In addition, the Borrower
agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings RUS may cancel,
terminate or suspend in whole or in part this contract, may refrain from extending any
further assistance under any of its programs subject to Executive Order 11246 until
satisfactory assurance of future compliance has been received from such Borrower, or may
refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.

Financial Reports.

The Borrower shall cause to be prepared and furnished to RUS a full and complete annual report
of its financial condition and of its operations in form and substance satisfactory to RUS, audited
and certified by Independent certified public accountants satisfactory to RUS and accompanied by
a report of such audit in form and substance satisfactory to RUS. The Borrower shall also furnish
to RUS from time to time such other reports concerning the financial condition or operations of the
Borrower, including its Subsidiaries, as RUS may reasonably request or RUS Regulations require.
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Miscellaneous Reports and Notices.

The Borrower shall furnish to RUS:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

69)

()

(h)

Notice of Default. Promptly after becoming aware thereof, notice of: (i) the occurrence of
any default; and (ii} the receipt of any notice given pursuant to the Mortgage with respect to
the occurrence of any event which with the giving of notice or the passage of time, or both,

could become an "Event of Default" under the Mortgage.

Notice of Non-Environmental Litigation. Promptly after the commencement thereof, notice
of the commencement of all actions, suits or proceedings before any court, arbitrator, or
governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency, or instrumentality affecting
the Borrower which, if adversely determined, could have a material adverse effect on the
condition, financial or otherwise, operations, properties or business of the Borrower, or on
the ability of the Borrower to perform its obligations under the Loan Documents,

Notice of Environmental Litigation. Without limiting the provisions of Section 5.20(b)
above, promptly after receipt thereof, notice of the receipt of all pleadings, orders,
complaints, indictments, or other communications alleging a condition that may require the
Borrower to undertake or to contribute to a cleanup or other response under laws relating to
environmental protection, or which seek penalties, damages, injunctive relief, or criminal
sanctions related to alleged violations of such laws, or which claim personal injury or
property damage to any person as a result of environmental factors or conditions for which
the Borrower is not fully covered by insurance, or which, if adversely determined, could
have a material adverse effect on the candition, financial or otherwise, operations,
properties or business of the Borrower, or on the ability of the Borrower to perform its
obligations under the Loan Documents.

Notice of Change of Place of Business. Promptly in writing, notice of any change in
location of its principal place of business or the office where its records concerning

accounts and contract rights are kept.

Regulatory and Qther Notices. Promptly after receipt thereof, copies of any notices or other
communications received from any governmental authority with respect to any matter or
proceeding which could have a material adverse effect on the condition, financial or
otherwise, operations, properties, or business of the Borrower, ot on the ability of the
Borrower {0 perform its obligations under the Loan Documents.

Material Adverse Change. Promply, notice of any matter which has resulted or may result
in a material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, operations, properties,
or business of the Borrower, or the ability of the Borrower to perform its obligations under
the Loan Documents,

Assignment of Organizational Number. If the Borrower does not have an organizational
identification number and later has one assigned to it, the Borrower will promptly notify
RUS of such assigned organizational identification number.

Other Information. Such other information regarding the condition, financial or otherwise,
or operations of the Borrower as RUS may, from time to time, reasonably request,

Special Construction Account,
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The Borrower shall hold all moneys advanced to it by RUS hereunder in trust for RUS and shall
deposit such moneys promptly after the receipt thereof in a bank or banks which meet the
requirements of Section 6.7 of this Agreement. Any account (hereinafter called "Special
Construction Account”) in which any such moneys shall be deposited shall be insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other federal agency acceptable to RUS and shall be
designated by the corporate name of the Borrower followed by the words "Trustee, Special
Construction Account." Moneys in any Special Construction Account shall be used solely for the
construction and operation of the Utility System and may be withdrawn only upon checks, drafts,
or orders signed on behalf of the Borrower and countersigned by an executive officer thereof,

Additional Affirmative Covenants.
The Borrower also agrees to comply with any additional affirmative covenani(s) identified in
Schedule 1 hereto.
ARTICLE VI
NEGATIVE COVENANTS

General.
Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by RUS, while this Agreement is in effect, whether or not
any Advance is outstanding hereunder, the Borrower shall duly observe each of the negative
covenants set forth in this Article.
Limitations on System Extensions and Additions.
(a)  The Borrower shall not extend or add to its Electric System either by consiruction or

acquisition without the prior written approval of RUS if the construction or acquisition is

financed or will be financed, in whole or in part, by a RUS loan or loan guarantee.

(b}  The Borrower shall not extend or add to its Electric System with funds from other sources
without prior written approval of RUS in the case of:

(1} Generating facilities if the combined capacity of the facilities to be built, procured, or
leased, including any future facilities included in the planned project, will exceed the
lesser of 5 Megawatts or 30 percent of the Borrower's Equity;

(2)  Existing electric facilities or systems in service whose purchase price, or capitalized
value in the case of a lease, exceeds ten percent of the Borrewer's Net Utility Plant;
and

(3)  Any project to serve a customer whose annual kWh purchases or maximum annual
kW demand is projected to exceed 25 percent of the Borrower's total k¥Wh sales or
maximum kW demand in the year immediately preceding the acquisition or start of
construction of facilities,

Limitations on Changing Principal Place of Business.
The Borrower shall not change its principal place of business or keep properly in a county not

shown on a schedule to the Mortgage if the change would cause the lien in favor of RUS to
become unperfected or fail to become perfected, as the case may be, unless, prior thereto, the
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Borrower shall have taken all steps required by law in order to assure that the lien in favor of RUS
remains or becomes perfected, as the case may be, and, in either event, such lien has the priority
accorded by the Mortgage.

Limitations on Employment and Retention of Manager.

Atany time any Event of Default, or any occurrence which with the passage of time or giving of
notice would be an Event of Default, occurs and is continuing the Borrower shall not employ any
general manager of the Utility System or the Electric System or any person exercising comparable
authority to such a manager unless such employment shall first have been approved by RUS. If
any Event of Default, or any occurrence which with the passage of time or giving of notice would
be an Event of Default, occurs and is continuing and RUS requests the Borrower to terminate the
employment of any such manager or person exercising comparable authority, or RUS requests the
Borrower to terminate any contract for operating the Utility System or the Electric System, the
Borrower shall do so within thirty (30) days after the date of such notice. All confracts in respect
of the employment of any such manager or person exercising comparable authority, or for the
operation of the Utility System or the Electric System, shall contain provisions to permit
compliance with the foregoing covenants.

Limitations on Certain Types of Contraects,

Without the prior approval of RUS in writing, the Borrower shall not enter into any of the
following contracts:

(2)  Construction contracts. Any contract for construction or procurement or for architectural
and engineering services in connection with its Electric System if the project is financed or
will be financed, in whole or in part, by a RUS loan or loan guarantee;

(b)  Large retail power contracts. Any contract to sell electric power and energy for periods
exceeding two (2) years if the kWh sales or kW demand for any year covered by such
contract shall exceed 25 percent of the Borrower's total kWh sales or maximum kW demand
for the year immediately preceding the execution of such contract;

()  Wholesale power contracts. Any contract to sell electric power or energy for resale and any
contract to purchase electric power or energy that, in cither case, has a term exceeding two
(2) years;

(d)  Power supply arrangements. Any interconnection agreement, interchange agreement,

wheeling agreement, pooling agreement or similar power supply arrangement that has a
term exceeding two (2) years;

(e}  System management and maintenance contracts. Any contract for the management and

operation of all or substantially all of its Electric System; or

(f)  Other contracts. Any contracts of the type described on Schedule 1.

Limitations on Mergers and Sale, Lease or Transfer of Capital Assets.

(a)  The Borrower shall not consolidate with, or merge, or sell all or substantially all of its
business or assets, to another entity or person except to the extent it is permitted to do so

under the Mortgage, The exception contained in this paragraph (a) is subject to the
additional limitation set forth in paragraph (b) of this section.
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(b)  The Borrower shall not, without the written approval of RUS, voluntarily or involuntarily
sell, convey or dispose of any portion of its business or assets (including, without limitation,
any portion of its franchise or service territory} to another entity or person if such sale,
conveyance or disposition could reasonably be expected to reduce the Borrower's existing
or future requirements for energy or capacity being furnished to the Borrower under any
wholesale power contract which has been pledged as security to RUS.

Limitations on Using non-FDIC Insured Depositories.

Without the prior written approval of RUS, the Borrower shall not place the proceeds of the Loan
or any loan which has been made or guaranteed by RUS in the custody of any bank or other
depository that is not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other federal agency
acceptable to RUS.

Limitation on Distributions.

Without the prior written approval of RUS, the Borrower shall not in any calendar year make any
Distributions (exclusive of any Distributions to the estates of deceased natural patrons) to its
members, stockholders or consumers except as follows:

{a)  Equity above 30%. If, after giving effect to any such Distribution, the Equity of the
Borrower shall be greater than or equal to 30% of its Total Assets; or

(b)  Equity above 20%. If, after giving effect to any such Distribution, the Equity of the
Borrower shall be greater than or equal to 20% of its Total Assets and the aggregate of all
Distributions made during the calendar year when added to such Distribution shall be less
than or equal to 25% of the prior year's margins.

Provided however, that in no event shall the Borrower make any Distributions if there is unpaid
when due any installment of principal of (premium, if any) or interest on any of its payment
obligations secured by the Mortgage, if the Borrower is otherwise in default hereunder or if, after
giving effect to any such Distribution, the Borrower's current and accrued assets would be less than
its current and accrued liabilities,

Limitations on Loans, Investments and Other Obligations.

The Borrower shall not make any loan or advance to, or make any investment in, or purchase or
make any commitment to purchase any stock, bonds, notes or other securities of, or guaranty,
assume or otherwise become obligated or liable with respect to the obligations of, any other
person, firm or corporation, except as permitted by the Act and RUS Regulations.

Depreciation Rates,

The Borrower shall not file with or submit for approval of regulatory bodies any proposed
depreciation rates which are inconststent with RUS Regulations.

Historic Preservation.

The Borrower shall not, without approval in writing by RUS, use any Advance to construct any
facilities which shall involve any district, site, building, structure or object which is included in, or
eligible for inclusion in, the National Register of Historic Places maintained by the Secretary of the
Interior pursuant to the Historic Sites Act of 1935 and the National Historic Preservation Act of
1966.
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Rate Reductions.

Without the prior written approval of RUS, the Borrower shall not decrease its rates if it has failed
to achieve all of the Coverage Ratios for the calendar year prior to such reduction.

Limitations on Additional Indebtedness.

Except as expressly permitted by Article II of the Mortgage and subject to the further limitations
expressed in the next section, the Borrower shall not incur, assume, guarantee or otherwise becomne
liable in respect of any debt for borrowed money and Restricted Rentals (including Subordinated
Indebtedness) other than the following: ("Permitted Debt")

(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®
()

Additional Notes issued in compliance with Article IT of the Mortgage;

Purchase money indebtedness in non-Utility System property, in an amount not exceeding
10% of Net Utility Plant;

Restricted Rentals in an amount not to exceed 5% of Equity during any 12 consecutive
calendar month period;

Unsecured lease obligations incurred in the ordinary course of business except Restricted
Rentals;

Unsecured indebtedness for borrowed money, except when the aggregate amount of such
indebtedness exceeds 15% of Net Utility Plant and after giving effect to such unsecured
indebtedness the Borrower's Equity is less than 30% of its Total Assets;

Debt represented by dividends declared but not paid; and

Subordinated Indebtedness approved by RUS.

PROVIDED, However, that the Borrower may incur Permitted Debt without the consent of RUS
only so long as there exists no Event of Default hereunder and there has been no continuing
occurrence which with the passage of time and giving of notice could become an Event of Default
hereunder.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, by executing this Agreement any consent of RUS that the Borrower
would otherwise be required to obtain under this section is hereby deemed to be given or waived
by RUS by operation of law to the extent, but only to the extent, that to impose such a requirement
of RUS consent would clearly violate federal laws or RUS Regulations.

Limitations on Issuing Additional Indebtedness Secured Under the Mortgage.

(a)

The Borrower shall not issue any Additional Notes under the Mortgage to finance Eligible
Property Additions without the prior written consent of RUS unless the following additional
requirements are met in addition to the requirements set forth in the Mortgage for issuing
Additional Notes;

(1) The weighted average life of the loan evidenced by such Notes does not exceed the
weighted average of the expected remaining useful fves of the assets being financed;

(2)  The principal of the loan evidenced by such Notes is amortized at a rate that shal
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yield a weighted average life that is not greater than the weighted average life that
would result from level payments of principal and interest; and

(3)  The principal of the loan being evidenced by such Notes has a maturity of not less
than 5 years.

(b)  The Borrower shall not issue any Additional Notes under the Mortgage to refund or
refinance Notes without the prior written consent of RUS unless, in addition to the
requirements set forth in the Mortgage for issuing Refunding or Refinancing Notes, the
weighted average life of any such Refunding or Refinancing Notes is not greater than the
weighted average remaining life of the Notes being refinanced.

(c)  Any request for consent from RUS under this section, shall be accompanied by a certificate
of the Borrower's manager substantially in the form attached to this Agreement as Exhibit
C-1 in the case of Notes being issued under Section 2.01 of the Mortgage and C-2 in the
case of Notes being issued under Section 2.02 of the Mortgage.

Section 6.15.  Impairment of Contracts Pledged to RUS,

The Borrower shall not matertally breach any obligation to be paid or performed by the Borrower

on any contract, or take any action which is likely to materially impair the value of any contract,

which has been pledged as security to RUS by the Borrower or any other entity.
Section 6.16. Notice of Organizational Changes.

The Borrower covenants and agrees with RUS that the Borrower will not, directly or indirectly,
without giving written notice to RUS thirty (30) days prior to the effective date:

(a) Change the name of the Borrower
(b Change the mailing address of the Borrower, and
{c) Change its organizational identification number if it has one.

Section 6,17, Consent for Organizational Changes.
The Borrower covenants and agrees with RUS that the Borrower will not, directly or indirectly,
without the prior written consent of RUS change its type of organization, jurisdiction of
organization or other legal structure.

Section 6.18. Additional Negative Covenants.

The Borrower also agrees to comply with any additional negative covenant(s) identified in
Schedule T hereto.
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ARTICLE VII

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Events of Default,

The following shall be Events of Default under this Agreement;

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(&)

{h)

Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty made by the Borrower in
Article IT hereof or any certificate furnished to RUS hereunder or under the Mortgage shall
prove to have been incorrect in any material respect at the time made and shall at the time in
question be untrue or incorrect in any material respect and remain uncured;

Payment, Default shall be made in the payment of or on account of interest on or principal
of the Note or any other Government Note when and as the same shall be due and payable,
whether by acceleration or otherwise, which shall remain unsatisfied for five (5) Business
Days;

Borrowing Under the Mortgage in Violation of the Loan Contract. Default by the Borrower
in the observance or performance of any covenant or agreement contained in Section 6.14 of
this Agreement;

Other Covenants. Default by the Borrower in the observance or performance of any other
covenani or agreement contained in any of the Loan Documents, which shall remain
unremedied for 30 calendar days after written notice thereof shall have been given to the
Botrower by RUS;

Corporate Existence. The Borrower shall forfeit or otherwise be deprived of its corporate
charter, franchises, permits, easements, consents or licenses required to carry on any
material portion of its business;

Other Obligations. Default by the Borrower in the payment of any obligation, whether
direct or contingent, for borrowed money or in the performance or observance of the terms
of any instrument pursuant to which such obligation was created or securing such
obligation;

Bankruptcy. A court having jurisdiction in the premises shall enter a decree or order for
relief in respect of the Borrower in an involuntary case under any applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency or other similar law now or hereafter in effect, or appointing a receiver,
liguidator, assignee, custodian, trustee, sequestrator or similar official, or ordering the
winding up or liquidation of its affairs, and such decree or order shall remain unstayed and
in effect for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or the Borrower shall commence a
voluntary case under any applicable bankruptey, insolvency or other similar law now or
hereafter in effect, or under any such law, or consent to the appointment or taking
possession by a receiver, liquidator, assignee, cusiodian or trustee, of a substantial part of its
property, or make any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; and

Dissolution or Liguidation, Other than as provided in the immediately preceding

subsection, the dissolution or liquidation of the Borrower, or failure by the Borrower
promptly to forestall or remove any execution, garnishment or attachment of such
consequence as shall impair its ability to continue its business or fulfill its obligations and
such execution, garnishment or attachment shall not be vacated within 30 days. The term
“dissolution or liquidation of the Borrower", as used in this subsection, shall not be
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construed to include the cessation of the corporate existence of the Borrower resulting either
from a merger or consolidation of the Borrower into or with another corporation following a
transfer of all or substantially all its assets as an entirety, under the conditions permitting
such actions.

ARTICLE VIII
REMEDIES
Generally.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, then RUS may pursue all rights and remedies
available to RUS that are contemplated by this Agreement or the Mortgage in the manner, upon the
conditions, and with the effect provided in this Agreement or the Mortgage, including, but not
limited to, a suit for specific performance, injunctive relief or damages. Nothing herein shall limit
the right of RUS to pursue all rights and remedies available to a creditor following the occurrence
of an Bvent of Default listed in Article VIT hereof. Each right, power and remedy of RUS shall be
cumulative and concurrent, and recourse to one or mote rights or remedies shall not constitute a
waiver of any other right, power or remedy.

Suspension of Advances.

In addition to the rights, powers and remedies referred to in the immediately preceding section,
RUS may, in its absolute discretion, suspend making or, in the case of any Loan guaranteed by
RUS, approving Advances hereunder if (i} any Event of Default, or any occurrence which with the
passage of (ime or giving of notice would be an Event of Default, occurs and is continuing; (ii)
there has occurred a change in the business or condition, financial or otherwise, of the Borrower
which in the opinion of RUS materially and adversely affects the Borrower's ability to meet its
obligations under the Loan Documents, or (iii) RUS is authorized to do so under RUS Regulations.

ARTICLE IX
MISCELLANEOUS
Notices.

All notices, requests and other communications provided for herein including, without limitation,
any modifications of, or waivers, requests or consents under, this Agreement shall be given or
made in writing (including, without limitation, by telecopy) and delivered to the intended recipient
at the "Address for Notices" specified below; or, as to any party, at such other address as shall be
designated by such party in a notice to each other party. Except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, all such communications shall be deemed to have been duly given when transmitted by
telecopier or personally delivered or, in the case of a mailed notice, upon receipt, in each case
given or addressed as provided for herein. The Address for Notices of the respective parties are
set forth in Schedule 1 hereto.

Expenses.
To the extent allowed by law, the Borrower shall pay all costs and expenses of RUS, including

reasonable fees of counsel, incurred in connection with the enforcement of the Loan Documents or
with the preparation for such enforcement if RUS has reasonable grounds to believe that such
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enforcement may be necessary.
Late Payments.

If payment of any amount due hereunder is not received at the United States Treasury in
Washington, DC, or such other location as RUS may designate to the Borrower within five (5
Business Days after the due date thereof or such other time period as RUS may prescribe from
time to time in its policies of general application in connection with any late payment charge (such
unpaid amount being herein called the "delinquent amount”, and the period beginning after such
due date until payment of the delinquent amount being herein called the "late-payment period"),
the Borrower shall pay to RUS, in addition to all other amounts due under the terms of the Note,
the Mortgage and this Agreement, any late-payment charge as may be fixed by RUS Regulations
{from time (o time on the delinguent amount for the late-payment period.

Filing Fees.

To the extent permitted by law, the Borrower agrees to pay all expenses of RUS (including the fees
and expenses of its counsel) in connection with the filing or recordation of all financing statements
and instruments as may be required by RUS in connection with this Agreement, including, without
limnitation, all documentary stamps, recordation and transfer taxes and other costs and taxes
incident to recordation of any document or instrument in connection herewith. Borrower agrees o
save harmless and indemnify RUS from and against any liability resulting from the failure to pay
any required documentary stamps, recordation and transfer taxes, recording costs, or any other
expenses incurred by RUS in connection with this Agreement, The provisions of this subsection
shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the payment of all other amounts
due hereunder or due on the Note,

No Waiver.

No failure on the part of RUS to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise by RUS of any right hereunder
preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right.

Governing Law.

EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT GOVERNED BY APPLICABLE FEDERAL LAW, THE LOAN
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE IN WHICH THE BORROWER IS
INCORPORATED.

Holiday Payments.

If any payment to be made by the Borrower hereunder shall become due on a day which is not a
Business Day, such payment shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day and such
extension of time shall be included in computing any interest in respect of such payment.
Rescission.

The Borrower may elect not to borrow the RUS Commitment in which event RUS shall release the
Borrower from its obligations hereunder, provided the Borrower complies with such terms and
conditions as RUS may impose for such release and provided also that if the Borrower has any

remaining obligations to RUS for loans made or guaranteed by RUS under any Prior Loan
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Contracts, RUS may, under Section 9.15 of this Loan Contract, withhold such release until all such
obligations have been satisfied and discharged.

Successors and Assigns,
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Borrower and RUS and their

respective successors and assigns, except that the Borrower may not assign or transfer its rights or
obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of RUS.

Section 9.10, Complete Agreement; Waivers and Amendments,

Subject to RUS Regulations, this Agreement and the other Loan Documents are intended by the
parties to be a complete and final expression of their agreement. However, RUS reserves the right
to waive its rights to compliance with any provision of this Agreement and the other Loan
Documents. No amendment, modification, or waivet of any provision hereof or thereof, and no
consent (o any departure of the Borrower herefrom or therefrom, shall be effective unless approved
in writing by RUS in the form of either a RUS Regulation or other writing signed by or on behalf
oI RUS, and then such waiver or consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the
specific purpase for which given. :

Section 9.11. Headings.

The headings and sub-headings contained in the titling of this Agreement are intended to be nsed
for convenience only and do not constitute part of this Agreement.

Section 9.12. Severability.

If any term, provision or condition, or any part thereof, of this Agreement or the Mortgage shall for
any reason be found or held invalid or unenforceable by any governmental agency or court of
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder of such
term, provision or condition nor any other term, provision or condition, and this Agreement, the
Note, and the Mortgage shail survive and be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable term,
provision or condition had not been contained therein.

Section 9,13, Right of Setoff.

Upon the occurrence and during the continuance of any Event of Default, RUS is hereby
authorized at any time and from time to time, without prior notice to the Borrower, to exercise
rights of setoff or recoupment and apply any and all amounts held or hereafter held, by RUS or
owed to the Borrower or for the credit or account of the Borrower against any and all of the
obligations of the Borrower now or hereafter existing hereunder or under the Note, RUS agrees to
notify the Borrower prompily after any such setoff or recoupment and the application thereof,
provided that the failure to give such notice shall not affect the validity of such setoff, recoupment
or application. The rights of RUS under this section are in addition to any other rights and
remedies (including other rights of setoff or recoupment) which RUS may have. Borrower waives
all rights of setoff, deduction, recoupment or counterclaim.

Section 9.14. Schedules and Exhibits,

ELC-09-08-012-CO

Each Schedule and Exhibit attached hereto and referred to herein is each an integral part of this
Agreement,
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Section 9.15. Prior Loan Contracts.

Section 9.16.

Section 9.17.

With respect to all Prior Loan Contracts, the Borrower shall, commencing on the delivery date
hereof, prospectively meet the affirmative and negative covenants as set forth in this Agreement
rather than those set forth in the Prior Loan Contracts. In addition, any remaining obligation of
RUS to make or approve additional Advances on promissory notes of the Borrower that have been
previously delivered to RUS under Prior Loan Contracts shall, after the date hereof, be subject to
the conditions set forth in this Agreement. In the event of any conflict between any provision set
forth in a Prior Loan Contract and any provision in this Agreement, the requirements as set forth in
this Agreement shall apply. Nothing in this section shall, however, eliminate or modify (i) any
special condition, special affirmative covenant or special negative covenant, if any, set forth in any
Prior Loan Contract or (ii) alter the repayment terms of any promissory notes which the Borrower
has delivered under any Prior Loan Contract, except, in either case, as RUS may have specifically
agreed to in writing,

Authority of Representatives of RUS,

In the case of any consent, approval or waiver from RUS that is required under this Agreement or
any other Loan Document, such consent, approval or waiver must be in writing and signed by an
authorized RUS representative to be effective. As used in this section, "authorized RUS
representative” means the Administrator of RUS, and also means a person to whom the
Administrator has officially delegated specific or general authority to take the action in question.
Term.

This Agreement shail rernain in effect until one of the following two events has occurred:

(a)  The Borrower and RUS replace this Agreement with another written agreement; or

(b)  All of the Borrower's obligations under the Prior Loan Contracts and this Agreement have
been discharged and paid.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as

of the day and year first above written.

(Seal)

Attest:

ELC-09-08-012-CO

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

by , President

Secretary
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UNITED-STATES OF AMERICA

by

Administrator
of the
Rural Utilities Service
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10.

11.

12.

13.

RUS LOAN CONTRACT SCHEDULE 1
The purpose of this loan is to finance construction of distribution facilities, transmission and headquarters
and such other purposes that RUS may agree to in writing in order to carry out the purposes of the Act.
The Mortgage shall mean the Restated Mortgage and Security Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2007,
among the Borrower, RUS and National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation, as it may have
been or shall be supplemented, amended, consolidated, or restated from time to time.
The governmental authority referred to in Section 2,1(c) is Not Applicable.

The date of the Borrower's financial information referred to in Section 2.1(h) is January 31, 2010.

The principal place of business and mailing address of the Borrower referred to in Section 2.1(i) is 801 N.
Broadway, Cortez, Coiorado 81321-2013.

All of the property of the Borrower is located in the Counties of Dolores, Montezuma and San Miguel in the
State of Colorado, and the County of San Tuan in the State of Utah.

The subsidiaries referred to in Section 2.1(k) are FastTrack Communications, Inc. and Path Net Fiber
Network.

The Contemporaneous Loan referred to in Section 5.3 is described as follows:

None.

The RUS Commitment referred to in the definitions means a loan in the principal amount of
$42,174,000.00, which is being made to Empire Electric Association, Inc. by the Federal Financing Bank
(FEB) and guaranteed as to payment by RUS, pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act and RUS
Regulations.

Amortization of Advance shall be based upon the method for the repayment of principal for an Advance
selected for such Advance, in accordance with that certain note, dated as of even date herewith, evidencing
the RUS-guoaranteed FERB loan.

The SPECIAL condition referred to in Section 4.2 is as follows:

The Borrower has duly authorized, executed, and has delivered to the Administrator of RUS, the
note (the "FI'B Note"), dated November 1, 2010, evidencing the loan made by FFB to the Borrower, within
ninety (30) days of the date of the certain designation notice committing FFB to purchase the FFB Note {the
"Designation Notice"), in the manner prescribed in the Designation Notice and has satisfied all the
conditions set forth in the Designation Notice.

The additional AFFIRMATIVE covenants referred to in Section 5.22 are as follows:
None.

The additional NEGATIVE covenanis referred to in Section 6.16 are as follows:

None.

RUS Loan Contract Schedule 1, page | (2/96)



14, The addresses of the parties referred to in Section 9.1. are as follows:

RUS BORROWER
Rural Utilities Service Empire Electric Association, Inc.
U.S. Department of Agriculture 801 N. Broadway
Washington, DC 20250-1500 Cortez, Colorado 81321-2015
Attention: Administrator
Fax: (202) 205-2920 Fax: (970) 564-4401
15. The additional types of contract referred to in Section 6.5(f) are described as follows:
None.
ie, The organizational identification number of the Borrower referred to in Section 2.1(m) is 19871104688,

RUS Loan Contract Schedule |, page 2 (2/96)



EXHIBIT A

FORMS OF PROMISSORY AND REIMBURSEMENT NOTES

'This Exhibit A of this Loan Contract consists of the following sample documents:
1 FFB Promissory Note

2 FFB Reimbursement Noie

ELC-09-08-012-CO, Exhibit A
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FOR FFB USE ONLY:

Note Identifier:

Last Day
for an
Advance (93)

RUS

November 1, 2015

842,174,000

December 31, 2044

December 31, 2012

Restated Mortgage and
Security Agreement,
dated as of Aucust 1,
2007, made by and among
Empire Electric
Agsociation, Tnc.,
United States of
America and National
Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance
Corporation (Cglorado
33-AC8 Dolores)

Maximum
Principal
Amount (94)
Purchase Date:
Final
Maturity
Date (95)
First Principal
Payment
Date (98)
FOR RUS USE ONLY: Security
Instrument
RUS (§24)
Note
Number:
Note
Date November 1,
Place
of Cortez,
Issue Colorado
FUTURE ADVANCE PROMISSORY MNOTE
1. Promise to Pav.

FOR VALUE RECEIVED,

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION,

INC.

(the "Borrower," which term includes any successors or assigns)
promises to pay the FEDERAL FINANCING BANK ("FFB," which term

includes any successors or assigns) at the times, in the manner,
and with interest at the rates to be established as hereinafter

(NOTE TYPE 7)

NEW LOAN NOTE - page 1
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provided, such amounts as may be advanced from time to time by
FFB to the Borrower under this Note (each such amount being an
"Advance", and more than ‘one such amount being "Advances").

2. Reference to Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing

Agreement; RUES ag Successor to REA.

This Note is entitled to the benefits of, and is subject to
the requirements of, the Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing
Agreement dated as of January 1, 1992, between FFB and the
Administrator of the Rural Electrification Administration
("REA"), as amended (such agreement, as it has heretofore been,
and as it may hereafter be, amended, supplemented, or restated
from time to time in accordance with its terms, being the
"Agreement") . The Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") is the successor to the Administrator of REA pursuant to
Public Law No. 103-354, 108 Stat. 3209 (1994), and Secretary of
Agriculture Memorandum 1010-1 dated October 20, 1594.

3. Advances; Advance Requesgts; RUS Approval Requirement; Last
Day for an Advance.

(a) FFB shall make Advances to the Borrower from time to
time under this Note, in each case upon the written request by
the Borrower for an Advance under this Note, in the form of
request attached to this Note as Annex A (each such request being
an "Advance Reguest"), making reference to the particular "Note
Identifier" (as that term is defined in the Agreement) that FFB
assigrs to this Note (as provided in the Agreement) and
specifving:

(L) the particular amount of funds that the Borrower
requests to be advanced (such amount being the "Requested
Advance Amount" for the respective Advance);

(2) the particular calendar date that the Rorrower
requests to be the date on which the respective Advance is
to be made (such date being the "Reguested Advance Date" Ffor
such Advance), which date must be a Business Day;

(3) the particular bank account to which the Borrower
requests that the respective Advance be made;

(4) the particular calendar date that the Borrower
gelects to be the date on which the respective Advance is to
mature (such date being the "Maturity Date" for such
Advance), which date must meet the criteria for Maturity
Dates prescribed in paragraph 5 of this Note;

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 2
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(5) with respect to each Advance for which the Borrower
selects a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the
particular date specified on page 1 of this Note as being
the "First Principal Payment Date," the particular method
for the repayment of principal that the Borrower selects for
the respective Advance from among the options described in
subparagraph (b) of paragraph 8 of this Note; and

(6) with respect to each Advance for which the Borrower
selects a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the
fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date specified in
the respective Advance Request, the particular prepayment/
refinancing privilege that the Borrower elects for such
Advance from between the options described in
subparagraphs (b) and (c) of paragraph 16 of this Note,

{(b) To be effective, an Advance Reguest must first be
delivered to RUS for approval and be approved by RUS in writing,
and such Advance Request, together with written notification of
RUS's approval thereof, must be received by FFB on or before the
third Business Day before the Requested Advance Date specified in
such Advance Request.

(c} FFB shall make each reguested Advance on the Requested
Advance Date specified in the respective Advance Request, subject
to the provisions of the Agreement describing certain
¢ircumstances under which a requested Advance shall be made on a
later date; provided, however, that no Advance gshall be made
under this Note after the particular date specified on page 1 of
this Note as being the "Last Day for an Advance."

(d) FFB shall make each requested Advance by electronic
funds transfer to the particular bank account specified in the
respective Advance Regquest.

(e} The Borrower hereby agrees that each Advance made by FFB
in accordance with an RUS-approved Advance Request delivered to
FFB shall reduce, by the amount of the respective Advance made,
FFB's remaining commitment to make Advances under this Note.

4, Principal Amount of Advances; Maximum Principal Amount.

The principal amount of each Advance shall be the Requested
Advance Amount specified in the respective Advance Request;
provided, however, that the aggregate principal amount of all
Advances made under this Note shall not exceed the particular
amount specified on page 1 of this Note as being the "Maximum
Principal Amount."

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 3
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5. Maturity Dates for Advances.

Each Advance ghall mature on the Maturity Date gpecified in
the respective Advance Request, provided that such Maturity Date
meets the following criteria:

(a} the Maturity Date for the respective Advance must
be a "Payment Date" (as that term is defined in paragraph 7
of this Note};

(b) the Maturity Date for the respective Advance may
not be a date that will occur after the particular date
gspecified on page 1 of this Note as being the "Final
Maturity Date" (such date being the "Final Maturity Date"};
and

(¢) the period of time between the Regquested Advance
Date for the respective Advance and the Maturity Date for
such Advance may not be less than one complete calendar
quarter.

6. Computation of Interest on Advances.

(a) Subject to paragraphs 11 and 17 of this Note, interest
on the outstanding principal of each Advance shall accrue from
the date on which the respective Advance is made to the date on
which such principal is due.

(b) Interest on each Advance shall be computed on the basis
of (1) actual days elapsed from (but not including) the date on
which the respective Advance is made (for the first payment of
interest due under this Note for such Advance) or the date on
which the payment of interest was last due {for all other
payments of interest due under this Note for such Advance), to
{and including) the date on which the payment of interest is next
due; and (2) a year of 365 days {(except in calendar years
including February 29, when the basis shall be a 366-day year).

{(c} The basic interest rate for each Advance shall be
established by FFB, as of the date on which the respective
Advance is made, on the basis of the determination made by the
Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to section 6(b) of the Federal
Financing Bank Act of 1973, as amended (codified at 12 U.S.C.

§ 2281 et seq.) (the "FFB Act"); provided, however, that the
shortest maturity used as the basis for any rate determination
shall be the remaining maturity of the most recently auctioned
United States Treasury bills having the shortest maturity of all
United States Treasury bills then being regularly auctioned.

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 4
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(d) In the event that (1) the Borrower has selected for any
Advance a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the fifth
anniversary of the Requested Advance Date for such Advance, and
(2) the Borrower has elected for such Advance a prepayment/
refinancing privilege described in subparagraph (c) of
paragraph 16 of this Note, then the interest rate for such
Advance shall alsc include a price (expressed in terms of a basis
point increment to the applicable basic interest rate) for the
particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that the Borrower
selected, which price shall be established by FFB on the basis of
a determination made by FFB as to the difference between {A) the
estimated market yield of a notional obligation if such
obligation were to (i) be issued by the Secretary of the
Treasury, (ii) have a maturity comparable to the maturity of such
Advance, and (iii) include prepayment and refinancing privileges
identical to the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that
the Borrower elected for such Advance, and (B) the estimated
market yield of a notional obligation if such obligation were to
(1) be issued by the Secretary of the Treasury, (ii) have a
maturity comparable to the maturity of such Advance, but
(1ii) not include such prepayment and refinancing privileges.

7. Payment of Interest; Payment Dates.

Interest accrued on the outstanding principal amount of each
Advance shall be due and payable quarterly on the last day of
each calendar quarter (each such day being a “Payment Date"),
beginning (except as provided below) on the first Payment Date to
occur after the date on which the respective Advance is made, up
through and including the Maturity Date of such Advance;
provided, however, that with respect to each Advance that is made
in the last month of any calendar quarter, payments of accrued
interest on the outstanding principal amount of the respective
Advance shall be due beginning on the second Payment Date to
occur after the date on which such Advance is made.

8. Repayment of Principal; Principal Repayment Options.

(a) The principal amount of each Advance shall be payable in
quarterly installments, which installments shall be due beginning
on the particular date specified on page 1 of this Note as being
the "First Principal Payment Date" (such date being the "First
Principal Payment Date"), and shall be due on each Payment Date
to occur thereafter until the principal amount of the respective
Advance is repaid in full on or before the Final Maturity Date;
provided, however, that with respect to each Advance that is made
after the First Principal Payment Date, principal installments
shall be due beginning on the second Payment Date to occur after

(NOTE TYPE 7) ‘ NEW LOAN NOTE - page S
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the date on which the respective Advance is made; and preovided,
further, however, that for so long as the Borrower has not
selected a method for the repayment of principal for any of the
Advances made under this Note from among the options described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph 8, the First Principal Payment
Date of this Note may be deferred by the mutual agreement of the
Borrower, RUS, and FFB, provided that a written amendment to this
Note reciting the new and later First Principal Payment Date
shall have been executed by the Borrower, approved by RUS, and
received by FFB on or before the third Business Day before the
First Principal Payment Date that is in effect immediately before
such deferral.

(b) At the time that the Borrower first selects for any
Advance a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the First
Principal Payment Date, the Borrower must also select, subject to
RUS approval, a method for the repayment of principal of such
Advance (each such Advance being an "Amortizing Advance") frdm
among the following options:

{1} "equal principal installments® -- the amount of
each quarterly principal installment shall be substantially
equal to the amount of every other quarterly principal
installment and shall be sufficient, when added to all other
such quarterly installments of equal principal, to repay the
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance in full on the
Final Maturity Date {(notwithstanding the fact that the
Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date for such
Amortizing Advance that will occur before the Final Maturity
Date) ;

(2) "graduated principal installments" -- the amocunt of
each of the first one-third (or nearest number of payments
that rounds to one-third) of the total number of gquarterly
principal installments shall be substantially equal to
one-half of the amount of each of the remaining gquarterly
principal installments, and shall be sufficient, when added
to all other such quarterly installments of graduated
principal, to repay the principal amount of such Amortizing
Advance in full on the Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding
the fact that the Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date
for such Amortizing Advance that will occur before the Final
Maturity Date); or

{3) "level debt service" -- the amount of each
quarterly payment consisting of a principal installment and
accrued interest shall be substantially equal to the amount
of every other guarterly payment consisting of a principal
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installment and accrued interest, and shall be sufficient,
when added to all other such level quarterly payments
consisting of a principal installment and accrued interest,
to repay the principal amount of such Amortizing Advance in
full on the Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding the fact
that the Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date for such
Amortizing Advance that will cccur before the Final Maturity
Date) .

{c) For each Amortizing Advarice, the amount of principal
that shall be due and payable on each of the dates specified in
subparagraph (a) of this paragraph 8 shall be the amount of the
principal installment due under a principal repayment schedule
for the respective Amortizing Advance that is computed in
accordance with the principles of the particular method for the
repayment of principal that is selected by the Borrower for such
Ameortizing Advance from among the options described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph 8. Except at the times
described in the immediately following sentence, the methed for
the repayment of principal that is selected by the Borrower for
any Amortizing Advance, and the resulting principal repayment
schedule that is so computed for such Amortizing Advance, may not
be changed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to each
Amortizing Advance for which the Borrower has selected a Maturity
Date that will occur before the Final Maturity Date, the Borrower
may change the particular method for the repayment of principal
that was selected by the Borrower for the respective Amortizing
Advance from either the "egqual principal installments" method or
the "graduated principal installments" method to the "level debt
service" method at the time (if ever) that the Borrower elects to
extend the maturity of such Amortizing Advance (as provided in
paragraph 15 of this Note), effective as of the effective date of
such maturity extension, or at the time (if ever) that the
Borrower elects to refinance the outstanding principal amount of
guch Amortizing Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this
Note), effective as of the effective date of such refinancing,
and the principal repayment schedule for such Amortizing Advance
shall thereupon be newly computed in accordance with the "level
debt service" method for the repayment of principal. After the
Borrower has selected the Final Maturity Date as the Maturity
Date for any Amortizing Advance, the Borrower may so change the
particular method for the repayment of principal of any
Amortizing Advance, and the principal repayment schedule for such
Amotizing Advance shall be so newly computed, only at the time
(if ever) that the Borrower elects to refinance the outstanding
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance (as provided in
paragraph 18 of this Note}, effective as of the effective date of
such refinancing.
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(d) With respect to each Advance that has a Maturity Date
that will occur before the Final Maturity Date, the entire unpaid
principal amount of the respective Advance shall be payable on
such Maturity Date, subject to extensions of the maturity of such
Advance (as provided in paragraph 15 of this Note).

(e) Notwithstanding which of the metheds for the repayment
of principal described in subparagraph (b} of this paragraph 8 is
selected by the Borrower for any Amortizing Advance, the
aggregate of all quarterly payments of principal and interest on
such Amortizing Advance shall be such as will repay the entire
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance, and pay all interest
accrued thereon, on or before the Final Maturity Date.

9. Fee,

A fee to cover expenses and contingencies, assessed by FFB
pursuant to section 6(c¢) of the FFB Act, shall accrue con the
outstanding principal amount of each Advance from the date on
which the respective Advance is made to the date on which the
principal amount of such Advance is due., The fee on each Advance
shall be equal to one-eighth of one percent (0.125%) per annum of
the unpaid principal balance of such Advance. The fee on each
Advance shall be computed in the same manner as accrued interest
is computed under paragraph 6 (b} of this Note, and shall be due.
and payable at the same times as accrued interest is due and
payable under paragraph 7 of this Note (adjusted as provided in
paragraph 10 of this Note if a Payment Date is not a Business
Day). The fee on each Advance shall be credited to RUS as
required by section 505(c) of the Federal Credit Reform Act of
1930, as amended (codified at 2 U.S.C. § 661d(c)).

10. Businesgsg Davs.

B (a) Whenever any Payment Date, the Maturity Date for any
Advance, or the Final Maturity Date shall fall on a day on which
either FFB or the Federal Reserve Bank of New York is not open
for business, the payment that would otherwise be due on such
Payment Date, Maturity Date, or Final Payment Date, as the case
may be, shall be due on the first day thereafter on which FFB and
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York are both open for business
{any such day being a "Business Day").

(b) In the event that any Payment Date falls on a day other
than a Business Day, then the extension of time for making the
payment that would otherwise be due cn such Payment Date shall be
(1) taken into account in establishing the interest rate for the
respective Advance, {(2) included in computing interest due in
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connection with such payment, and (3) excluded in computing
interest due in connection with the next payment.

(c) In the event that the Maturity Date for any Advance or
the Final Maturity Date falls on a day other than a Business Day,
then the extension of time for making the payment that would
otherwise be due on such Maturity Date or the Final Maturity, as
the case may be, shall be (1) taken into account in establishing
the interest rate for such Advance, and (2) included in computing
interest due in connection with such payment.

11. Late Payments.

(a} In the event that any payment of any amount owing under
this Note is not made when and as due (any such amount being then
an "Overdue Amount"), then the amount payable shall be such
Overdue Amount plus interest thereon (such interest being the
"Late Charge") computed in accordance with this subparagraph (a).

(1) The Late Charge shall accrue from the scheduled
date of payment for the Overdue Amount (taking into account
paragraph 10 of this Note} tc the date on which payment is
made .

(2) The Late Charge shall be computed on the basis of
(A) actual days elapsed from (but not including) the
scheduled date of payment foxr such Overdue Amount {(taking
into account paragraph 10 of this Note) to (and including)
the date on which payment is made, and (B) a year of 365
days (except in calendar years including February 29, when
the basis shall be a 366-day year).

(3) The Late Charge shall accrue at a rate (the "Late
Charge Rate") equdl to one and one-half times the rate to be
determined by the Secretary of the Treasury taking into
consideration the prevailing market yield on the remaining
maturity of the most recently auctioned 13-week United
States Treasury bills.

(4) The initial Late Charge Rate shall be in effect
until the earlier to occur of either (A) the date on which
payment of the Overdue Amount and the amount of the accrued
Late Charge is made, or (B} the first Payment Date to occur
after the scheduled date of payment for such Overdue
Amount. In the event that the Overdue Amocunt and the amount
of the accrued Late Charge are not paid on or before the
such Payment Date, then the amount payable shall be the sum
of the Owverdue Amount and the amount of the accrued Late
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Charge, plus a Late Charge on such sum accruing at a new
Late Charge Rate to be then determined in accordance with
the principles of clause (3) of this subparagraph (a). For
so long as any Overdue Amount remains unpaid, the Late
Charge Rate shall be redetermined in accordance with the
principles of clause (3) of this subparagraph (a) on each
Payment Date to occur thereafter, and shall be applied to
the Cverdue Amount and all amounts of the acecrued Late
Charge to the date on which payment of the Overdue Amount
and all amounts of the accrued Late Charge is made.

(b} Nothing in subparagraph (a) of this paragraph 11 shall
be construed as permitting or implying that the Borrower may,
without the written consent of FFB, modify, extend, alter or
affect in any manner whatsoever (except as explicitly provided
herein) the right of FFB to receive any and all payments cn
account of thig Note on the dates specified in thia Note.

12. Final Due Date.

Notwithstanding anything in this Note tc the contrary, all
amounts outstanding under this Note remaining unpaid as of the
Final Maturity Date shall be due and payable on the Final
Maturity Date.

13. Manner of Making Payments.

{a) For so long as FFB is the holder of this Note and RUS is
the lecan servicing agent for FFB (as provided in the Agreement),
each payment under this Note shall be made in immediately
available funds by electronic f£funds transfer to the account
specified from time to time by RUS, as lcan servicing agent for
FFB, in a written notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower,

{(b) In the event that FFB is the holder of this Note but RUS
is not the loan servicing agent for FFB, then each payment under
thig Note shall be made in immediately available funds by
electronic funds transfer to the account specified from time to
time by FFB in a written notice delivered by FFB to the Borrower.

{(c}) In the event that FFB 1is pnot the holder ¢f this Note,
then each payment under this Note shall be made in the manner and
to the account specified from time to time by the holder in a
written notice delivered by the helder te the Borrower.

14, Application of Pavments.
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Each payment made on this Note shall be applied, first, to
the payment of Late Charges (if any) payable under paragraphs 11
and 19 of this Note, then to the payment of premiums (if any)
payable under paragraphs 17 and 18 of this Note, then to the
payment of unpaid accrued interest, then on account of
outstanding principal, and then to the payment of the fee payable
under paragraph 9 of this Note.

15, Maturity Extensions.

(a) With respect to each Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a Maturity Date that will occur before the Final
Maturity Date (each such Maturity Date being an "Interim Maturity
Date"), the Borrower may, effective as of such Interim Maturity
Date, elect to extend the maturity cf all or any porticn of the
outstanding principal amount of the respective Advance (subiect
to subparagraph (c) of this paragraph 15} to a new Maturity Date
to be selected by the Borrower in the manner and subject to the
limitations specified in this subparagraph (a) {each such
election being a "Maturity Extension Election"; each such
elective extension of the maturity of any Advance that has an
Interim Maturity Date being a "Maturity Extension"; and the
Interim Maturity Date that is in effect for an Advance
immediately before any such elective Maturity Extension being,
from and after such Maturity Extension, the "Maturity Extension
Effective Date").

(1) Except under the circumgtances described in
clause (3) of this subparagraph (a), the Borrower shall
deliver to FFB (with a copy to RUS) written notification of
each Maturity Extension Election, in the form of
notification attached to this Note as Annex. B-1 (each such
notification being a "Maturity Extension Election Notice"),
making reference to the "Advance Identifier" (as that term
is defined in the Agreement) that FFB assigned to such
Advance (as provided in the Agreement) and specifying, among
other things, the following:

(A) the amount of the outstanding principal of the
such Advance with respect to which the Borrower elects
to extend the maturity (subject to subparagraph (c) of
this paragraph 15); and

(B) the new Maturity Date that the Borrower
selects to be in effect for such principal amount after
the respective Maturity Extension Effective Date, which
date:
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(1) may be either a new Interim Maturity Date
or the Final Maturity Date; and

{ii) in the event that the Borrower selects a
new Interim Maturity Date as the new Maturity Date
for any Advance, must meet the criteria for
Maturity Dates prescribed in paragraph 5 of this
Note (provided, however, that, for purposes of
selecting a new Maturity Date in connection with a
Maturity Extension Election, the reference tc '"the
Requested Advance Date for the respective Advance"
in subparagraph {c) of paragraph 5 of this Note
shall be deemed to be a reference to "the
respective Maturity Extension Effectiwve Date").

{(2) To be effective, a Maturity Extension Election
Notice must be received by FFB on or before the third
Businessg Day before the Interim Maturity Date in effect for
the respective Advance immediately before such Maturity
Extension.

(3} In the event that either of the circumstances
described in subclause (A) or (B) of the next sentence
ccecurs, then a Maturity Extension Election Notice {in the
form of notice attached to this Note as Annex B-2), to be
effective, must first be delivered to RUS for approval and
be approved by RUS in writing, and such Maturity Extension
Election Notice, together with written notification of RUS's
approval thereof, must be received by FFB on or before the
third Business Day before the Interim Maturity Date in
effect for the respective Advance immediately before such
Maturity Extension. RUS approval of a Maturity Extension
Election Notice will be required under either of the
following circumstances:

(A) (i) any payment of any amount owing under this
Note is not made by the Borrower when and as due,
(ii) payment is made by RUS in accordance with the
guarantee set forth at the end of this Note, and
(iii)} RUS delivers notice to both the Borrower and FFB
advising each of them that each Maturity Extension
Election Notice delivered by the Borrower after the
date of such notice shall require the approval of RUS;
or

(B) FFB at any time delivers notice toc both the

Borrower and RUS advising each of them that each
Maturity Extension Election Notice delivered by the
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Borrower after the date of such notice shall require
the approval of RUS.

(b) With respect to any Advance that has an Interim Maturity
Date, in the event that FFB does not receive a Maturity Extension
Election Notice (and, if required under clause (3) of
subparagraph (a) of this paragraph 15, written notification of
RUS's approval thereof) on or before the third Business Day
before such Interim Maturity Date, then the maturity of such
Advance shall be extended automatically in the manner and subject
to the limitations specified in this subparagraph (b) (each such
automatic extension of the maturity of any Advance that has an
Interim Maturity Date also being a "Maturity Extension"; and the
Interim Maturity Date that is in effect for an Advance
immediately before any such automatic Maturity Extension also
being, from and after such Maturity Extension, the *"Maturity
Extension Effective Date").

(1) The new Maturity Date for such Advance shall be the
immediately following quarterly Payment Date.

{2) If the Interim Maturity Date that is in effect for
such Advance immediately before such automatic Maturity
Extension is:

(A) a Payment Date that occurs before the First
Principal Payment Date (i.e., such Advance is not an
Amortizing Advance}, then the amount of principal that
will have its maturity extended automatically shall be
the entire cutstanding principal amount of such
Advance;

(B) the Payment Date that immediately precedes the
First Principal Payment Date, then the method for the
repayment of principal that shall apply to such Advance
from and after the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date shall be the "level debt service"
method; and

(C} either the First Principal Payment Date or a
Payment Date that occurs after the First Principal
Payment Date (i.e., such Advance is an Amortizing
Advance), then:

(1} the amount of principal that will have
its maturity extended automatically shall be the
outstanding principal amount of such Advance less
the principal installment that is due on the
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respective Maturity Extension Effective Date (as
provided in subparagraph (c¢) of this paragraph 15;
and

(ii) the method for the repayment of
principal that shall apply te such Advance from
and after the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date shall be the same method that
applied to such Advance immediately before such
Maturity Extension Effective Date.

(¢} In the event that the maturity of any Amortizing Advance
that has an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph (a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, then the principal
installment that is due on the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date, in accordance with the principal repayment
schedule that applied to such Amortizing Advance immediately
before such Maturity Extension Effective Date, shall nevertheless
be due and payable on such Maturity Extension Effective Date
notwithstanding such Maturity Extension.

{d) In the event that the maturity of any Advance that has
an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph {(a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, then the basic
interest rate for such Advance, from and after the respective
Maturity Extension Effective Date, shall be the particular rate
that is established by FFB, as of such Maturity Extension
Effective Date, in accordance with the principles of
subparagraph (¢} of paragraph 6 of this Note.

{e) In the event that (1) the maturity of any Advance that
has an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph (a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, and (2) the
Maturity Date for such extended Advance is a date that will occur
before the fifth anniversary of the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date, then the prepayment/refinancing privilege
described in subparagraph (k) of paragraph 16 of this Note shall
apply automatically to such Advance.

(£) In the event that (1) the Borrower makes a Maturity
Extension Election with respect to any Advance that has an
Interim Maturity Date, and {(2) the Borrower selects as the
Maturity Date for such extended Advance a new Maturity Date that
will occur on or after the fifth anniversary of the respective
Maturity Extension Effective Date, then the Borrower must elect a
prepayment/refinancing privilege for such extended Advance from
between the options described in subparagraphs (b) and (c) of
paragraph 16 of this Note (provided, however, that each of the
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references to "the Requested Advance Date for such Advance" in
subparagraph (c) of paragraph 16 of this Note shall be deemed to
be a reference to "the respective Maturity Extension Effective
Date"). The Maturity Extension Election Notice delivered by the
Borrower in connection with each such Maturity Extension Election
must also specify the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege
that the Borrower elects for the respective extended Advance. 1In
the event that the Borrower elects for any such extended Advance
a prepayment/refinancing privilege described in subparagraph (c)
of paragraph 16 of this Note, then the interest rate for such
extended Advance, from and after the respective Maturity
Extension Effective Date, shall include a price (expressed in
terms of a basis peint increment to the applicable basic interest
rate) for the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that
the Borrower elects, which price shall be established by FFB, as
of such Maturity Extension Effective Date, 1in accordance with the
principles of subparagraph (d} of paragraph 6 of this Note.

(g} In the event that the maturity of any Amortizing Advance
that has an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph (a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, then the
outstanding principal amount of such Amertizing Advance, after
the respective Maturity Extension Effective Date, shall be due
and payable in accoerdance with this subparagraph (g).

(1) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
either the "equal principal installments" method or the
"graduated principal installments" method for the repayment
of principal applies, the amount of the quarterly principal
installments that will be due after the respective Maturity
Extension Effective Date shall be equal tc the amount of the
quarterly installments of equal principal or graduated
principal, as the case may be, that were due in accordance
with the principal repayment schedule that applied to such
Amortizing Advance immediately before such Maturity '
Extension Effective Date.

(2) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
the "level debt service" method for the repayment of
principal applies, the amcunt of the level quarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest that will be due after the respective Maturity
Extension Effective Date shall be newly computed so that the
amount of each such quarterly payment congisting of a
principal installment and accrued interest (taking into
account the new interest rate that is in effect for such
Amortizing Advance from and after such Maturity Extension
Effective Date) shall be substantially equal to the amount
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of every other quarterly payment consisting of a principal
installment and accrued interest, and shall be sufficient,
when added to all other such newly-computed level guarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest, to repay the outstanding principal amcunt of such
Amortizing Advance in full on the Final Maturity Date
(notwithstanding the fact that the Borrower may have
selected an Interim Maturity Date for such Amortizing
Advance) .,

(3) For each such Amortizing Advance, the quarterly
installments of equal principal or graduated principal, or
the newly-computed level gquarterly payments consisting of a
principal installment and accrued interest, as the case may
be, ghall be due beginning on the first Payment Date to
occur after the respective Maturity Extension Effective
Date, and shall be due on each Payment Date to occur
thereafter up through and including the earlier to cccur of
either (A} the new Maturity Date for such extended
Amortizing Advance, on which date the entire unpaid
principal amount of such extended Amortizing Advance shall
also be payable, subject to further Maturity Extensions if
the new Maturity Date is an Interim Maturity Date, or
(B) the date on which the entire principal amount of such
extended Amortizing Advance, and all unpaid interest {(and
Late Charges, if any) accrued therecn, are paid.

(h) The maturity of each Advance may be extended more than
once as provided in this paragraph 15, but upon the occurrence of
the Final Maturity Date, no further Maturity Extensions may
occur,

16. Prepayment/Refinancing Privileges.

(a) The prepayment/refinancing privilege described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph 16 shall apply automatically
to each,Advance that has a Maturity Date that will occur before
the fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date specified in
the respective Advance Request. With respect to each Advance for
which the Borrower has selected a Maturity Date that will occur
on or after the fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date
specified in the respective Advance Request, the Borrower must
elect, at the time of requesting the respective Advance, the
particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply to
such Advance from between the options described in subparagraphs
(b) and (¢} of this paragraph 16.
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(b) "Market Value Premium (or Discount)" -- The Borrower
shall have the privilege to prepay the respective Advance (as
provided in paragraph 17 of this Note) or to refinance such
Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this Note) at a
prepayment or refinancing price that will include, in either
case, a premium (or discount credit) equal to the difference
between:

(1) the price for such Advance that would, if such
Advance (including all unpaid interest accrued thereon
through the date of prepayment or refinancing, as the case
may be) were purchased by a third party and held to the
Maturity Date of such Advance, produce a yield to the third-
party purchaser for the pericd from the date of purchase to
the Maturity Date of such Advance substantially equal to the
interest rate that would be set on a lcan from the Secretary
of the Treasury to FFB to purchase an obligation having a
payment schedule identical to the payment schedule of such
Advance for the period from the date of prepayment or
refinancing, as the case may be, to the Maturity Date of
such Advance; and

(2) the sum of:

(A) the outstanding principal amount of such
Advance on the date of prepayment or refinancing, as
the case may be (after taking into account the payment
of the principal installment (if any) that is due on
date of prepayment or refinancing, as the case may be,
in accordance with the principal repayment schedule
that applied to such Advance immediately before such
prepayment or refinancing); and

(B} all unpaid interest accrued on such Advance
through the date of prepayment or refinancing, as the
case may be,

{the difference between the price described in clause (1) of this
subparagraph (b} and the sum of the amounts described in

clause (2) of this subparagraph (b} being the "Market Value
Premium (or Discount)"). The price described in clause (1) of
this subparagraph (b) shall be calculated by the Secretary of the
Treasury as of the close of business on the second Business Day
before the date of prepayment or refinancing, as the case may be,
using standard calculation methods of the United States
Department of the Treasury.
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(¢} "Fixed Premium" -- The Borrower shall have the privilege
to prepay the respective Advance (as provided in paragraph 17 of
this Note) or to refinance such Advance (as provided in
paragraph 18 of this Note) at a prepayment or refinancing price
that will include, in either case, a fixed premium determined by
the Berrower having made, at the time of requesting such Advance,
both the election and selection described in this
subparagraph (¢).

(1) "No-Call Period Option Election" -- First, the
Borrower must elect whether or not the fixed premium
prepayment /refinancing privilege that is to apply to the
regpective Advance shall include a 5-year period during
which such Advance shall not be eligible for any prepayment
cr refinancing (such time period being a "No-Call Pericd").
The options are:

(A) "yes" -- the Borrower elects to have the fixed
premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
S-year Nec-Call Period, i.e.,, the Borrower shall have
the privilege to prepay the respective Advance (as
provided in paragraph 17 of this Note) or to refinance
such Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this Note)
on or after (but not before):

(1) the fifth anniversary cf the Requested
Advance Date for such Advance (if such fifth
anniversary date is a Payment Date); or

(ii) the first Payment Date te occur after
the fifth anniversary of the Reguested Advance
Date for such Advance (if such fifth anniversary
date 1g not a Payment Date},

(in either case, such date being the "First Call Date"
for such Advance); cor

(B) "no" -- the Borrower elects toc have the fixed
premium prepayment/refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Period, i.e., the Berrower shall have
the privilege to prepay the respective Advance {as
provided in paragraph 17 of this Note) or to refinance
such Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this Note)
without a 5-year period during which such Advance shall
not be eligible for any prepayment cr refinancing.

(2) "Premium Option Selection" -- Second the Borrower
must select the particular fixed premium that will be
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required in connection with any prepayment or refinancing of
the respective Advance. The options are:

(A) "10 percent premium declining over 10 years"”
-- the price for any prepayment or refinancing of the
respective Advance shall include a premium equal to 10
percent of the amount of principal being prepaid or
refinanced, as the case may be, multiplied by a
fraction:

(1) the numerator of which is the number of
Payment Dates that occur between:

(aa) in the case of a prepayment, the
date of prepayment (if such date is a Payment
Date) or the Payment Date immediately
preceding the date of prepayment (if the date
of prepayment 1is not a Payment Date), and, in
the case of a refinancing, the date of
refinancing, which date, in either case,
shall be included in computing the number of
Payment Dates; and

(bb) the earlier to occur of either:

{I) the Maturity Date that the
Borrower selected for such Advance; ox

(IT) the tenth anniversary of the
applicable First Call Date (if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege include a $-year
No-Call Period) or the tenth anniversary
of the Requested Advance Date (if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Pericd),

which date, in either case, shall be excluded
in computing the number of Payment Dates; and

{ii) the dencominator of which is 490,

and no premium (x} on or after the tenth anniversary of
the applicable First Call Date {if the Borrcwer elected
to have the prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year No-Call Period) or the tenth anniversary of the
Requested Advance Date (if the Borrower elected to have
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the prepayment/refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Period), or {(y) on the Maturity Date (if
the Borrower selected a Maturity Date that will occur
before the tenth anniversary of the First Call Date cor
the tenth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date, as
the case may be);

(B) "S percent premium declining over 5 years" --
the price for any prepayment or refinancing of the
respective Advance shall include a premium equal to
5 percent of the amount of principal being prepaid or
refinanced, as the case may be, multiplied by a
fraction:

{i) the numerator of which ig the number of
Payment Dates that occur between:

{aa) in the case of a prepayment, the
date of prepayment (if such date is a Payment
Date) or the Payment Date immediately
preceding the date of prepayment (if the date
of prepayment is not a Payment Date), and, in
the case of a refinancing, the date of
refinancing, which date, in either case,
shall be included in computing the number cf
Payment Dates; and

(bb) the earlier to occur of either:

(I) the Maturity Date that the
Borrower selected for such Advance; or

(IT1} the fifth anniversary of the
applicable First Call Date (if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege include a 5-year
No-Call Periocd) or the fifth anniversary
of the Requested Advance Date (if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Period),

which date, in either case, shall be excluded
in computing the number of Payment Dates; and

(ii) the denominateor of which is 20,
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and no premium on or after the fifth anniversary of the
applicable First Call Date (if the Borrower elected to
have the prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year No-Call Period) or the fifth anniversary of the
Requested Advance Date (if the Borrower elected to have
the prepayment/refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Pericd); or

(C) "par" -- the price for any prepayment or
refinancing of the respective Advance shall include no
premium.

17. Prepayments.

(a) The Borrower may elect to prepay all or any portion of
the outstanding principal amount of any Advance made under this
Note, or to prepay this Note in its entirety, in the manner, at
the price, and subject to the limitations specified in this
paragraph 17 (each such election being a "Prepayment Election').

{b) For each Prepayment Zlection in which the Borrower
elects to prepay a particular amount of the outstanding principal
of an Advance, the Borrower shall deliver to RUS written
notification of the respective Prepayment Election, in the form
of notification attached to this Note as Annex C-1 (each such
notification being a Prepayment Election Notice"), making
reference to the Advance Identifier that FFB assigned to the
respective Advance (as provided in the Agreement) and specifying,
among other things, the following:

(1) the particular date on which the Borrower intends
to make the prepayment on such Advance (such date being the
"Intended Prepayment Date" for such Advance), which date:

{A) must be a Business Day; and

(B) for any Advance for which the Borrcwer has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing
privilege that includes a 5-year No-Call Period, may
not be a date that will occur before the applicable
First Call Date; and

(2) the amount of principal of the respective Advance
that the Borrower intends to prepay, which amount may he
either:

(A) the total outstanding principal amount of such
Advance; or
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(B) an amount less than the total outstanding
principal amount of such Advance (subject to
subparagraph (g) of this paragraph 17) (any such amount
being a "Portion").

(¢) For each Prepayment Election in which the Borrower
elects to have a particular amount of funds applied by FFB toward
the prepayment of the outstanding principal of an Advance, the
Borrower shall deliver to RUS written notification of the
respective Prepayment Election, in the form of notification
attached to this Note as Annex C-2 (each such notification also
being a Prepayment Election Notice"), making reference to the
Advance Identifier that FFB assigned to the respective Advance
(as provided in the Agreement) and specifying, among other
things, the following:

(1) the particular date on which the Borrower intends
to make the prepayment on such Advance (such date being the

"Intended Prepayment Date" for such Advance), which date:

(A) must be a Business Day; and

(B) for any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing
privilege that includes a 5-year No-Call Period, may
not be a date that will cccur before the applicable
First Call Date; and

{2) the particular amount of funds that the Borrower
elects to be applied by FFB toward a prepayment of the
outstanding principal amcunt of such Advance.

(d) To be effective, a Prepayment Election Notice must be
approved by RUS in writing, and such Prepayment Election Notice,
together with written notification of RUS's approval thereof,
must ke received by FFB on or before the fifth Business Day
before the date specified therein as the Intended Prepayment Date
for the respective Advaiice or Portion.

(e) The Borrower shall pay to FFB a price for the prepayment
of any Advance, any Portion of any Advance, or this Note in its
entirety ({(such price being the "Prepavment Price® for such
Advance or Portion or this Note, as the case may be) determined

as follows:

(1) in the event that the Borrower elects to prepay the
entire outstanding principal amount of any Advance, then the
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Borrower shall pay to FFB a Prepayment Price for such
Advance equal to the sum of:

(A) the entire outstanding principal amount of
such Advance on the Intended Prepayment Date;

(B} all unpaid interest (and Late Charges, if any)
accrued on such Advance through the Intended Prepayment
Date; and

(C) the amcount of the premium or discount credit
(1f any) that is required under the particular
prepayment /refinancing privilege that applies to such
Advance;

(2) in the event that the Borrower elects to prepay a
Portion of any Advance, then the Borrower shall pay to FFB a
Prepayment Price for such Portion that would equal such
Fortion's pro rata share of the Prepayment Price that would
be required for a prepayment of the entire outstanding
principal amount of such Advance (determined in accordance
with the principles cf clause (1) of this subparagraph (e));
and

(3) in the event that the Borrower elects to prepay
this Note in its entirety, then the Borrower shall pay to
FFB an amount equal to the sum of the Prepayment Prices for
all outstanding Advances (determined in accordance with the
principles of clause (1) of this subparagraph (e)).

(£) Payment of the Prepayment Price for any Advance, any
Portion of any Advance, or this Note in its entirety shall be due
to FFB before 3:00 p.m. (Washington, D.C., time) on the Intended
Prepayment Date for such Advance or Portion or this Note, as the
case may be.

(g} Each prepayment of a Portion shall, as toc the principal
amount of such Portion, be subject to a minimum amount egual to
$100,000.00 of principal.

(h) In the event that the Borrower makes a Prepayment
Election with respect tc any Portion of an Amcrtizing Advance,
then the Prepayment Price paid for such Portion shall be applied
as provided in paragraph 14 of this Note and, with reéspect to
application to outstanding principal, such Prepayment Price ghall
be applied to principal installments in the inverse order of
maturity.
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(i) In the event that the Borrower makes a Prepayment
Election with respect to any Portion of an Amortizing Advance,
then the ocutstanding principal amount of such Amortizing Advance,
after such partial prepayment, shall be due and payable in
accordance with this subparagraph (i).

(1) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
either the "equal principal installments" method or the
"graduated principal installments" method for the repayment
of principal applies, the amount of the quarterly principal
installments that will be due after such partial prepayment
shall be equal to the guarterly installments of equal
principal or graduated principal, as the case may be, that
were due in accordance with the principal repayment schedule
that applied to such Amortizing Advance immediately before
such partial prepayment.

(2) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
the "level debt sexrvice" method for the repayment of
principal applies, the amount of the guarterly payments
consisting of a principal installment and accrued interest
that will be due after such partial prepayment shall be
equal to the amount of the level debt service payments that
were due in accordance with the level debt service payment
schedule that applied to such Amortizing Advance immediately
before such partial prepayment, and such payments shall be
allocated by FFB between principal and accrued interest, as
appropriate.

(3) For each such Amortizing Advance, the quarterly
installments of equal principal or graduated principal, or
level quarterly payments consisting of a principal
installment and accrued interest, as the case may be, shall
ke due beginning on the first Payment Date to occur after
such partial prepayment, and shall be due on each Payment
Date to occur thereafter up through and including the
earlier to occur of either (A) the Maturity Date for such
Amortizing Advance, on which date the entire unpaid
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance shall also be
payable, subject to Maturity Extensions (as provided in
paragraph 15 of this Note) if the Maturity Date is an
Interim Maturity Date, or (B) the date con which the entire
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance, and all unpaid
interest (and Late Charges, i1f any) accrued thereon, are
paid.

(j) The Borrower may make more than one Prepayment Election
with respect to an Advance, each such Prepayment Election being
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made with respect to a different Portion of such Advance, until
such time as the entire principal amount of such Advance is
repaid in full.

18.

Refinancings.

(a) The Borrower may elect to refinance the outstanding

principal amount of any Advance (but nct any Portion) in the
manner, at the price, and subject to the limitations specified in
this paragraph 18 (each such election being a "Refinancing
Election").

(b) Except under the circumstances described in

subparagraph (d) of this paragraph 18, the Borrower shall deliver
to FFB (with a copy to RUS) written notification of each
Refinancing Election, in the form of notification attached to
this Note as Annex D-1 (each such notification being a
"Refinancing Election Notice"), making reference to the Advance
Identifier that FFB assigned to the respective Advance (as
provided in the Agreement) and specifying, among other things,
the fcllowing:

(1) the particular date on which the Borrower intends
to refinance the respective Advance (such date being the
"Intended Refinancing Date" for the respective Advance),
which date:

(A) must be a Payment Date; and

(B} for any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a prepayment/refinancing privilege that
includes a 5-year No-Call Period, may not be a date
that will occur before the applicable First Call Date;

(2) the amount of the ocutstanding principal of the
respective Advance that the Borrower elects to refinance
(subject to the clause (1) of subparagraph {e) of this
paragraph 18}); and

(3) the Maturity Date that the Borrower selects to be
in effect for such principal amount after such refinancing,
which date may be:

(A) the Maturity Date that is in effect for such
Advance immediately before such refinancing; or

(B} a new Maturity Date that the Borrower selects
in connecticn with such Refinancing Election, provided
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that such new Maturity Date meets the criteria for
Maturity Dates prescribed in paragraph 5 of this Note
(provided, however, that for purposes of selecting =a
new Maturity Date in connection with a Refinancing
Election, the reference to "the Requested Advance Date
for the respective Advance' in subparagraph (c) of
paragraph 5 of this Note shall be deemed to be a
reference to "the respective Refinancing Effective
Date™) . '

(c} To be effective, a Refinancing Election Notice must be
received by FFB on or before the fifth Business Day before the
date specified therein as the Intended Refinancing Date.

{d) In the event that either of the circumstances described
"in clause (1) or (2} of the next sentence shall have occurred,
then a Refinancing Election Notice (in the form of notice
attached to this Note as Annex D-2), to be effective, must first
be delivered to RUS for approval and be approved by RUS in
writing, and such Refinancing Election Notice, together with
written notification of RUS's approval thereof, must be received
by FFB on or before the fifth Business Day before the date
specified therein to be the Intended Refinancing Date. RUS
approval of a Refinancing Electicn Notice will be reguired under
either of the following circumstances:

(1) (A) payment of any amount owing under this Note is
not made by the Borrower when and as due, (B) payment is
made by RUS in accerdance with the guarantee set forth at
the end of this Note, and (C) RUS delivers notice to both
the Borrower and FFB advising each of them that each
Refinancing Election Notice delivered by the Borrower after
the date of such notice shall require the approval of RUS:
or

(2) FFB at any time delivers notice to both the
Borrower and RUS advising each of them that each Refinancing
Election Notice delivered by the Borrower after the date of
such notice shall require the approval of RUS,

(e} The Borrower shall pay to FFB a price for the
refinancing of any Advance (such price being the "Refinancing
Price" for such Advance) equal to the sum of:

(1) the principal installment (if any) that is due on

the particular Payment Date that the Borrower specified to
be the Intended Refinancing Date, in accordance with the
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principal repayment schedule that applied to such Advance
immediately before such refinancing;

(2) all unpaid interest (and Late Charges, if any)
accrued on such Advance through the Intended Refinancing
Date; and

(3) the amount of the premium (if any) that is requifed
under the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that
applies to such Advance.

In the event that (A) the prepayment/refinancing privilege that
applies to the particular Advance being refinanced is the
privilege described in subparagraph (b) of paragraph 16 of this
Note, and (B) the Market Value Premium {or Discount) that ig tc
be included in the Refinancing Price for such Advance is a
discount on such Advance, then such discount shall be applied Ly
FFB in the manner requested by the Borrower in a written notice
delivered by the Borrower to FFB and approved by RUS in writing.

(£) Payment of the Refinancing Price for any Advance shall
be due to FFB before 3:00 p.m. (Washington, D.C., time) on the
Intended Refinancing Date for such Advance.

(g) In the event that a Refinancing Election Notice (and, if
required under subparagraph (d) of this paragraph 18, written
notification of RUS's approval thereof) is received by FFB on or
before the fifth Business Day before the Intended Refinancing
Date specified therein, then the refinancing of the respective
Advance shall become effective on such Intended Refinancing Date
{in such event, the Intended Refinancing Date being the
"Refinancing Effective Date"). In the event that a Refinancing
Election Notice (and, if required under subparagraph (d) of this
paragraph 18, written notification of RUS's approval thereof) is
received by FFB after the fifth Business Day before the Intended
Refinancing Date specified therein, then the refinancing of the
respective Advance shall become effective on the fifth Business
Day to occur after the day on which such Refinancing Election
Notice (and, if required under subparagraph (d) of this
paragraph 18, written notification of RUS's approval thereof) is
received by FFB (in such event, the fifth Business Day to occcur
after the day on which such Refinancing Election Approval Notice
(and, if required under subparagraph {(d) of this paragraph 1.8,
written notification of RUS's approval thereof) is received by
FFB being the "Refinancing Effective Date"), provided that the
Borrower shall have paid te FFB, in addition to the Refinancing
Price required under subparagraph (e) of this paragraph 18, the
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interest accrued from the Intended Refinancing Date through such
Refinancing Effective Date.

(h) In the event that the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Advance, the basic interest rate for
such Advance, from and after the respective Refinancing Effective
Date, shall be the particular rate that is established by FFB, as
of such Refinancing Effective Date, in accordance with the
principles of subparagraph (c) of paragraph 6 of this Note.

(i) In the event that (1) the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Advance, and (2) the Borrower
selects as the Maturity Date for such refinanced Advance either
(A) the Maturity Date that is in effect for such Advance
immediately before such refinancing, and such Maturity Date will
occur before the fifth anniversary of the respective Refinancing
Effective Date, or (B) a new Maturity Date that will occur before
the fifth anniversary of the respective Refinancing Effective
Date, then the prepayment/refinancing privilege described in
subparagraph (b) of paragraph 16 of this Note shall apply
automatically to such Advance.

(J) In the event that (1) the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Advance, and (2) the Borrower
selects as the Maturity Date for such refinanced Advance either
(A) the Maturity Date that is in effect for such Advance
immediately before such refinancing, and such Maturity Date will
occur on or aftexr the fifth anniversary of the respective
Refinancing Effective Date, or (B) a new Maturity Date that will
occur on or after the fifth anniversary of the respective
Refinancing Effective Date, then the Borrower must elect a
prepayment /refinancing privilege for such refinanced Advance from
between the options described in subparagraphs (b) and (¢) of
paragraph 16 of this Note (provided, however, that each of the
references to "the Requested Advance Date for such Advance" in
subparagraph (¢} of paragraph 16 of this Note shall be deemed to
be a reference to "the respective Refinancing Effective Date") .
The Refinancing Election Notice delivered by the Borrower in
connection with each such Refinancing Election must also specify
the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that the Borrower
elects for the respective refinanced Advance. In the event that
the Borrower elects for any such refinanced Advance a prepayment/
refinancing privilege described in subparagraph (c) of
paragraph 16 of this Note, then the interest rate for such
refinanced Advance, from and after the respective Refinancing
Effective Date, shall include a price (expressed in terms of a
basis point increment to the applicable basic interest rate) for
the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that the Borrower
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elects, which increment shall be established by FFB, as of such
Refinancing Effective Date, in accordance with the principles of
subparagraph (d} of paragraph 6 of this Note.

(k) In the event that the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Amortizing Advance, then the
outstanding principal amount of such Amortizing Advance, after
the respective Refinancing Effective Date, shall be due and
payvable in accordance with this subparagraph (k).

(1) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
either the "equal principal installments" method or the
"graduated principal installments" method for the repayment
of principal applies, the amount of the quarterly principal
installments that will be due after the respective
Refinancing Effective Date shall be equal to the amount of
the quarterly installments of equal principal or graduated
principal, as the case may be, that were due in accordance
with the principal repayment schedule that applied to such
Amortizing Advance immediately before the respective
Refinancing Effective Date.

(2} With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
the "level debt service" method for the repayment of
principal applies, the amount of the level quarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest that will be due after the respective Refinancing
Effective Date shall be newly computed so that the amount of
each such quarterly payment consisting of a principal
installment and accrued interest (taking into account the
rew interest rate that applies to such Amortizing Advance
from and after such Refinancing Effective Date) shall be
substantially equal to the amount of every other quarterly
payment consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest, and shall be sufficient, when added to all other
such newly-computed level quarterly payments consisting of a
principal installment and accrued interest, to repay the
outstanding principal amount of such refinanced Amortizing
Advance in full on the Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding
the fact that the Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date
for such refinanced Amortizing Advance that will occur
before the Final Maturity Date).

(3) The quarterly installments of equal principal or
graduated principal, or the newly-computed level quarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and acerued
interest, as the case may be, shall be due beginning on the
first Payment Date to occur after the respective Refinancing

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 29



{10-01) RUS

Effective Date, and shall be due on each Payment Date to
occur thereafter up through and including the earlier to
cccur of (A) the new Maturity Date that the Borrower
selected for such refinanced Amortizing Advance, on which
date the entire unpaid principal amount of such refinanced
Amortizing Advance shall also be payable, subject to
Maturity Extensions (as provided in paragraph 15 of this
Note) if the new Maturity Date is an Interim Maturity Date,
or (B) the date on which the entire principal amount of such
refinanced Amortizing Advance, and all unpaid interest (and
Late Charges, if any) accrued thereon, are paid.

(I} The Borrower may make more than one Refinancing Election
with respect to any Advance.

15. Rescission of Prepayment Elections and Refinancing
Elections; Late Charges for Late Payments.

(a) The Borrower may rescind any Prepayment Election made in
accordance with paragraph 17 of this Note or any Refinancing
Election made in accordance with paragraph 18 of this Note, but
only in accordance with this paragraph 19.

(b) The Borrower shall deliver to both FFB and RUS written
notification of each rescission of a Prepayment Electicn or a
Refinancing Election (each such notification being an "Election
Rescission Notice") specifying the particular Advance for which
the Borrower wishes to rescind such Prepayment Election or
Refinancing Election, as the case may be, which specification
must make reference to both:

(1) the particular Advance Identifier that FFB assigned
to such Advance (as provided in the Agreement); and

(2} the RUS account number for such Advance.

The Election Rescission Notice may be delivered by facsimile
transmission to FFB at (202) 622-0707 and to RUS at

{202} 720-1401, or at such other facsimile number or numbers as
either FFB or RUS may from time to time communicate to the
Borrower.

(c) To be effective, an Election Rescission Notice must be
received by both FFB and RUS not later than 3:30 p.m.
(Washington, D.C., time) on the second Business Day before the
Intended Prepayment Date or the Intended Refinancing Date, as the
case may be.
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(d) In the event that the Borrower (1) makes a Prepayment
Election in accordance with paragraph 17 of this Note or a
Refinancing Election in accordance with paragraph 18 of this
Note, (2) does not rescind such Prepayment Election or
Refinancing Election, as the case may be, in accordance with this
paragraph 19, and (3) does not, before 3:00 p.m. (Washington,
D.C., time) on the Intended Prepayment Date or Intended
Refinancing Date, as the case may be, pay to FFB the Prepayment
Price described in subparagraph (e) of paragraph 17 of this Note
or Refinancing Price described in subparagraph (e) of
paragraph 18 of this Note, as the case may be, then a Late Charge
shall accrue on any such unpaid amount from the Intended
Prepayment Date or Intended Refinancing Date, as the case may bLe,
to the date on which payment is made, computed in accordance with
the principles of paragraph 11 of this Note.

20. Amendments to Note.

To the extent not inconsistent with applicable law, this
Note, for so long as FFB or its agent is the holdex thereof,
shall be subject to modification by such amendments, extensiong,
and renewals as may be agreed upon from time to time by FFB and
the Borrower, with the approval of RUS.

21, Certain Waivers.

The Borrower hereby waives any requirement for presentment,
protest, or other demand or notice with respect to this Note.

22. Note Effective Until Paid.

This Note shall continue in full force and effect until all
principal outstanding hereunder, all interest accrued hereunder,
all premiums (if any}) payable under paragraphs 17 and 18 of this
Note, all Late Charges (if any) payable under paragraphs 11 and
19 of this Note, and all fees (if any) payable under paragraph 9
of this Note have been paid in full.

23. RUS cGuarantee of Note.

Upon execution of the guarantee get forth at the end of this
Note (the "Guarantee"), the payment by the Borrower of all
amounts due and payable under this Note, when and as due, shall
be guaranteed by the United States of America, acting through
RUS, pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as
amended (codified at 7 U.S.C. § 901 et seqg.). In consideration
of the Guarantee, the Borrower promisgses to RUS tc make all
payments due under this Note when and as due.
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24. BSecurity Instrument; RUS as "Holder" of Note for Purposss of
the Security Ingtrument.

This Note is one of several notes permitted to be executed
and delivered by, and is entitled to the benefits and security
of, the particular security instrument or instruments specified
on page 1 of this Note (such security instrument or instruments,
as it or they may have heretofore been, and as it or they may
hereafter be, amended, supplemented, restated, or consolidated
from time to time in accordance with its or their terms, being,
collectively, the "Security Instrument"), whereby the Borrower
pledged and granted a security interest in certain property of
the Borrower, described therein, to secure the payment of and
performance of certain obligations owed to REA, predecessor to
RUS, or to RUS, as the case may be, as set forth in the Security
Instrument. For purposes of the Security Instrument, RUS ghall
be considered to be, and shall have the rights, powers,
privileges, and remedies of, the holder of this Note.

25. Guarantee Payments; Reimbursement.

If RUS makes any payment, pursuant to the Guarantee, of any
amount due and payable under this Note, when and as due, each and
every such payment so made shall be deemed to be a payment
hereunder; provided, however, that no payment by RUS pursuant to
the Guarantee shall be considered a payment for purposes of
determining the existence of a failure by the Borrower to perform
its obligation to RUS to make all payments under this Note when
and ag due. RUS shall have any rights by way of subrogation,
agreement or otherwise which arise as a result of such payment
pursuant to the Guarantee and as provided in the reimbursement
note executed and delivered by the Borrower to the United States
of America, acting through RUS, to evidence the Borrower’'s
obligation to reimburse RUS for payment made by RUS pursuant to
the Guarantee.

26. Default and Enforcement.

In case of a default by the Borrower under this Note or a
the occurrence of an event of default under the Security
Instrument, then, in consideration of the obligation of RUS under
the Guarantee, in that event, to make payments to FFB as provided
in this Note, RUS, in its own name, shall have all rights,
powers, privileges, and remedies of the holder of this Note, in
accordance with the terms of this Note and the Security
Instrument, including, without limitation, the right to enforce
or collect all or any part of the obligation of the Borrower
under this Note or arising as a result of the Guarantee, to file
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proofs of claim or any other document in any bankruptcy,
ingolvency, or other judicial proceeding, and to vote such proofs
of claim.

27. Acceleration.

The entire unpaid principal amount of this Note, and all
interest thereon, may be declared, and upon such declaration
shall become, due and payable to RUS, under the circumstances
described, and in the manner and with the effect provided, in the
Security Instrument.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Borrower has caused thig Note to be
signed in its corporate name and its corporate seal to be
hereunder affixed and attested by its officers thereunto duly
authorized, all as of the day and year first above written.

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
(name of Borrower)

BY:
Signature: SAMPLE - NOT FOR EXECUTION
Print Name:
Title: * President
ATTEST:
Signature:

{(SEAL)

Print Name:

Title: Secretary
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RUS GUARANTEE

The United States of America, acting through the
Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service ("RUS"), successor
to the Administrator of the Rural Electrification Administration
("REA") , hereby guarantees to the Federal Financing Bank, its
successors and assigns ("FFB"), all payments of principal,
interest, premium (if any), and late charges (if any), when and
as due in accordance with the terms of the Note dated November 1,
2010, made by EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Borrower")
payable to FFB, to which this Guarantee is attached (such note
being the "Note"), with interest on the principal until paid,
irrespective of (i) acceleration of such payments under the terms
of the Note, or (ii) receipt by RUS of any sums or property Ffrom
its enforcement of its remedies for the Borrower's default.

This Guarantee is issued pursuant to section 306 of the
Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as amended (7 U.5.C. § 936) ,
section 6 of the Federal Financing Bank Act of 1973 (12 U.8.C. §
2285}, and the Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing Agreement
dated as of January 1, 1992, between FFB and REA, as amended by
certain amendments thereto including, without Iimitation, the
Fourth Amendment dated as of December 5, 1994, between FFB and
RUS.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

By :

Name:

Title: Administrator of the Rural
Utilities Service, successor to
the Administrator of the Rural
Electrification Administration

Date:

RUS GUARANTEE (New Loan Note or Substitution Note)
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ADVANCE REQUEST
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED}

kkkkkkkhdhhhhkhddhh Rk kTR TR KRR R AR AR AR Rk ke Rk ke d R bk ok

REFER TO RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE (RUS) REGULATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR A DESCRIPTION OF
(1) THE OTHER FORMS AND MATERIALS THAT ARE REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH EACH REQUEST FOR
AN ADVANCE, AND (2) THE TIME LIMITS FOR SUBMITTING THOSE FORMS AND MATERIALS AND THIS

ADVANCE REQUEST TO RUS.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMFPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR

THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:

For Telephone Borrowers:

Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS - telephone no,: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-1025
Sauthwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: {202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS QRIGINAL FORM (TOGETHER WITH ALL OTHER FORMS AND
MATERIAL REQUIRED BY RUS) TO RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers.

For Telephone Borrowers:

1400 Independence Avenue, S. W,
Washington, D.C. 20250

Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

Stop 1559, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area
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ADVANCE REQUEST

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described PFuture Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS II) !

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower") :

FFB Note Identifier: 2

The undersigned, as an authorized officer of the Borrower,
hereby requests FFB to make an advance of funds ("this Advance")
under, pursuant to, and in accordance with the applicable terms
of the Note.

The undersigned further requests that this Advance be made
as follows:

1. Requested Advance Amount: $ 3

2. Requested Advance Date: 4
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3. Wire Instructions:

A. CORRESPONDENT BANK (if any) FOR PAYEE'S BANK:

Name of firancial institution

Address of financial institution

ABA numper of financial institution

BE. PAYEE'S BANK AND ACCOQUNT:

Name of financial institution

Address of financial institution

ABA number of financial institution

Account name

Account number

Taxpaver ID number

4, Maturity Date: 5

5. Principal Repayment Method:

[SELECT I OF THE FOLLOWING 3 METHGODS FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL ONLY IF
THE MATURITY DATE SELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE
"FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE I OF THE NOTE.}

"P" for the "equal principal installments® : §
method

"G" for "graduated principal installments™®
method

"L for the "level debt service" method
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6. Prepayment /Refinancing Privilege:

{ELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 2 PAYMENT/REFINANCING PRIVILEGES ONLY IF THE
MATURITY DATE SELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE FIFTH
ANNIVERSARY OF THE REQUESTED ADVANCE DATE.]

"M" for the "market wvalue premium (or discount)" 7
privilege

"F" for the “fixed premium" privilege
o No-Call Period Option Election:

{ELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 2 NO-CALL PERIOD OPTIONS ONLY IF A
"FIXED PREMIUM" PRIVILEGE IS ELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE.]

"Y" for "yes," if the privilege is A
to include a 5-year no-call period

"N'" for "no," if the privilege is not
to include a 5-year no-call pericd

o) Premium Option Selection:

[SELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 3 PREMIUM OPTIONS ONLY IF A "FIXED
PREMIUM" PRIVILEGE 1S ELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE.]

"X* for 10% premium declining over 3
10 years

"Vv'" for 5% premium declining over
5 years

"P" for par (nc premium)
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Advance Request on behalf
of the Borrower is valid and in full force and effect on the date
hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OF
ADVANCE REQUEST

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Advance
Request made by the Borrower identified therein has been approved
by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the

FOR ACCOQUNTING RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
USE ONLY: acting through his or her
. duly authorized designee
RUS Budget
Account
Number
By:
Name:
Title;
Date:

ADVANCE REQUEST (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 5



(10-01) ' RUS

INSTRUCTIONS

Insert the corporate name of the Berrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add " (formerly }", and insert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

*Insert the "Note Identifier" that FFB assigned te the Note {as provided in the
Agreement) .

}Insert the particular amount of funds that the Borrower reguests to be advanced.

*Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower requests to he date on
which this Advance is to be made.

‘Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which this Advance is to mature. ' This date (a) must be the last day of a
calendar quarter, (b} may not be later than the "Final Maturity Date" specified
on page 1 cof the Note, and {c) may not be less than one complete calendar quarter
from the Requested Advance Date. '

SInsert in the box "P" if the Borrower selects the "equal principal installments"
methed as the method for the repayment of principal that is to apply to this
Advance. Insert in the box "G" if the Borrower selects the "graduated principal
installments" method as the method for the repayment of principal that is to
apply to this Advance. Insert in the box "L" if the Borrower selects the "laval
debt service' method as the method for the repayment of principal that is ko

apply to this Advance.

"Insert in the box "M" if the Borrower elects to have the "market value premium
{or discount}* prepayment privilege apply to this Advance. Insert in the bax "F*
if the Borrower elects to have a "fixed premium" prepayment/refinancing privilege
apply to this Advance.

*Insert in the box "Y' if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege that is teo apply to this Advance include a
5-year no-call period during which this Advance will not be eligible for
prepayment or refinancing. Insert in the box "N' if the Borrower elects to have
the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply to this
Advance not include any 5-year no-call pericd.

'Insert in the box "X" if the Borrower selects a 10% premium declining over 10
years as the premium option that is to be included in the fixed premium
prepayment /refinancing privilege that is to apply to this Advance. Insert in the
box "V" if the Borrower selects a 5% premium declining over 5 years as the
premium option that is to be included in the fixed premium prepayment/
refinancing privilege that is tc apply to this Advance. Insert in the box "pr 1if
the Borrower selects par (no premium) as the premium opticn that is to be
inecluded in the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply
te this Advance.
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
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PART 1 OF THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED BY RUS. THE BORROWER SHOULD COMPLETE PARTS 2
AND 3 OF THIS FORM ONLY FOR THOSE PARTICULAR ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART | OF THIS FORM
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THE BORROWER ELECTS (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY EXTENDED TO A NEW
MATURITY DATE OTHER THAN THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND/OR {2)
TO HAVE EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS"
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO ANY ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, OR, IF EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL
PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL
IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT FOR ANY ADVANCE IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM, TO CHANGE FROM
THAT METHOD TO THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL OF THAT
ADVANCE.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
: Northern Regional Division, RUS -~ telephone no.; (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers. Northeast Area, RUS — telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: {202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM IQ FFB AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Manager

Federal Financing Bank

Room SC 1, Main Treasury Building
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20220

DELIVER A COPY OF THIS FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE INDICATED
BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, §.W,
Washington, D.C. 20250
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower") :

FFB Note Identifier:

RUS Note Number:

Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):

Each of the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in

this Part 1 will mature on (the "Maturity Date") .
FFB _ RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCQOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
3 3 8
$ $ $
$ $ $
3 $ $
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Part 2:

For each of the Advances identified in this Part 2, the
respective amount of principal that the Borrower will pay on the
Maturity Date is as follows:

OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® DUE? PAYMENT® TO BE PAID*
s $ 8
$ $ 3
$ $ $
$ $ s

Part 3:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that the maturity of each of the Advances identified in
Part 2 be extended as follows:

- AMOUNT OF TYPE OF

FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ G5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER® EXTENDED® DATE’ METHOD? PRIVILEGE® PERIOD® opTTON:
S
S
$
$

MATORITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE - page 3
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Maturity Extension
Election Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full
force and effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

THE BORROWER SHOULD NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM OR DELIVER IT TO FFB OR RUS IF THE
BORROWER DESIRES (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY OF ALL OF THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART
1 OF THIS FORM EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY
PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR
ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE 1 OF THE NOTE, TO
HAVE THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT,
AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS
PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, TO HAVE THE SAME METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT
APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY.

IF THE BORROWER DOES NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO FFB OR RUS, (1) THE MATURITY OF ALL OF
THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL BE EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO
THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE
SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE I OF THE NOTE, THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHQD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL WILL APPLY TQO EACH ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, THE SAME METHOD FOR
THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIFAL THAT APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE
WILL CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY,

Complete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects (1) to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date other than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
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guarter, and/or (2) to have either the "equal principal payments" or the
"graduated principal payments" method for the repayment of principal apply to any
Advance for which no methed for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "equal principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments" method for the repayment of principal is presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, tc change from that method to the "level deh:
gervice" method for the repayment of principal of that Advance.

*For each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due" for the respective
Advance, asg specified in Part 1.

*The Borrower has the option of making an additional payment of principal on the
Maturity Date without any premium being charged. For each Advance, insert the
amount of any optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the
Maturity Date.

‘For each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Maturity Date. That amount must be equal to the sum of the "Principal
Installment Due" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
amount (if any) inserted by the Borrower as an "Optional Additicnal Principal
Payment."

*Complete 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects (1) to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date pther than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
quarter, and/or (2) to have either the "equal principal payments" or the
"graduated principal paymentsa" method for the repayment of principal apply to any
Advance for which no method for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "egual principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments" method for the repayment of principal is presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, tc change from that method tc the 'level debt
service" method for the repayment of principal of that Advance.

SFor each Advance, insert the amount of principal for which the maturity is to be
extended. That amount must equal the difference between the "Outstanding
Principal Amount" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
“Total Amount of Prineipal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2.

"For each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects
to be the new Maturicy Date to be in effect for the respective Advance after the
Maturity Extension. This date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter,
{b} may not be later than the "Final Maturity Date" specified on page 1 of the
Note, and (c) may not be less than cne complete calendar quarter from the
effective date of the laast Maturity Extension.

Bgelect 1 of the following 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the "First Principal Payment Date" apecified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "egual principal installmentg®
method ("P"), the "graduated principal installments® method ('G"), and the "level
debt service" method ("L"). Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the
particular principal repayment method gelacted.

"Elect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on_or
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extension.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
{or discount}"® privilege ("M"} and a "fixed premium" privilege ("F"). Imsert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

Yplect 1 of the following 2 no-call period options for an Advance gnly if =
"fixed premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance. The 2 no-call period options are: yes ("¥"), if the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
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refinancing, and no ("N"), if the Borrower elects to have the Ffixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege ngt include any such a 5-year no-call period.
Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the particular no-call period option
elected.

Hgelect 1 of the following 3 premium cpticns for an Advance onlv if a "fixed
premium” privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 years {("Xn"),
a 5% premium declining over 5 years ("V"), and par (no premium) ({("PB"). Incert in
the box the letter-symbel for the particular premium option selected.
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APPENDIX 1
TO
MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances with respect
to which the Borrower elects to extend the maturity)
Part 1 (To be completed by RUS}):
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OQUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPFAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
g 3 $
$ $ $
$ 3 $
Part 2:
OPTIONAL TOTAL
FIFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMQUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER DUE PAYMENT TO_BE PAID
3 $ $
3 $ $
$ $ $
Part 3:
AMQUNT OF TYPE QF
.FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL DPREMIUM
IDENTIFTER EXTENDED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE FERTOD OPTICN
$
$
$
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)

AR AR A AR RIS AR R AR AR AR AL R R Y T L L L L L LY e

PART 1 OF THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED BY RUS. THE BORROWER SHOULD COMPLETE PARTS 2
AND 3 OF THIS FORM ONLY FOR THOSE PARTICULAR ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THE BORROWER ELECTS (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY EXTENDED TO A NEW
MATURITY DATE OTHER THAN THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND/OR {2)
TO HAVE EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS"
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TQ ANY ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, OR, IF EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL
FPAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL
IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT FOR ANY ADVANCE IDENTIFIED IN PART ! OF THIS FORM, TO CHANGE FROM
THAT METHOD TQ THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL OF THAT

ADVANCE.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TQO RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service
For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division
For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area

Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, S. W,
Washington, D.C. 20250

AR AR E R R AR AR A ERAREERESE RS YL ELEERE L EEE TR F R R R Rt g g A e

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’D) - page 1



(10-01) RUS

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") .

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower") :

FFB Note Identifier:

RUS Note Number:

Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):

Each of the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in

this Part 1 will mature on (the "Maturity Date").
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OQUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
$ $ $
5 $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
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Part 2:

For each of the Advances identified in this
respective amount of principal that the Borrower
Maturity Date is as follows:

QPTIONAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER?® DUE? - PAYMENT?

$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $

Part 3:

RUS

Part 2, the
will pay on the

TOTAL
AMOUNT OF
PRINCIPAL
TC BE PAID*

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that the maturity of each of the Advances identified in

Part 2 be extended as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF

FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALI, PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER®  EXTENDED® DATE’ METHOD®  PRIVILEGE®’ PERIOD*® QPTIONY
$
$
S
$
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Maturity Extension
Election Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full
force and effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Cate:

NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OF
MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Maturity
Extension Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein
has been approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified
therein,

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By:

Name :

Title;

Date:

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ‘D) - page 4
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INSTRUCTIONS

THE BORROWER SHOULD NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM OR DELIVER IT TO FFB OR RUS IF THE
BORRGWER DESIRES (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY OF ALL OF THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART
1 OF THIS FORM EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY.
PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR
ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE 1 OF THE NOTE, TO
HAVE THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT,
AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS
PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, TO HAVE THE SAME METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT
APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY.,

IF THE BORROWER DOES NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO FFB OR RUS, (1) THE MATURITY OF ALL OF
THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL BE EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO
THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE
SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE I OF THE NOTE, THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL WILL APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL 18 PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, THE SAME METHOD FOR
THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT APPLIES 10O EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE
WILL CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY.

lCcomplete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects (1) to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date pther than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
qguarter, and/or (2} to have either the "equal principal payments™ or the
"graduated principal payments" method for the repayment of principal apply to any
Advance for which no method for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "equal principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments" method for the repayment of principal is presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, to change from that method to the "level debt
service' method for the repayment of principal of that Advance.

?por each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due" for the respective
Advance, as gpecified in Part 1.

3The Borrower has the optien of making an additional payment of principal on the
Maturity Date without any premium being charged. For each Advance, insert the
amount of any optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the
Maturity Date.

‘For each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid en the
Maturity Date., That amount must be equal to the sum of the "Principal
Installment Due" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
amount (if any) inserted by the EBorrower as an "Optional Additional Principal
Payment ., "

5Com::le::e 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects {1} to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date other than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
guarter, and/or (2} to have either the '"equal principal payments" or the
"graduated principal payments" method for the repayment of principal apply tec any
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Advance for which no method for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "equal principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments” method for the repayment of principal i1g presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, to change from that method to the "level debt
gervice” method for the repayment of principal of that Advance.

fFor each Advance, insert the amount of principal for which the maturity is to be
extended. That amount must equal the difference between the "Outstanding
Principal Amount" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
"Total Amount of Principal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2.

"For each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects
to be the new Maturity Date to be in effect for the respective Advance after the
Maturity Extension. This date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quartexr,
(b) may not be later than the "Final Maturity Date" specified on page 1 of the
Note, and (c} may not be less than cne complete calendar quarter from the
effective date of the last Maturity Extension.

%5elect 1 of the following 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the "First Principal Payment Date” specified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "equal principal installmentg"
method ("P"}, the "graduated principal installments" method ("G"}, and the "level
debt service" method ("L"). Insert in the box the letter-symbel for the
particular principal repayment method selected.

‘Elect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date gelected for such Advance will occur on or
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extensiocn.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
(or discount}" privilege ("M") and a "fixed premium® privilege {"F")., 1Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

Yglect 1 of the following 2 no-call period opticns for an Advance only if a
"fixed premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance. The 2 no-call period options are: yes ("Y"), if the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege inglude a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
refinancing, and no ("N"), if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege pot include any such a 5-year no-call pericd,
Ingert in the box the letter-symbol for the particular no-call period option
elected.

Ngelect 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance cnly if a "fixed
premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 yYears ("X®),
a 5% premium declining over 5 years ("V"), and par {no premium) ("2"). TInsert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium option selected.
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RUS
APPENDIX 1
TO
MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances with respect
to which the Borrower elects to extend the maturity)
Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINATL QCUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
$ $
$ $
$ $
Part 2:
OPTIONAL TOTAL
F¥B PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER DUE PAYMENT IO BE PAID
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE QF
FKB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER EXTENDED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE PERIOD QPTION
$
3
5

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE - ADPPENDIX 1
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
SPECIFIED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT(S)
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)

*****************************************************************

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: {202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone na.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: {202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rural Udlities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
SPECIFIED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT(S)

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing

Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
(IIRUSII) :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower!):

FFB Note Identifier: 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to prepay all or a portion of the outstanding principal
amount of the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in this
Part 1;: :

FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER?® NUMBER* DATE?® AMQUNT* AMOUNT’
$ $
$ $
$ $
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Part 2:

The Borrower intends to prepay all or a portion of the
outstanding principal amount of each of the Advances identified
in Part 1 on the following date (such date being the "Intended
Prepayment Date"):

Part 3:

For each of the Advances identified in Part 1, the
respective amount of principal that the Borrower intends to
pxepay on the Intended Prepayment Date is as follows:

TOTAL

FFB PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF

ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL TO PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® DUE (if any)? BE PREPAID TQO BE PAID™?

$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $

The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Prepayment Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full force and
effect on the date hereof.

{Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - SP PRN {(RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 3
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NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OF
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Prepayment
Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein has been
approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By:

Name :

Title;

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

lInsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add "(formerly }", and insexrt in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

YInsert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB assigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agrzement) .

JComplete 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borxrower intends to prepay
in whole or in part. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Advance Identifier" for
the respective Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered
by RUS to the Borrower.

‘For each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number* for the respective Advance as
gspecified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

SFor each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the respective Advance to
the Borrower.

Sror each Advance, insert the original principal amcunt of the respective Advance
that FF2® made to the Borrower (cr that the Borrower assumed).

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - SP PRN (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 4
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"Insert the "Outstanding Principal Amount"' of each Advance specified in Part 1 ag
of the day hefore the date on which the Borrower intends to make a Prepayment on
the respective Advances.

fInsert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to prepay the Advances specified in Part 1. This date
{a) must be a day on which FFB and the Federal Reserve Bank of New Tork are both
open fox business, and (b) with respect to any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that includes a 5-year
period during which such Advance shall not be eligible for any prepayment or
refinancing, may not be a date that will occur before the expiration cf such
S-year no-call period.

9Complel:e 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance identified in Part 1.

*01f the Intended Prepayment Date is the last day of a calendar guarter and an
installment of principal of any Advance is due cn such date, insert the
respective "Principal Installment Due" for auch Advance on the Intended
Prepayment Date as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS

to the Borrower.

“For each Advance, insert the amount of principal that will be prepaid on the
Intended Prepayment Date,

Ypor each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Intended Prepayment Date. That amount must be equal to the sum cf any amount
inserted by the Borrower in Part 3 as the "Principal Installment Due (if any}) "
for the respective Advance and the amount inserted by the Borrower im Part 3 ag

the "Amount of Principal to Be Prepaid" for such Advance.

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - SP PRN (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 5



3

(10-01) RUS

APPENDIX 1
TO
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NQTICE
SPECIFIED PRINCIPAL AMQUNT (8)
(for identifying additional Advances that
the Borrower elects to prepay in whele or in part)

Part 1:
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
3 $
$ ]
$ s
$ $
$ $
] $
Part 3:
- TOTAL
FEFB PRINCIPAIL AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL TO PRINCIPAT
IDENTIFIER DUE (if anv) BE PREPAID TO BE PAID
] 5 ' ]
$ S $
s $ $
$ 5 $
$ S 5
3 § $

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE -~ SF PRN - APPENDIX 1
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
FIXED SUM TO BE APPLIED
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)

Ahkhkdhkbhhkdddeddkhkhhhdhhddhhdhkrhbhrbdhhhhdhhhkhhbhrhhkrd bk bk hrh bk

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER: <

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
' Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715

Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025

Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TO RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rurzi Utilities Service
For Eleciric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division
For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
FIXED SUM TO BE APPLIED

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promisscry Note (the "Note") pavable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower") :

FFB Note Identifier: 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to prepay all or a portion of the outstanding principal
amount of the advances of funds {"Advances") identified in this
Part 1:

FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER? NUMBER* DATE® AMOUNT® AMOUNT’
S $
$ $
$ $
Part 2:

The Borrower intends to prepay all or a portion of the
outstanding principal amount of the Advances identified in Part 1
on the following date (such date being the "Intended Prepayment
Date") :

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - FX SUM (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 2
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Part 3:

The Borrower elects to have the following amount of funds
applied by FFB toward a prepayment of the outstanding principal
amount of the Advances identified in Part 1, in the order in
which they appear in Part 1:

The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Prepayment Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is wvalid and in full force and
effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

FREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - FX SUM (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - rage 3
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NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OQF
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Prepayment
Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein has been
approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified thereir.

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By :

Name :

Title:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

Ynsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of thig Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add "({formerly ', and insert in
this gecond blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note. '’

’Insert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB asaigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agreement) .

*complete 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to prepay
in whole or in part. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Advance Identifier" for
the respective Advance as specified in the mest recent billing notice delivered
by RUS toc the Borrower,

‘For each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number" for the respective Advance ag
specified in the most recent billing notice deliversd by RUS to the Borrower.

*For each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the respective Advance to
the Borrower.

SFor each Advance, insert the criginal principal amcunt of the respective Advancea
that FFB made to the Borrower (or that the Borrower assumed).

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - FX SUM (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D)} - page 4
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"Insert the "Outstanding Principal Amount" of each Advance specified in Part 1 as
of the day before the date on which the Borrower intends to make a prepayment on
the respective Advances.

®Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to prepay the Advances sgpecified in Part 1. This date
{a) must be a day on which FFB and the Federal Reserve Bank of New York are both
open for business, and (b) with respect tc any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that includes a 5-year
period during which such Advance shall not be eligible for any prepayment or
refinancing, may not be a date that will occur before the expiration of such
5-year no-call period.

‘Insert the particular amount of funds that the Borrower elects to be applied by
FFB toward a prepayment of the outstanding principal amount of the Advances
identified in Part 1, in the order in which they appear in Part 1.

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - FX SUM (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 5
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APPENDIX 1
TO
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
FIXED SUM TC BE APPLIED
(for identifying additional Advances that
the Borrower elects to prepay in whole or in part)

Paxrt 1:
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING

ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMEBER DATE AMOUNT AMOTINT

$ $

$ $

$ $

3 $

$ 5

$ 3

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE -~ FX SUM - APPENDIX 1
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
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DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -~ telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS - telephone no.; (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAI. FORM TO FFB AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS.

Manager

Federal Financing Bank

Room SC 1, Main Treasury Building
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C, 20220

DELIVER A COPY OF THIS FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE INDICATED
BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C, 20250
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advances
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable tc the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"}, which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower"):

FFR Note Identifier: : 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB {(and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to refinance the outstanding principal amcount of each of
the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in this Part 1:

FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® NUMBER* DATE? AMOUNT AMOUNT’

$ $

$ $

$ $
Part 2:

The Borrower intends to refinance the outstanding principal
amount of each of the Advances identified in Part 1 on the
following date (such date being the "Intended Refinancing Date") :

8

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - page 2
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For each of the Advances identified in Part 1, the Borrower
intends to pay on the Intended Refinancing Date the following
amount of principal:

OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® DUE*® PAYMENT! TO BE PAID!?
$ $ $
$ 5 $
$ $ $

Part 3:

Notice 1is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that each of the Advances identified in Part 1 is to be
refinanced as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER REFINANCED* DATE"® METHOD!® PRIVILEGE!” PHRIOD'? OPTION!?
$ 3
S
S

REFINANCING ELECTICN NOTICE - page 3
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Refinancing Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full force and
effect on the date hersof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name :

Title:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

Insert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance iz different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add "({formerly )Y, and insert in
this second blank the ccrporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

’Insert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB assigned tc the Note (as provided in
the Agreement) .

3Complet:e 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to
refinance. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Identifier" for the respective
Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the
Borrower.

‘For each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number" for the respective Advance as
specified in the most recent biliing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

*for each Advance, insert the date on which FF3 made the regpective Advance to
the Borrower,

SFor each Advance, insert the original principal amount of the respective Advance
that FFB made to the Borrower (or that the Borrower assumed).

"For each Advance, insert the "Outstanding Principal Amount" of the respective
Advance as of the day kefore the Intended Refinancing Date {i.e., the cutstanding
principal amount of such Advance pefore the Borrower pays the "Principal
Installment Due” for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 2,

8Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to refinance the Advances specified in Part 1. Thisg
date (a) must be the last day of a calendar guarter, and (b} with respect to ary
Advance for which the Borrower has selected a fixed premium prepayment/
refinancing privilege that includes a 5-year period during which such Advance

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - page 4
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shall not be eligible for any prepayment or refinancing, may not be a date that
will occur before the expiration of such S5-year no-call period.

9Complete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1.

¥por each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due" for the respective
Advance on the Intended Refinancing Date as specified in the most recent billing
notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

17he Berrower has the option of making an additional payment of principal on the
Intended Refinancing Date without any additional premium being charged for such
additional payment of principal, For each Advance, insert the amount of any
optional additional primcipal payment that will be paid on the Intended
Refinancing Date.

Bpor each hdvance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid en the
Intended Refinancing Date. That amount must be equal to the gum of the
"Principal Installment Due" for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2 and any amount inserted by the Borrower as an "Optional Additional
Principal Payment."

13Complete 1l line in Part 3 for each Advance.

Ypor each Advance, insert the amount of principal that is to be refinanced.
That amount must equal the difference between the "Outstanding Principal Amount"
for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 1 and the "Total
Amount of Principal te Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in
Part 2.

YFor each Advance, insert the partiecular calendar date that the Borrcwer selects
to be the date on which the respective Advance is to mature after the
refinancing. This date may be either the same maturity date that was in effect
for the respective Advance immediately before the refinancing or a new maturity
date. TIf the Borrower selects & new maturity date for the respective Advance,
this date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter, (b) may not he later
than the "Final Maturity Date" specified on page 1 of the Note, and (¢) may not
be less than one complete calendar quarter from the effective date of the
refinancing.

¥gelect 1 of the following 3 metheds for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the "First Principal Payment Date" specified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "equal principal installments®
method ("P"), the "graduated principal imstallments" method ("G"), and the "level
debt service" method {"L"}. Insert in the box the letter-symbel for the
particular principal repayment method selected.

YBlect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privileges for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur en_oxr
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extension.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the '"market value premium
{or discount}" privilege {"M") and a “fixed premium" privilege ("F")}. Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

¥plect 1 of the following 2 no-call period cptions for an Advance only if a
"fixed premium” privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance. The 2 no-call period options are: yes ("Y'}, if the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepaymeni/refinancing privilege inslude a
S-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
refinancing, and no ("N"), if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege not include any such a 5-year no-call period.
Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the particulsr nc-call period option
elected.

Ygelect 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance gnly if a "fixed
premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 years ("xw),
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a 5% premium declining over 5 years ("V"), and par (no premium) ("P"). Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium option selected.

REFTINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - page 6
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APPENDIX 1
TO
REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances
that the Borrower elaects to refinance)
Part 1:
FFD RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOTUNT AMOUNT
$ $
3 5
$ $
Part 2:
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITICNAL PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL AMOUNT TO
IDENTIFIER DUE PAYMENT BE PATD
$ 5 $
$ $ $
$ s 5
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FEFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ G5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIEE EREFINANCED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE PERIOD QPTION

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - APPENDIX 1
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)

*****************************************************************

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR

THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers.

For Telephone Borrowers:

Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Ares, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE

INDICATED BELOW:
USDA - Rural Urilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:

For Telephone Borrowers:

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W,
Washington, D.C. 20250

Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop {567, Southern Regional Division

Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 15935, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note")} payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
(IIRUSII) .

Name of Borrower (the "Borrowert") :

FFE Note Identifier: 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to refinance the outstanding principal amount of each of
the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in this Part 1:

FFE RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAT OUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT  ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER? NUMBER* DATE® AMOUNT® AMOUNT’
$ $
$ $
S $
Part 2:

The Borrower intends to refinance the outstanding principal
amount of each of the Advances identified in Part 1 on the
following date (such date being the *“Intended Refinancing Date"):
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For each of the Advances identified in Part 1, the Borrower
intends to pay on the Intended Refinancing Date the following

amount of principal:

OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER? DUE'*" PAYMENT TO BE PAID*®?
$ $ $
$ 8 $
$ 5 $
Part 3:

Notice is hereby given to FFB {(and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that each of the Advances identified in Paxt 1 is to be

refinanced as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALIL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIERY REFINANCED DATRE® METHOQOD!® PRIVILEGEY PERIOD® QPTION!®
$
5
S

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’D) - bpage 3
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Refinancing Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full force and
effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OF
REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Refinancing
Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein has been
approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’D) - page 4
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INSTRUCTIONS

Insert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add "({formerly )", and insert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

*Insert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB assigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agreement) .

Icomplete 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to
refinance. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Identifier" for the respective
Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the
Borrower .

‘For each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number' for the respective Advance as
specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

"For each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the respective Advance to
the Borrower.

Sror each Advance, insert the original principal amount of the respective Advance
that FFB made to the Borrower (or that the Borrower assumed) .

"For each Advance, insert the "Outatanding Principal Amount" of the respective
Advance as of the day before the Intended Refinancing Date {i.e., the outstanding
principal amount of such Advance before the Borrower pays the "Principal
Installment Due" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 2.

'Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to refinance the Advances specified in Part 1. This
date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter, and (b) with respect to any
Advance for which the Borrower has selected a fixed premium prepayment/
refinancing privilege that includes a 5-year period during which such Advance
shall not be eligible for any prepayment or refinancing, may not be a date that
will occur before the expiration of such 5-year no-call period.

9Complete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Partc 1.

Ypor each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due" for the respective
Advance on the Intended Refinancing Date as specified in the most recent billing
notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

irhe Borrower has the option of making an additional payment of principal on the
Intended Refinancing Date without any additional premium being charged for such
additional payment of principal. For each Advance, insert the amount of any
optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the Intended
Refinancing Date.

Ypor each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Intended Refinancing Date. That amount must be equal to the sum of the
"Principal Installment Due" for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2 and any amount inserted by the Borrower as an "Optional Additional
Principal Payment."

l:!Cc:)mplete 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance.

Yror each Advance, ingert the amount of principal that is tc be refinanced.
That amount must equal the difference betwsen the "Outstanding Principal Amount"
for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 1 and the "Total
Amount of Principal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in
Part 2.
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Ypor each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects
to be the date on which the respective Advance is to mature after the
refinancing. This date may be either the same maturity date that was in effect
for the respective Advance immediately before the refinancing or a new maturity
date. If the Borrower selects a new maturity date for the respective Advance,
this date {(a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter, (b) may not be later
than the "Final Maturity Date' gpecified on page 1 of the Note, and (¢) may not
be less than one complete calendar quarter from the effective date of the
refinancing.

¥3elect 1 of the following 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur cn or
after the "First Principal Payment Date" specified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment cof principal are: the "equal principal installments®
methed ("P"), the "graduated principal installments" method ("G"), and the "level
debt service" method ("L"). Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the
particular principal repayment method selescted.

"mlect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privileges for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extension.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
{or discount)" privilege ('"M") and a "fixed premium" privilege ("F"). Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

18glect 1 of the following 2 no-call period options for an Advance only if a
"fixed premium"” privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance, The 2 no-call period options are: yes ("Y*}, 1f the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
refinancing, and no (*N"), 1f the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment /refinancing privilege pnot include any such a 5-year no-eall period.
Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the particular neo-call period option
elected. .

?gelect 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance onlv if a "fixed
premium® privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 years ("X"),
a 5% premium declining over 5 years ("vV"), and par {nc premium) ("P"}. Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium cption selected.

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’'D) - page 6
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APPENDIX 1
TO
REFINANCING ELECTICON NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances
that the Borrower elects to refinance)
Part 1:
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OQUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
$ $
s s
$ s
Part 2:
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL AMQUNT TO
IDENTIFIER DUER PAYMENT BE PAID
s $ $
$ ] $
$ 8 $
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAYL PREPAY'T/ B5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMTUM
IDENTIFIEER REFINANCED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE PERIOD OPTION

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - APPENDIX 1



(FEB-REIM.NTE) Colorado 33-AC8 Dolores
5/97

FFB Note Identifier: RUS Note Identifier:

Cortez, Colorado
November 1, 2010

REIMBURSEMENT NOTE

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Borrower"), which term includes any
SUCCEssors or assigns, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Colorado, for value received, promises to pay on demand to the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (the "Government"), acting through the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS"), at the United States Treasury, Washington, D.C., a sum equal to:

(1) all amounts, including, without [imitation, principal and interest (the "Reimbursed
Amount"), paid by the Government from time to time pursuant to that certain guarantee by RUS
(the "RUS Guarantee"), made by RUS to the Federal Financing Bank ("FFB") of amounts
payable to FEB under a note dated November 1, 2010, made by the Borrower payable to FFB and
guaranteed by RUS (the "FFB Note") pursunant to the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as
amended (7 U.S.C, 901 et seq.), Section 6 of the Federal Financing Bank Act of 1973 (12 U.S.C.
§ 2285), and the Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing Agreement, as amended and as it
may be amended, supplemented, or restated from time to time, dated as of January 1, 1992,
between FFB and RUS (all such amounts hereinafter collectively called the "Principal Amount™),
and

(2) with interest on the Principal Amount from the respective date of such payment by
RUS to FFB, at the Late Charge Rate as that term is defined in the FFB Note, and

(3) administrative costs and penalty charges assessed in accordance with applicable
regulations, and

(4) any and all costs and expenses incurred in connection with the exercise of rights or
the enforcement of remedies, as set forth in the Security Instrument, as hereinafter defined.

The obligations of the Borrower hereunder are absolute and unconditional,
irrespective of any defense or any right to set off, recoupment or counterclaim it might otherwise
have against the Government.

So long as FFB has received all amounts then due to it under the RUS Guarantee,
the Borrower agrees to pay all amounts due on this Note directly to RUS. Nothing herein shall
limit the Government's rights of subrogation which may arise as a result of payments made by



RUS pursuant to the RUS Guarantee.

This Note is one of several notes permitted to be executed and delivered by, and is
entitled to the benefits and security of, the Restated Mortgage and Security Agreement, dated as
of August 1, 2007, made by and among the Borrower, the Government and National Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation, as it may have heretofore been, or as it may
hereinafter be, amended, supplemented, restated, or consolidated from time to time in accordance
with its terms, being, collectively, the Security Instrument (the "Security Instrument"). The
Security Instrument provides that all notes shall be equally and ratably secured thereby and
reference is hereby made to the Security Instrument for a description of the property pledged, the
nature and extent of the security and the rights, powers, privileges, and remedies of, the holders
of notes with respect thereto.

Neither the execution and delivery of this Note by the Borrower to the
Government, nor the failure of the Government to exercise any of its rights, powers, privileges or
remedies under the Security Instrument shall be deemed to be a waiver of any right, power,
privilege or remedy of the Government, as a holder of this Note, under the Security Instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Borrower has caused this Note to be signed in its
corporate name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by its officers thereunto
duly authorized, all as of the day and year first above written.

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

By: SAMPLE - NOT FOR EXECUTION

Name:

Title:

(Seal)

Attest:

Secretary



EXHIBIT B

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CONTRACT PROVISIONS

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(@)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

(0

(2

The contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race,
color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination
clause.

The contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the
contractor, state that all qualified applicants shall receive consideration for employment without regard
to race, color, religion, sex or national origin.

The contractor shall send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor
union or workers' representative of the contractor's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The contractor shall comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and
of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor,

The contractor shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant
thereto, and shall permit access to his books, records and accounts by the administering agency and the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and
orders. )

In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this contract or
with any of the said rules, regulations or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated or suspended
in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or
federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sarctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as
provided in said Executive Order or by rule, regulation or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as
otherwise provided by law.

The contractor shall include the provisions of paragraphs (a) through (g) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursnant
to section 204 of Execntive Order 11246, dated September 24, 1963, so that such provisions shall be
binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The contractor shall take such action with respect to any
subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such
provisicns, including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the event a contractor
becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such
direction by the agency, the contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interests of the United States.

Exhibit B to RUS Loan Contract, page | (2/96)



EXHIBIT C-1

MANAGER'S CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UNDER LOAN
CONTRACT SECTION 6.14 FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES

On behalf of

Name of Borrower

I hereby certify that the Additional Note or Notes to be issued under Section 2.01 of the Mortgage on or

about meet all of the requirements of
Date Note or Notes are to be Signed
Section 6.14 of the Loan Contract, namely:

(a}  The weighted average life of the loan evidenced by such Notes ( years) does not
exceed the weighied average of the expected remaining useful lives of the assets being
financed ( years) as evidenced by the attached calculation of said weighted average lives.

(by  The principal of the loan evidenced by such Notes shall either be [check one and provide evidence in
the second case:

(1) repaid based on level payments of principal and interest throughout the life of the loan, or
(2) amortized at a rate that shall yield a weighted average life that is not greater than the
weighted average life that would result from level payments of principal and interest
throughout the life of the loan as evidenced by the attached analysis of said weighted average
lives.

()  'The principal of the loan evidenced by such Notes has a maturity of not less than 5 years.

SAMPLE - NOT FOR EXECUTION

Signed Date

Name

Title

Name and Address of Borrower:

Exhibit C-1 to RUS Loan Coniract, page 1 (2/96)



EXHIBIT C-2

MANAGER'S CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UNDER LLOAN CONTRACT
SECTION 6.14 FOR REFINANCING NOTES

On behalf of

Name of Borrower
[ hereby certify that the Additional Note or Notes to be issued under Section 2.02 of the Mortgage on or about
meet the requirement of Section 6.14

Date Note or Notes are to be Signed
of the Loan Contract that the weighted average life of such Notes is not greater than the weighted average remaining
life of the Notes being refinanced, as evidenced by the attached calculation of said weighted average lives,

SAMPLE - NOT FOR EXECUTION

Signed Date

Name

Title

Name and Address of Borrower;

Exhibit C-2 to RUS Loan Confract, page 1 (2/96)
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(10-01)

RUS

Last Day
FOR FFB USE ONLY: for an
Advance (§3) November 1, 2015
Note Identifier:
Maximum
Principal
Amount (94) $42,174,000
Purchase Date:
Final
Maturity
Date (95) December 31, 2044
Firgt Principal
Payment
Date (98) December 31, 2012
FOR RUS USE ONLY: Security
Instrument Restated Mortgage and
RUS (§24) Security Agreement,
Note dated ag of August 1,
Number: 2007, made by and among
Empire Electric
Association, Inc.,
United States of
America and National
Note Rural Utilities
Date November 1, 2010 Cooperative Finance
Corporation (Colorxado
Place 33-AC8 Dolores)
of Cortez,
Issue Colorado
FUTURE ADVANCE PROMISSORY NOTHE
1. Promise to Pay.

FOR VALUE RECEIVED,

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION,

INC.

(the "Borrower," which term includes any successors or assigns)

promises to pay the FEDERAL FINANCING BANK
includes any successors or assigns)

at the times,

("FFRB," which term
in the manner,

and with interest at the ratesgs to be established ag hereinafter

(NOTE TYPE 7)

NEW LOAN NCTE - page 1



(10-01) RUS

provided, such amounts as may be advanced from time to time by
FFB to the Borrower under this Note (each such amount being an
"Advance", and more than one such amount being "Advances").

2. Reference to Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing
Agreement; RUS asg Successor to REA.

This Note is entitled to the benefits of, and is subject to
the requirements of, the Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing
Agreement dated as of January 1, 1992, between FFB and the
Administrator of the Rural Electrification Administration
("REA"), as amended (such agreement, asg it has heretcfore been,
and as it may hereafter be, amended, supplemented, or restated
from time to time in accordance with its terms, being the
"Agreement”). The Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") is the successor to the Administrator of REA pursuant to
Public Law No. 103-354, 108 Stat. 3209 (1994), and Secretary of
Agriculture Memorandum 1010-1 dated October 20, 1994.

3. Advances; Advance Regquests; RUS Approval Requirement; Last

Day for an Advance.

(a} FFB shall make Advances to the Borrower from time to
time under this Note, in each case upon the written request by
the Borrower for an Advance under this Note, in the form of
request attached to this Note as Annex A (each such request being
an "Advance Reguest'"), making reference to the particular "Note
Identifier" (as that term is defined in the Agreement) that FFB
assigns to this Note (as provided in the Agreement) and
specifying:

(1) the particular amount of funds that the Borrower
requests to be advanced (such amount being the "Reguested
Advance Amount" for the respective Advance);

(2) the particular calendar date that the Borrower
requests to be the date on which the respective Advance is
to be made (such date being the "Reguested Advance Date" for
such Advance), which date must be a Business Day;

{3) the particular bank account toc which the Borrower
requests that the respective Advance be made;

(4) the particular calendar date that the Borrower
selects to be the date on which the respective Advance is to
mature (such date being the "Maturity Date" for such
Advance), which date must meet the criteria for Maturity
Dates presgcribed in paragraph 5 of this Note;

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 2
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{5} with respect to each Advance for which the Borrower
selects a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the
particular date specified on page 1 of this Note as being
the "First Principal Payment Date," the particular method
for the repayment of principal that the Borrower selects for
the respective Advance from among the options described in
subparagraph (b) of paragraph & of this Note; and

(6) with respect to each Advance for which the Borrower
selects a Maturity Date that will cccur on or after the
fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date specified in
the respective Advance Request, the particular prepayment/
refinancing privilege that the Borrower elects for such
Advance from between the options described in
subparagraphs (b) and (c) of paragraph 16 of this Note.

(b} To be effective, an Advance Request must first be
delivered to RUS for approval and be approved by RUS in writing,
and guch Advance Request, together with written notification of
RUS's approval thereof, must be received by FFB on or before the
third Business Day before the Requested Advance Date specified in
guch Advance Regquest.

(¢} FFB shall make each requested Advance on the Requested
Advance Date specified in the respective Advance Request, subject
to the provisions of the Agreement describing certain
circumstances under which a requested Advance shall be made on a
later date; provided, however, that no Advance shall be made
under this Note after the particular date specified on page 1 of
this Note as being the "Last Day for an Advance,"

(d) FFB shall make each requested Advance by electronic
funds transfer to the particular bank account specified in the
respective Advance Request.

(e} The Borrower hereby agrees that each Advance made by FFB
in accordance with an RUS-approved Advance Request delivered to
FFB shall reduce, by the amount of the respective Advance made,
FFB's remaining commitment to make Advances under this Note.

4. Principal Amount of Advances; Maximum Principal Amount.

The principal amount of each Advance shall be the Requested
Advance Amount specified in the respective Advance Request;
provided, however, that the aggregate principal amount of all
Advances made under this Note shall not exceed the particular
amount specified on page 1 of this Note as being the "Maximum
Principal Amount.F®

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 3
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5. Maturity Dates for Advances.

Each Advance shall mature on the Maturity Date specified in
the respective Advance Request, provided that such Maturity Date
meets the following criteria:

(a) the Maturity Date for the respective Advance must
be a "Payment Date" (as that term is defined in paragraph 7
of this Note);

(b} the Maturity Date for the respective Advance may
not be a date that will ecccur after the particular date
gspecified on page 1 of this Note as being the “Final
Maturity Date" (such date being the "Final Maturity Date")
and

{c) the period of time between the Requested Advance
Date for the respective Advance and the Maturity Date for
such Advance may not be less than one complete calendar
quarter.

6. Computation of Interest on Advances.

(a) Subject to paragraphs 11 and 17 of this Note, interest
on the outstanding principal of each Advance shall accrue from
the date on which the respective Advance is made to the date on
which such principal is due.

(b} Interest on each Advance shall be computed on the basis
of (1) actual days elapsed from (but not including) the date on
which the respective Advance is made (for the first payment of
interest due under this Note for such Advance) or the date on
which the payment of interest was last due {(for all other
payments of interest due under this Note for such Advance), to
(and including} the date on which the payment of interest is next
due; and (2) a year of 365 days {except in calendar vyears
including February 29, when the basis shall be a 366-day vear).

{c) The basic interest rate for each Advance shall be
established by FFB, as of the date on which the regpective
Advance is made, on the basis of the determination made by the
Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to section 6(b) of the Federal
Financing Bank Ackt of 1973, as amended (codified at 12 U.S.C.

§ 2281 et seg.) (the "FFB Act"); provided, however, that the
shortest maturity used as the basis for any rate determination
shall be the remaining maturity of the most recently auctioned
United States Treasury bills having the shortest maturity of all
United States Treasury bills then being regularly auctioned.

{NOTE TYEE 7) NEW LOAN NROTE - page 4
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(d}) In the event that (1) the Borrower has selected for any
Advance a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the fifth
anniversary of the Requested Advance Date for such Advance, and
(2) the Borrower has elected for such Advance a prepayment/
refinancing privilege described in subparagraph (c) of
paragraph 16 of this Note, then the interest rate for such
Advance shall also include a price (expressed in terms of a basis
point increment to the applicable basic intersst rate) for the
particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that the Borrower
selected, which price shall be established by FFB on the basis of
a determination made by FFB as to the difference between {(A) the
estimated market yield of a notional obligation if such
obligation were to (i) be issued by the Secretary of the
Treasury, (ii) have a maturity comparable to the maturity of such
Advance, and (iii) include prepayment and refinancing privileges
identical to the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that
the Borrower elected for such Advance, and (B) the estimated
market yield of a notional obligation if such obligation were to
(i} be issued by the Secretary of the Treasury, (ii) have a
maturity comparable to the maturity of such Advance, but
(iii) not include such prepayment and refinancing privileges.

7. Payment of Interest; Pavment Dates.

Interest accrued on the outstanding principal amcunt of each
Advance shall be due and payable quarterly on the last day of
each calendar quarter {each such day being a "Payment Date")},
beginning (except as provided beleow) on the first Payment Date to
occur after the date on which the respective Advance is made, up
through and including the Maturity Date of such Advance;
provided, however, that with respect to each Advance that is made
in the last month of any calendar quarter, payments of accrued
interest on the outstanding principal amount of the respective
Advance shall be due beginning on the second Payment Date to
occur after the date on which such Advance is made.

8. Repayment of Principal; Principal Repayment Options.

(a) The principal amount of each Advance sghall be payable in
quarterly installments, which installments shall be due beginning
on the particular date specified on page 1 of this Note as being
the "First Principal Payment Date" (such date being the "First
Principal Payment Date"), and shall be due on each Payment Date
to occur thereafter until the principal amount of the respective
Advance is repaid in full on or before the Final Maturity Date;
provided, however, that with respect to each Advance that is made
after the First Principal Payment Date, principal installments
shall be due beginning on the second Payment Date to occur after

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 5
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the date on which the respective Advance is made; and provided,
further, however, that for so long as the Borrower has not
selected a method for the repayment of principal for any of the
Advances made under this Note from among the options described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph 8, the First Principal Payment
Date of this Note may be deferred by the mutual agreement of the
Borrower, RUS, and FFB, provided that a written amendment to this
Note reciting the new and later First Principal Payment Date
shall have been executed by the Borrower, approved by RUS, and
received by FFB on or before the third Business Day before the
First Principal Payment Date that is in effect immediately before
such deferral.

(b) At the time that the Borrower first selects for any
Advance a Maturity Date that will occur on or after the First
Principal Payment Date, the Borrower must also select, subject to
RUS approval, a method for the repayment of principal of such
Advance (each such Advance being an "Amortizing Advance') from
among the following opticons:

(1) "equal principal installmentg" -- the amount of
each quarterly principal installment shall be substantially
equal to the amount of every cther quarterly principal
installment and shall be sufficient, when added to all other
such quarterly installments of equal principal, to repay the
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance in full on the
Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding the fact that the
Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date for such
Amortizing Advance that will occur before the Final Maturity
Date) ;

(2} "graduated principal installments" -- the amount of
each of the first one-third (or nearest number of payments
that rounds to one-third) of the total number of quarterly
principal installments shall be substantially equal to
cne-half of the amount cf each of the remaining quarterly
principal installments, and shall be sufficient, when added
to all other such quarterly installments of graduated
principal, to repay the principal amount of such Amortizing
Advance in full on the Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding
the fact that the Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date
for such Amortizing Advance that will occur before the Final
Maturity Date); or

(3) "level debt service" -- the amount of each
guarterly payment consisting of a principal installment and
accrued interest shall be substantially egual to the amount
of every other quarterly payment consisting of a principal

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 6
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installment and accrued interest, and shall be sufficient,
when added to all other such level guarterly payments
consisting of a principal installment and accrued interest,
to repay the principal amount of such Amortizing Advance in
full on the Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding the fact
that the Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date for such
Amortizing Advance that will occur before the Final Maturity
Date} .

(c) For each Amortizing Advance, the amount of principal
that shall be due and payable on each of the dates specified in
subparagraph (a) of this paragraph 8 shall be the amount of the
principal installment due under a principal repayment schedule
for the respective Amortizing Advance that is computed in
accordance with the principles of the particular method for the
repayment of principal that is selectéd by the Borrower for such
Amortizing Advance from among the options described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph 8. Except at the times
described in the immediately following sentence, the method for
the repayment of principal that is selected by the Borrower for
any Amortizing Advance, and the resulting principal repayment
schedule that is so computed for such Amortizing Advance, may not
be changed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to each
Amortizing Advance for which the BRorrower has selected a Maturity
Date that will occur before the Final Maturity Date, the Borrower
may change the particular method for the repayment of principal
that was selected by the Borrower for the respective Amortizing
Advance from either the "equal principal installments" method or
the "graduated principal installments” method to the "level debt
service” method at the time (if ever) that the Borrower elects to
extend the maturity of such Amortizing Advance (as provided in
paragraph 15 of this Note), effective as of the effective date of
such maturity extension, or at the time (if ever) that the
Borrower elects to refinance the outstanding principal amocunt of
such Amortizing Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this
Note), effective as of the effective date of such refinancing,
and the principal repayment schedule for such Amortizing Advance
shall thereupon be newly computed in accordance with the "level
debt service" method for the repayment of principal. After the
Borrower has selected the Final Maturity Date as the Maturity
Date for any Amortizing Advance, the Borrower may so change the
particular method for the repayment of principal of any
Amortizing Advance, and the principal repayment schedule for such
Amotizing Advance shall be 3o newly computed, only at the time
(if ever) that the Borrower elects to refinance the outstanding
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance {(as provided in
paragraph 18 of this Note), effective as c¢f the effective date of
such refinancing.

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 7
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(d) With respect to each Advance that has a Maturity Date
that will occur before the Final Maturity Date, the entire unpaid
principal amount of the respective Advance shall be payable on
such Maturity Date, subject to extensions of the maturity of ‘such
Advance (as provided in paragraph 15 of this Note).

(e} Notwithstanding which of the methods for the repayment
of principal described in subparagraph (b} of this paragraph 8 is
selected by the Borrower for any Amortizing Advance, the
aggregate of all quarterly payments of principal and interest on
such Amortizing Advance shall be such as will repay the entire
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance, and pay all interest
accrued thereon, on or before the Final Maturity Date.

9. Fee.

A fee to cover expenses and contingencies, assessed by FFB
pursuant to section 6(c} of the FFB Act, shall accrue on the
outstanding principal amount of each Advance from the date on
which the respective Advance is made to the date on which the
principal amount of such Advance is due. The fee on each Advance
shall be equal to one-eighth of one percent {0.125%) per annum of
the unpaid principal balance of guch Advance. The fee on each
Advance shall be computed in the same manner as accrued interest
is computed under paragraph &{b) of this Ncte, and shall be due
and payable at the same times as accrued interest is due and
payable under paragraph 7 of this Note (adjusted as provided in
paragraph 10 of this Note if a Payment Date is not a Business
Day). The fee on each Advance shall be credited to RUS as
required by section 505(c) of the Federal Credit Reform Act of
19930, as amended {codified at 2 U.S8.C. § 6s81d(c)).

10. Business Davs.

_ (a) Whenever any Payment Date, the Maturity Date for any
Advance, or the Final Maturity Date shall fall on a day on which
elther FFB or the Federal Reserve Bank of New York is not open
for business, the payment that would otherwise be due on such
Payment Date, Maturity Date, or Final Payment Date, as the case
may be, shall be due on the first day thereafter on which FFB and
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York are both open for business
(any such day being a "Businessg Day").

(b} In the event that any Payment Date falls on a day other
than a Business Day, then the extension of time for making the
payment that would otherwise be due on such Payment Date shall be
(1) taken into account in establishing the interest rate for the
respective Advance, (2) included in computing interest due in
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connection with such payment, and (3) excluded in computing
interest due in connection with the next payment.

(c} In the event that the Maturity Date for any Advance or
the Final Maturity Date falls on a day other than a Business Day,
then the extension of time for making the payment that would
otherwise be due on such Maturity Date or the Final Maturity, as
the case may be, shall be (1) taken into account in establishing
the interest rate for such Advance, and (2) included in computing
interest due in connection with such payment.

11, Late Payments.

(a) In the event that any payment of any amount owing under
this Note is ncot made when and as due (any such amount being then
an "Qverdue Amount"), then the amount payable shall be such
Overdue Amount plus interest thereon (such interest being the
"Late Charge") computed in accordance with this subparagraph (a).

(1) The Late Charge shall accrue from the scheduled
date of payment for the Overdue Amount (taking into account
paragraph 10 of this Note} to the date on which payment is
made.

(2} The Late Charge shall be computed on the basis of
(A) actual days elapsed from (but not including) the
scheduled date of payment for such Overdue Amount (taking
into account paragraph 10 of this Note) to (and including)
the date on which payment is made, and (B) a year of 365
days (except in calendar years including February 29, when
the basis shall be a 366-day year).

(3) The Late Charge shall accrue at a rate (the "Late
Charge Rate") equal to one and one-half times the rate to be
determined by the Secretary of the Treasury taking into
congideration the prevailing market yield on the remaining
maturity of the most recently auctioned 13-week United
States Treasury bills.

(4) The initial Late Charge Rate shall be in effect
tntil the earlier to oeccur of either (A} the date on which
payment of the Overdue Amount and the amount of the accrued
Late Charge is made, or (B} the first Payment Date to occur
after the scheduled date of payment for such Overdue
Amount. In the event that the Overdue Amount and the amount
of the accrued Late Charge are not paid on or before the
such Payment Date, then the amount payable shall be the sum
of the Overdue Amount and the amount of the accrued Late
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Charge, plus a Late Charge on such sum accruing at a new
Late Charge Rate to be then determined in accordance with
the principles of clause (3) of this subparagraph (a). For
gso long as any Overdue Amount remains unpaid, the Late
Charge Rate shall be redetermined in accordance with the
principles of clause (3) of this subparagraph {a) on each
Payment Date to occur thereafter, and shall be applied to
the Overdue Amount and all amcunts cf the accrued Late
Charge to the date on which payment of the Overdue Amount
and all amounts of the accrued Late Charge iz made.

{b) Nothing in subparagraph (a} of this paragraph 11 shall
be construed as permitting or implying that the Borrower may,
without the written consent of FFB, modify, extend, alter or
affect in any manner whatsoever (except as explicitly provided
herein) the right of FFB to receive any and all payments on
account of this Note on the dates specified in this Note.

12. Final Due Date.

Notwithstanding anything in this Note toc the contrary, all
amounts outstanding under this Note remaining unpaid as of the
Final Maturity Date shall be due and payable on the Final
Maturity Date.

13. Manner of Making Payments.

{(a) For so long as FFB is the holder of this Note and RUS is
the lcan servicing agent for FFB (as provided in the Agreement),
each payment under this Note shall be made in immediately
available funds by electronic funds transfer to the account
specified from time to time by RUS, as lcan servicing agent for
FFB, in & written notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

(b} In the event that FFB is the holder of this Note but RUS
is not the loan servicing agent for FFB, then each payment under
this Note sghall be made in immediately available funds by
electronic funds transfer to the account specified from time to
time by FFB in a written notice deliwvered by FFB to the Borrower.

{c) In the event that FFB is not the holder of this Note,
then each payment under this Note shall be made in the manner and

to the account specified from time to time by the holder in a
written notice delivered by the holder to the Borrower.

14. Application of Payments.
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EBach payment made on this Note shall be applied, first, to
the payment of Late Charges (if any) payable under paragraphs 11
and 19 of this Note, then to the payment of premiums (if any)
payable under paragraphs 17 and 18 of thisg Note, then to the
payment of unpaid accrued interest, then on account of
outstanding principal, and then tec the payment of the fee payable
under paragraph 9 of this Note.

15. Maturity Extensionsg.

(a) With respect to each Advance for which the Borrower has
gelected a Maturity Date that will occur before the Final
Maturity Date (each such Maturity Date being an "Interim Maturity
Date"), the Borrower may, effective as of such Interim Maturity
‘Date, elect to extend the maturity of all or any portion of the
outstanding principal amount of the respective Advance (subject
to subparagraph (¢) of this paragraph 15) to a new Maturity Date
to be selected by the Borrower in the manner and subject to the
limitations specified in this subparagraph (a) (each such
election being a "Maturity Extension Election"; each such
elective extension of the maturity of any Advance that has an
Interim Maturity Date being a "Maturity Extension"; and the
Interim Maturity Date that is in effect for an Advance
immediately before any such elective Maturity Extension being,
from and after such Maturity Extension, the "Maturity Extension
Effective Date").

(1) Except under the circumstances described in
clause (3) of this subparagraph (a), the Borrower shall
deliver to FFB (with a copy to RUS) written nctification of
each Maturity Extension Election, in the form of
notification attached to this Note as Annex. B-1 {(each such
notification being a "Maturity Extension Election Notice®},
making reference to the "Advance Identifier" (as that term
is defined in the Agreement) that FFB assigned to such
Advance (as provided in the Agreement) and specifying, among
other things, the following:

(A) the amount of the outstanding principal of the
such Advance with respect to which the Borrower elects
to extend the maturity (subject to subparagraph (c) of
this paragraph 15); and

{B) the new Maturity Date that the Borrower
selects to be in effect for such principal amount after
the respective Maturity Extension Effective Date, which
date:
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(i} may be either a new Interim Maturity Date
or the Final Maturity Date; and

(ii} in the event that the Borrowsr selects a
new Interim Maturity Date as the new Maturity Date
for any Advance, must meet the criteria for
Maturity Dates prescribed in paragraph 5 of this
Note (provided, however, that, for purposes of
selecting a new Maturity Date in connection with a
Maturity Extension Election, the reference to '"the
Requested Advance Date for the respective Advance".
in subparagraph (c) of paragraph 5 of this Note
shall be deemed to be a reference to "the
respective Maturity Extension Effective Date").

{2) To be effective, a Maturity Extension Election
Notice must be received by FFB on or before the third
Business Day before the Interim Maturity Date in effect for
the respective Advance immediately before such Maturity
Extension.

(3) In the event that either of the circumstances
described in subclause (A) or (B} of the next sentence
cceurs, then a Maturity Extension Election Notice (in the
form of notice attached to this Note as Annex B-2), to be
effective, must first be delivered to RUS for approval and
be approved by RUS in writing, and such Maturity Extension
Election Notice, together with written notification of RUS's
approval thereof, must be received by FFB on or before the
third Business Day before the Interim Maturity Date in
effect for the respective Advance immediately before such
Maturity Extension. RUS approval of a Maturity Extension
Election Notice will be required under either of the
following circumstances:

) (A} (i) any payment of any amount owing under this
Note is not made by the Borrower when and as due,
(ii) payment is made by RUS in accordance with the
guarantee set forth at the end of this Note, and
(1ii) RUS delivers notice to both the Borrower and FFB
advising each of them that each Maturity Extension
Election Notice delivered by the Borrower after the
date of such notice shall require the approval of RUS;
or

(B) FFB at any time delivers notice to both the

Borrower and RUS advising each of them that each
Maturity Extension Election Notice delivered by the
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Borrower after the date of such notice shall require
the approval of RUS.

(b) With respect to any Advance that has an Interim Maturity
Date, in the event that FFB does not receive a Maturity Extension
Election Notice (and, if required under clause (3) of
subparagraph (a) of this paragraph 15, written notification cf
RUS's approval thereof) on or before the third Business Day
before such Interim Maturity Date, then the maturity of such
Advance shall be extended automatically in the manner and subject
to the limitations specified in this subparagraph (b) (each such
automatic extension of the maturity of any Advance that has an
Interim Maturity Date alsc being a "Maturity Extension"; and the
Interim Maturity Date that is in effect for an Advance
immediately before any such automatic Maturity Extensicn also
being, from and after such Maturity Extension, the "Maturity
Extension Effective Date").

(1) The new Maturity Date for such Advance shall be the
immediately following quarterly Payment Date.

(2) If the Interim Maturity Date that is in effect for
such Advance immediately before such automatic Maturity
Extension is:

(A) a Payment Date that occurs before the First
Principal Payment Date (i.e., such Advance is not an
Amortizing Advance}, then the amount of principal that
will have its maturity extended automatically shall be
the entire cutstanding principal amount of such
Advance;

(B) the Payment Date that immediately precedes the
First Principal Payment Date, then the method for the
repayment of principal that shall apply to such Advance
from and after the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date shall be the "level debt service"
method; and

{(C) either the First Principal Payment Date or a
Payment Date that occurs after the First Principal
Payment Date (i.e., such Advance is an Amcrtizing
Advance), then:

(i) the amount of principal that will have
its maturity extended automatically shall be the
outstanding principal amcunt of such Advance less
the principal installment that is due on the
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respective Maturity Extension Effective Date (as
provided in subparagraph (¢} of this paragraph 15;
and

{ii) the method for the repayment of
principal that shall apply to such Advance from
and after the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date shall be the same method that
applied to such Advance immediately before such
Maturity Extension Effective Date.

(¢) In the event that the maturity of any Amortizing Advance
that has an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph (a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, then the principal
installment that is due on the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date, in accordance with the principal repayment
schedule that applied to such Amortizing Advance immediately
before such Maturity Extension Effective Date, shall nevertheless
be due and payable on such Maturity Extensicn Effective Date
notwithstanding such Maturity Extension.

(d) In the event that the maturity of any Advance that has
an Interim Maturity Date ig extended under either
subparagraph {(a) or (b) cf this paragraph 15, then the basic
interest rate for such Advance, from and after the respective
Maturity Extension Effective Date, shall be the particular rate
that is established by FFB, as of such Maturity Extension
Effective Date, in accordance with the principles of
subparagraph (c) of paragraph 6 of this Note.

{e) In the event that {1) the maturity of any Advance that
has an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph (a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, and (2) the
Maturity Date for such extended Advance is a date that will occur
before the fifth anniversary of the respective Maturity Extension
Effective Date, then the prepayment/refinancing privilege
described in subparagraph (b) of paragraph 16 cf this Note shall
apply automatically to such Adwvance.

(£) In the event that (1) the Borrower makes a Maturity
Extengion Election with respect to any Advance that has an
Interim Maturity Date, and (2) the Borrower selects as the
Maturity Date for such extended Advance a new Maturity Date that
will occur on or after the fifth anniversary of the respective
Maturity Extension Effective Date, then the Borrower must elect a
prepayment /refinancing privilege for such extended Advance from
between the options described in subparagraphs (b) and {c) of
paragraph 16 of this Note (provided, however, that each of the
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references to "the Requested Advance Date for such Advance® in
subparagraph (c¢) of paragraph 16 of this Note shall be deemed to
be a reference to "the respective Maturity Extension Effective
Date"). The Maturity Extension Election Notice delivered by the
Borrower in connection with each such Maturity Extension Election
must also specify the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege
that the Borrower elects for the respective extended Advance. In
the event that the Borrower elects for any such extended Advance
a prepayment/refinancing privilege described in subparagraph (c)
of paragraph 16 of this Note, then the interest rate for such
extended Advance, from and after the respective Maturity
Extension Effective Date, shall include a price (expressed in
terms of a basis point increment to the applicable basic interest
rate) for the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that
the Borrower elects, which price shall be established by FFR, as
of such Maturity Extension Effective Date, in accordance with the
principles of subparagraph (d) of paragraph 6 cf this Note.

(g) In the event that the maturity of any Amortizing Advance
that has an Interim Maturity Date is extended under either
subparagraph (a) or (b) of this paragraph 15, then the
outstanding principal amount of such Amortizing Advance, after
the respective Maturity Extensicn Effective Date, shall be due
and payable in accordance with this subparagraph (g).

(1) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
either the "equal principal installments" method or the
"graduated principal installments" method for the repayment
of principal applies, the amount of the quarterly principal
installments that will be due after the respective Maturity
Extension Effective Date shall be equal to the amount of the
quarterly installments of equal principal or graduated
principal, as the case may be, that were due in accerdance
with the principal repayment schedule that applied to such
Amortizing Advance immediately before such Maturity
Extension Effective Date.

(2) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
the "level debt service" method for the repayment of
principal applies, the amount of the level guarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest that will be due after the respective Maturity
Extension Effective Date shall be newly computed sc that the
amount of each such quarterly payment consisting of a
principal installment and accrued interest (taking into
account the new interest rate that is in effect for such
Amortizing Advance from and after such Maturity Extension
Effective Date) shall be substantially equal to the amount
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of every other gquarterly paywent consisting of a principal
installment and accrued interest, and shall be sufficient,
when added to all other such newly-computed level quarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest, to repay the outstanding principal amount of such
Amertizing Advance in full on the Final Maturity Date '
(notwithstanding the fact that the Borrower may have
selected an Interim Maturity Date for such Amortizing
Advance) .

(3) For each such Amortizing Advance, the quarterly
installments of equal principal or graduated principal, or
the newly-computed level quarterly payments consisting of a
principal installment and accrued interest, as the case may
be, shall be due beginning on the first Payment Date to
occur after the respective Maturity Extension Effective
Date, and shall be due on each Payment Date to occur
thereafter up through and including the earlier to occur of
either (A) the new Maturity Date for such extended
Amortizing Advance, on which date the entire unpaid
principal amount of such extended Amortizing Advance shall
also be payable, subject to further Maturity Extensions if
the new Maturity Date is an Interim Maturity Date, or
(B) the date on which the entire principal amcunt of such
extended Amortizing Advance, and all unpaid interest (and
Late Charges, if any) accrued thereon, are paid.

(h) The maturity of each Advance may be extended more than
once as provided in this paragraph 15, but upon the cccurrence of
the Final Maturity Date, no further Maturity Extensions may
occur. :

16. Prepayment/Refinancing Privileges.

(a) The prepayment/refinancing privilege described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph 16 shall apply automatically
to each Advance that has a Maturity Date that will occur before
the fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date specified in
the respective Advance Request. With respect to each Advance for
which the Borrower has selected a Maturity Date that will occur
on or after the fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date
specified in the respective Advance Request, the Borrower must
elect, at the time of requesting the respective Advance, the
particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply to
such Advance from between the options described in subparagraphs
(b} and (¢) of this paragraph 16.
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(b} "Market Value Premium {or Discount)" -- The Borrower
shall have the privilege to prepay the respective Advance {as
provided in paragraph 17 of this Note) or to refinance such
Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this Note) at a
prepayment or refinancing price that will include, in either
case, a premium {or discount credit) equal to the difference
between:

(1) the price for such Advance that would, if such
Advance (including all unpaid interest accrued thereon
through the date of prepayment or refinancing, as the case
may be) were purchased by a third party and held to the
Maturity Date of such Advance, produce a yield to the third-
party purchaser for the period from the date of purchase to
the Maturity Date of such Advance substantially equal to the
interest rate that would be set on a loan from the Secretary
of the Treasury toc FFB to purchase an obligation having a
payment schedule identical to the payment schedule of such
Advance for the period from the date of prepayment or
refinancing, as the case may be, to the Maturity Date of
such Advance; and

(2) the sum of:

(A) the outstanding principal amount of such
Advance on the date of prepayment or refinancing, as
the case may be (after taking into account the payment
of the principal installment {(if any) that is due on
date of prepayment or refinancing, as the case may be,
in accordance with the principal repayment schedule
that applied to such Advance immediately before such
prepayment or refinancing); and

{B) all unpaid interest accrued on such Advance
through the date of prepayment or refinancing, as the
case may be,

(the difference between the price described in clause (1) of this
subparagraph (b) and the sum of the amounts described in

clause (2) of this subparagraph (b) being the "Market Value
Premium_ (or Discount]"). The price described in clause (1) of
this subparagraph (k) shall be calculated by the Secretary of the
Treasury as of the close of business on the second Business Day
before the date of prepayment or refinancing, as the case may be,
using standard calculation methods of the United States
Department of the Treasury.
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(¢) "Fixed Premium" -- The Borrower shall have the privilege
to prepay the respective Advance (as provided in paragraph 17 of
this Note) or to refinance such Advance (as provided in
paragraph 18 of this Note) at a prepayment or refinancing price
that will include, in either case, a fixed premium determined by
the Borrower having made, at the time of requesting such Advance,
both the election and selection described in this
subparagraph (c).

(1) "No-Call Period Option Electicon" -- First, the
Borrower must elect whether or not the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply to the
respective Advance shall include a 5-year period during
which such Advance shall pot be eligible for any prepayment
cr refinancing (such time period being a "No-Call Pericd"}.
The options are:

(A} "yes" -- the Borrower elects to have the fixed
premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year No-Call Period, i.e., the Borrower shall have
the privilege to prepay the respective Advance (as
provided in paragraph 17 of this Note) or to refinance
such Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this Note)
on or after (but not before):

(i) the fifth anniversary of the Requested
Advance Date for such Advance (if such fifth
anniversary date is a Payment Date); or

(ii) the first Payment Date to occur after
the fifth anniversary of the Requested Advance
Date for such Advance (if such fifth anniversary
date is not a Payment Date),

(in either case, such date being the "First Call Date"
for such 2dvance); or

(B) "no" -- the Borrower elects to have the fixed
premium prepayment/refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Pericd, i.e., the Borrower shall have
the privilege to prepay the respective Advance (as
provided in paragraph 17 of this Note} or to refinance
such Advance (as provided in paragraph 18 of this Note)
without a 5-year period during which such Advance shall
not be eligible for any prepayment or refinancing.

(2) "Premium Option Selection" -- Second the Borrower
must select the particular fixed premium that will be
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required in connection with any prepayment or refinancing of
the respective Advance. The options are:

(A) "10 percent premium declining over 10 years"
-- the price for any prepayment or refinancing of the
respective Advance shall include a premium equal to 10
percent of the amount of principal being prepaid or
refinanced, as the case may be, multiplied by a
fraction:

{i) the numerator of which is the number of
Payment Dates that occur between:

(aa) in the case of a prepayment, the
date of prepayment (if such date is a Payment
Date) or the Payment Date immediately
preceding the date of prepayment (if the date
of prepayment is not a Payment Date), and, in
the case of a refinancing, the date of
refinancing, which date, in either case,
ghall be included in computing the number of
Payment Dates; and

(bb) the earlier to occur of either:

(I) the Maturity Date that the
Borrower selected for such Advance; or

(ITI) the tenth anniversary of the
applicable First Call Date {if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege include a 5-year
No-Call Period) or the tenth anniversary
of the Requested Advance Date (if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Period),

which date, in either case, shall be excluded
in computing- the number of Payment Dates; and

{(ii) the dencminator of which 1is 40,

and no premium (x} on or after the tenth anniversary of
the applicable First Call Date (if the Borrower elected
to have the prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year No-Call Period)} or the tenth anniversary of the
Requested Advance Date (if the Borrower elected to have
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the prepayment/refinancing privilege not include a
S5-year No-Call Period), or (y) on the Maturity Date (if
the Borrower selected a Maturity Date that will occur
before the tenth anniversary of the First Call Date or
the tenth anniversary of the Requested Advance Date, as
the case may be);

(B} "5 percent premium declining over 5 years" --
the price for any prepayment or refinancing of the
respective Advance shall include a premium equal to
5 percent of the amount of principal being prepaid or
refinanced, as the case may be, multiplied by a
fraction:

(i} the numerator of which is the number of
Payment Dates that occur between:

(aa) in the case of a prepayment, the
date of prepayment (if such date is a Payment
Date) or the Payment Date immediately
preceding the date of prepayment (if the date
of prepayment is not a Payment Date), and, in
the case of a refinancing, the date of
refinancing, which date, in either case,
shall be included in computing the number cf
Payment Dates; and

{(bb) the earlier to occur of either:

(I) the Maturity Date that the
Borrower selected for such Advance; or

(II) the fifth anniversary of the
applicable First Call Date (if the
Borrower elected to have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege include a 5-year
No-Call Period) or the fifth anniversary
cf the Reguested Advance Date (if the
Borrower elected tc have the prepayment/
refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Period),

which date, in either case, =shall be excluded
in computing the number of Payment Dates; and

{(ii1) the denominator of which is 20,
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and no premium on or after the fifth anniversary of the
applicable First Call Date (if the Borrower elected to
have the prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
S-year No-Call Period) or the fifth anniversary of the
Requested Advance Date (if the Borrower elected to have
the prepayment/refinancing privilege not include a
5-year No-Call Period); or

(C) "par" -- the price for any prepayment or
refinancing of the respective Advance shall include no
premium.

17. Prepayments.

(a) The Borrower may elect to prepay all or any porticn of
the outstanding principal amount of any Advance made under this
Note, or to prepay this Note in its entirety, in the manner, at
the price, and subject to the limitations specified in this
paragraph 17 {each such election being a "Prepavment Election').

{(b) For each Prepayment Election in which the Borrower
elects to prepay a particular amount of the outstanding principal
of an Advance, the Borrower shall deliver to RUS written
notification of the respective Prepayment Election, in the form
of notification attached to this Note as Annex C-i (each such
notification being a Prepayment Election Notice"), making
reference to the Advance Identifier that FFB assigned to the
respective Advance (as provided in the Agreement) and specifying,
among other things, the following:

(1) the particular date on which the Borrower intends
to make the prepayment on such Advance (such date being the
"Intended Prepayment Date" for such Advance), which date:

(A) must be a Business Day; and

(B) for any Advance for which the Borrcwer has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing
privilege that includes a 5-year No-Call Pericd, may
not be a date that will occur before the applicable
Pirst Call Date; and

(2) the amount of principal of the respective Advance
that the Borrower intends to prepay, which amount may be
either:

(A) the total outstanding principal amount of such
Advance; or

(NOTE TYPE 7) NEW LOAN NOTE - page 21



(10-01) RUS

(B) an amount less than the total outstanding
- principal amount of such Advance (subiject to
subparagraph (g) of this paragraph 17) (any such amount
being a "Porticn").

(¢) For each Prepayment Election in which the Borrower
elects to have a particular amount of funds applied by FFB toward
the prepayment of the outstanding principal of an Advance, the
Borrower shall deliver to RUS written notification of the
respective Prepayment Election, in the form of notification
attached to this Note as Annex C-2 (each such nctification also
being a Prepayment Election Notice"), making reference to the
Advance Identifier that FFB agsigned to the respective Advance
(as provided in the Agreement) and specifying, among other
things, the following:

(1) the particular date on which the Borrower intends
to make the prepayment on such Advance (such date being the
rIntended Prepavment Date" for such Advance), which date:

(A) must be a Business Day; and

(B} for any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing
privilege that includes a 5-year No-Call Period, may
not be a date that will occur before the applicable
First Call Date; and

{2) the particular amount of funds that the Borrower
elects to be applied by FFB toward a prepayment of the
outstanding principal amount of such Advance.

(d) To be effective, a Prepayment Election Noctice must be
approved by RUS in writing, and such Prepayment Election Notice,
together with written notification of RUS's approval thereof,
must ke received by FFB on or before the fifth Business Day
before the date specified therein as the Intended Prepayment Date
for the respective Advance or Portion.

(e} The Borrower shall pay to FFB a price for the prepayment
of any Advance, any Portion of any Advance, or this Note in its
entirety (such price being the "Prepayment Price" for such
Advance or Portion or this Note, as the case may be) determined
as follows:

(1) in the event that the Borrower elects to prepay the
entire outstanding principal amount of any Advance, then the
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Borrower shall pay to FFB a Prepayment Price for such
Advance equal to the sum of:

(A) the entire outstanding principal amount of
such Advance on the Intended Prepayment Date;

(B) all unpaid interest {and Late Charges, if any)
accrued on such Advance through the Intended Prepayment
Date; and

(C} the amount of the premium or discount credit
(if any) that 1s required under the particular
prepayment/refinancing privilege that applies to such
Advance;

{2) in the event that the Borrower elects to prepay a
Portion of any Advance, then the Borrower shall pay to FFB a
Prepayment Price for such Portion that would equal such
Portion's pro rata share of the Prepayment Price that would
be required for a prepayment of the entire outstanding
principal amount of such Advance (determined in accordance
with the principles of clause (1) of this subparagraph (e));
and

{3) in the event that the Borrower elects to prepay
this Note in its entirety, then the Borrower shall pay to
FFB an amount equal to the sum of the Prepayment Prices for
all outstanding Advances (determined in accordance with the
principles of clause (1) of this subparagraph (e)).

(£} Payment of the Prepayment Price for any Advance, any
Portion of any Advance, or this Note in its entirety shall be due
to FFB before 3:00 p.m. (Washington, D.C., time) on the Intended
Prepayment Date for such Advance or Portion or this Note, as the
case may be.

(g} Each prepayment of a Portion shall, as to the principal
amount of such Portion, be subject to a minimum amount equal to
$100,000.00 of principal.

{h) In the event that the Borrower makes a Prepayment
Election with respect tc any Portion of an Amortizing Advance,
then the Prepayment Price paid for such Portion shall be applied
as provided in paragraph 14 of this Note and, with respect to
application to outstanding principal, such Prepayment Price shall
be applied to principal installments in the inverse order of
maturity.
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{i) In the event that the Borrower makes a Prepayment
Election with respect to any Portion of an Amortizing Advance,
then the outstanding principal amount of such Amortizing Advance,
after such partial prepayment, shall be due and payable in
accordance with this suvbparagraph (i).

(1} With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
either the "equal principal installments" method or the
"graduated principal installments" method for the repayment
of principal applies, the amount of the quarterly principal
installments that will be due after such partial prepayment
shall be equal to the quarterly installments of equal
principal or graduated principal, as the case may be, that
were due in accordance with the principal repayment schedule
that applied to such Amortizing Advance immediately before
such partial prepayment.

(2) With resgpect to each Amcrtizing Advance to which
the "level debt gervice" method for the repayment of
principal applies, the amount of the quarterly payments
consisting of a principal installment and accrued interest
that will be due after such partial prepayment shall be
equal to the amount of the level debt service payments that
were due in accordance with the level debt service payment
schedule that applied toc such Amortizing Advance immediately
before such partial prepayment, and such payments shall be
allocated by FFB between principal and accrued interest, as
appropriate.

(3) For each such Amortizing Advance, the quarterly
installments of equal principal or graduated principal, or
level quarterly payments consisting of a principal
ingstallment and accrued interest, as the case may be, shall
be due beginning on the first Payment Date to occur after
guch partial prepayment, and shall be due on each Payment
Date to occur thereafter up through and including the
earlier to occur of either (&) the Maturity Date for such
Amortizing Advance, on which date the entire unpaid
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance shall also be
payable, subject to Maturity Extensions (as provided in
praragraph 15 of this Note) if the Maturity Date isg an
Interim Maturity Date, oxr (B) the date on which the entire
principal amount of such Amortizing Advance, and all unpaid
interest (and Late Charges, if any) accrued thereon, are
paid.

(j) The Borrower may make more than one Prepayment Election
with respect to an Advance, each such Prepayment Election being
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made with respect to a different Portion of such Advance, until
such time as the entire principal amount of such Advance is
repaid in full,

1s.

Refinancings.

(a) The Borrower may elect to refinance the outstanding

principal amount of any Advance (but not any Portion) in the
manner, at the price, and subject to the limitations specified in
this paragraph 18 (each such election being a "Refinancing
Election").

(b) Except under the circumstances described in

subparagraph (d} of this paragraph 18, the Borrower shall deliver
to FFB (with a copy to RUS) written notification of each
Refinancing Election, in the form of notification attached to
this Note as Annex D-1 {each such notification being a
"Refinapcing Election Notice'"), making reference to the Advance
Identifier that FFB assigned to the respective Advance (as
provided in the Agreement) and specifying, among other things,
the fcllowing:

(1) the particular date on which the Borrower intends
to refinance the respective Advance (such date being the
"Intended Refinancing Date" for the respective Advance),
which date:

(A} must be a Payment Date; and

(B} for any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a prepayment/refinancing privilege that
includes a 5-year No-Call Pericd, may nct be a date
that will occur before the applicable First Call Date;

(2} the amount cf the outstanding principal of the
respective Advance that the Borrower elects to refinance
{subject to the clause (1) of subparagraph (e) of this
paragraph 18); and

(3) the Maturity Date that the Borrower selects to he
in effect for such principal amount after such refinancing,
which date may be:

(A} the Maturity Date that is in effect for such
Advance immediately before such refimancing; or

(B) a new Maturity Date that the Borrower selects
in connection with such Refinancing Election, provided
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that such new Maturity Date meets the criteria for
Maturity Dates prescribed in paragraph 5 of this Note
{(provided, however, that for purposes of selecting a
new Maturity Date in connection with a Refinancing
Election, the reference to "the Reguested Advance Date
for the respective Advance" in subparagraph (c) of
paragraph 5 of this Note shall be deemed to be a
reference to "the respective Refinancing Effective
Date") .

(c) To be effective, a Refinancing Election Notice must be
received by FFB on or before the fifth Business Day before the
date specified therein as the Intended Refinancing Date.

{(d) In the event that either of the circumstances described
"in clause (1) or (2) of the next sentence shall have occurred,
then a Refinancing Election Notice (in the form of notice
attached to this Note as Annex D-2), to be effective, must first
be delivered to RUS for approval and be approved by RUS in
writing, and such Refinancing Election Notice, together with
written notification of RUS's approval thereof, must be received
by FFE on or before the fifth Business Day before the date
specified therein to be the Intended Refinancing Date. RUS
approval of a Refinancing Election Notice will be required under
either of the following circumstances:

(1) (A} payment of any amount owing under this Note is
not made by the Borrower when and as due, (B) payment is
made by RUS in accordance with the guarantee set forth at
the end of this Note, and (C) RUS delivers notice to both
the Borrower and FFB advising each of them that each
Refinancing Election Notice delivered by the Borrower after
the date of such notice shall require the approval of RUS;
or

{2) FFB at any time delivers notice to both the
Borrower and RUS advising each of them that each Refinancing
Election Notice delivered by the Borrower after the date of
such notice shall reguire the approval of RUS.

(e} The Borrower shall pay to FFB a price for the
refinancing of any Advance (such price being the "Refinancing
Prige" for such Advance) equal to the sum of:

{1) the principal installment (if any) that is due on

the particular Payment Date that the Borrower specified to
be the Intended Refinancing Date, in accordance with the
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principal repayment schedule that applied to such Advance
immediately before such refinancing;

{2) all unpaid interest (and Late Charges, if any)
accrued on such Advance through the Intended Refinancing
Date; and

(3) the amount of the premium (if any) that is reguired
under the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that
applies to such Advance.

In the event that (A) the prepayment/refinancing privilege that
applies to the particular Advance being refinanced is the
privilege described in subparagraph (b) of paragraph 16 of this
Note, and (B) the Market Value Premium {or Discount) that is te
be included in the Refinancing Price for such Advance is a
discount on such Advance, then such discount shall be applied ky
FFB in the manner requested by the Borrower in a written notice
delivered by the Borrower to FFB and approved by RUS in writing. .

(f) Payment of the Refinancing Price for any Advance shall
be due to FFB before 3:00 p.m. (Washington, D.C., time) on the
Intended Refinancing Date for such Advance.

(g) In the event that a Refinancing Election Notice (and, if
required under subparagraph (d) of this paragraph 18, written
notification of RUS's approval thereof) is received by FFB on cr
before the fifth Business Day before the Intended Refinancing
Date specified therein, then the refinancing of the respective
Advance shall become effective on such Intended Refinancing Date
(in such event, the Intended Refinancing Date being the
"Refinancing Effective Date"). In the event that a Refinancing
Election Notice (and, if required under subparagraph (d) of this
paragraph 18, written notification of RUS's approval thereof) is
received by FFB after the fifth Business Day before the Intended
Refinancing Date specified therein, then the refinancing of the
respective Advance ghall become effective on the fifth Business
Day to occur after the day on which such Refinancing Election
Notice (and, if required under subparagraph (d) of this
paragraph 18, written notification of RUS's approval thereof) is
received by FFB (in such event, the fifth Business Day to occur
after the day on which such Refinancing Election Approval Notice
(and, 1f required under subparagraph {(d) of this paragraph 18,
written notification of RUS's approval thereof} is received by
FFB being the "Refinancing Effective Date"), provided that the
Borrower shall have paid to FFB, in addition to the Refinancing
Price required under subparagraph (e) of this paragraph 18, the
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interest accrued from the Intended Refinancing Date through such
Refinancing Effective Date.

(h) In the event that the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Advance, the basic interegt rate for
such Advance, from and after the respective Refinancing Effective
Date, shall be the particular rate that is established by FFB, as
of such Refinancing Effective Date, in accordance with the
principles of subparagraph (c) of paragraph 6 of this Note.

(1) In the event that (1) the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Advance, and (2} the Borrower
selects ag the Maturity Date for such refinanced Advance either
(A) the Maturity Date that is in effect for such Advance
immediately before such refinancing, and such Maturity Date will
occur before the fifth anniversary of the respective Refinancing
Effective Date, or (B) a new Maturity Date that will occur before
the fifth anniversary of the respective Refinancing Effective
Date, then the prepayment/refinancing privilege described in
subparagraph (b} of paragraph 16 of this Note shall apply
automatically to such Advance.

(j) Ir the event that (1) the Borrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Advance, and (2} the Borrowexr
selects as the Maturity Date for such refinanced Advance either
(A) the Maturity Date that is in effect for such Advance
immediately before such refinancing, and such Maturity Date will
occur on or after the fifth anniversary of the respective
Refinancing Effective Date, or (B) a new Maturity Date that will
occur on or after the f£ifth anniversary of the respective
Refinancing Effective Date, then the Borrower must elect a
prepayment/refinancing privilege for such refinanced Advance from
between the options described in subparagraphs (b} and (c¢) of
paragraph 16 of this Note (provided, however, that each cf the
references to "the Requested Advance Date for such Advance" in
subparagraph (c¢) of paragraph 16 of this Note shall be deemed to
be a reference to "the respective Refinancing Effective Date").
The Refinancing Election Notice delivered by the RBorrower in
connection with each such Refinancing Election must also specify
the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that the Borrower
elects for the respective refinanced Advance. In the event that
the Borrower elects for any such refinanced Advance a prepayment/
refinancing privilege described in subparagraph (c¢) of
paragraph 16 of this Note, then the interest rate for such
refinanced Advance, from and after the respective Refinancing
Effective Date, shall include a price (expressed in terms of a
basis point increment to the applicable basic interest rate) for
the particular prepayment/refinancing privilege that the Borrower
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elects, which increment shall be established by FFB, as of such
Refinancing Effective Date, in accordance with the principles of
subparagraph (d) of paragraph & of this Note.

(k} In the event that the Becrrower makes a Refinancing
Election with respect to any Amortizing Advance, then the
outstanding principal amcunt of such Amortizing Advance, after
the respective Refinancing Effective Date, shall be due and
payable in accordance with this subparagraph (k).

(1) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
either the "equal principal installments® method or the
"graduated principal installments" method for the repayment
of principal applies, the amount of the guarterly principal
installments that will be due after the respective
Refinancing Effective Date shall be equal to the amount of
the quarterly installments of equal principal or graduated
principal, as the case may be, that were due in accordance
with the principal repayment schedule that applied to such
Amortizing Advance immediately befcre the respective
Refinancing Effective Date.

(2) With respect to each Amortizing Advance to which
the "level debt service" method for the repayment of
principal applies, the amount of the level quarterly
payments consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest that will be due after the respective Refinancing
Effective Date shall be newly computed so that the amount of
each such quarterly payment consisting of a principal
installment and accrued interest {(taking into account the
rew interest rate that applies to such Amortizing Advance
from and after such Refinancing Effective Date) shall be
substantially equal to the amount of every other guarterly
payment consisting of a principal installment and accrued
interest, and shall be sufficient, when added to all other
such newly-computed level quarterly payments consisting of a
principal installment and accrued interest, to repay the
cutstanding principal amount of such refinanced Amortizing
Advance in full on the Final Maturity Date (notwithstanding
the fact that the Borrower may have selected a Maturity Date
for such refinanced Amortizing Advance that will occur
before the Final Maturity Date).

(3) The quarterly installments of equal principal or
graduated principal, or the newly-computed level quarterly
payments consisting cf a principal installment and accrued
interest, as the case may be, shall be due beginning on the
first Payment Date to occur after the respective Refinancing
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Effective Date, and shall be due on each Payment Date to
occur thereafter up through and including the earlier to
occur of (A) the new Maturity Date that the Borrower
selected for such refinanced Amortizing Advance, on which
date the entire unpaid principal amount of such refinanced
Amortizing Advance shall also be payable, subject to
Maturity Extensions (as provided in paragraph 15 of this
Note) if the new Maturity Date is an Interim Maturity Date,
or (B) the date on which the entire principal amount of such
refinanced Amortizing Advance, and all unpaid interest (and
Late Charges, if any} accrued thereon, are paid.

({} The Borrower may make more than one Refinancing Election
with respect to any Advance.

19, Rescission of Prepayment Elections and Refinancing
Elections; Late Charges for Late Payments.

(a) The Borrower may rescind any Prepayment Election made in
accordance with paragraph 17 of this Note or any Refinancing
Election made in accordance with paragraph 18 of this Note, but
only in accordance with this paragraph 19.

(b) The Borrower shall deliver to both FFB and RUS written
notification of each rescission of a Prepayment Election or a
Refinancing Election (each such notificaticn being an "Election
Rescission Notice") specifying the particular Advance for which
the Borrower wishes to rescind such Prepayment Election or
Refinancing Election, as the case may be, which specification
must make reference toc both:

(1) the particular Advance Identifier that FFB assigned
to such Advance (as provided in the Agreement); and

{2} the RUS account number for such Advance.

The Election Rescission Notice may be delivered by facsimile
transmission to FFB at (202) 622-0707 and to RUS at

(202} 720-1401, or at such other facsimile number or numbers as
either FFB or RUS may from time to time communicate to the
Borrower.

(c} To be effective, an Election Rescission Notice must be
received by both FFB and RUS not later than 3:30 p.m.
(Washington, D.C., time) on the second Business Day before the
Intended Prepayment Date or the Intended Refinancing Date, as the
case may be,
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(d) In the event that the Borrower (1) makes a Prepayment
Election in accordance with paragraph 17 of this Note or a
Refinancing Election in accordance with paragraph 18 of this
Note, (2) does not rescind such Prepayment Election or
Refinancing Election, as the case may be, in accordance with this
paragraph 19, and (3) does not, before 32:00 p.m. (Washington,
D.C., time) on the Intended Prepayment Date or Intended
Refinancing Date, as the case may be, pay to FFB the Prepayment
Price described in subparagraph (e) of paragraph 17 of this Note
or Refinancing Price described in subparagraph (e) of
paragraph 18 of this Note, as the case may be, then a Late Charge
shall accrue on any such unpaid amount from the Intended
Prepayment Date or Intended Refinancing Date, as the case may be,
to the date on which payment is made, computed in accordance with
the principles of paragraph 11 of this Note.

20. 2Amendments to Note.

To the extent not inconsistent with applicable law, this
Note, for so long as FFB or its agent is the holder therecf,
shall be subject to modification by such amendments, extensions,
and renewals as may be agreed upon from time to time by FFB anc
the Borrower, with the approval of RUS.

21. Certain Waivers.

The Borrower hereby waives any requirement for presentment,
protest, or other demand or notice with respect to this Note.

22. HNote Effective Until Paid.

This Note shall continue in full force and effect until all
principal outstanding hereunder, all interest accrued hereunder,
all premiums (if any) payable under paragraphs 17 and 18 of this
Note, all Late Charges (if any) payable under paragraphs 11 and
19 of this Note, and all fees (if any) payable under paragraph 9
of this.Note have been paid in full.

23. RUS Guarantee of Note.

~Upon execution of the guarantee set forth at the end of this
Note (the "Guarantee")}, the payment by the Borrower of all
amounts due and payvable under this Note, when and as due, shall
be guaranteed by the United States of America, acting through
RUS, pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as
amended (codified at 7 U.S.C. § 201 et seq.). In consideration
of the Guarantee, the Borrower promises to RUS to make all
payments due under this Note when and as due.
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24. Security Instrument; RUS as "Holder" of Note for Purposes of
the Security Instrument.

Thig Note is one of several notes permitted to be executed
and delivered by, and is entitled to the benefits and security
of, the particular security instrument or instruments specified
on page 1 of this Note (such security instrument or instruments,
as it or they may have heretofore been, and as it or they may
hereafter be, amended, supplemented, restated, or consolidated
from time to time in accordance with its or their terms, being,
collectively, the "Security Instrument"), whereby the Borrower
pledged and granted a security interest in certain property of
the Borrower, described therein, to secure the payment of and
performance of certain obligations owed to REA, predecessor to
RUS, or to RUS, as the case may be, as set forth in the Security
Instrument. For purposes of the Security Instrument, RUS shall
be considered to be, and shall have the rights, powers,
privileges, and remedies of, the holder of this Note.

25. (uarantee Paymentsg; Reimbursement.

If RUS makes any payment, pursuant to the Guarantee, of any
amount due and payable under this Note, when and as due, each and
every such payment sc made shall be deemed to be a payment
hereunder; provided, however, that no payment by RUS pursuant to
the Guarantee shall be considered a payment for purposes of
determining the existence of a failure by the Borrower to perform
its obligation to RUS to make all payments under this Note when
and as due. RUS shall have any rights by way of subrogation,
agreement or otherwise which arise as a result of such payment
pursuant to the Guarantee and as provided in the reimbursement
note executed and delivered by the Borrower to the United States
of America, acting through RUS, to evidence the Borrower’s
obligation to reimburse RUS for payment made by RUS pursuant to
the Guarantee.

26. Default and Enforcement.

In case of a default by the Borrower under this Note or a
the occurrence of an event of default under the Security
Instrument, then, in consideraticn of the okligation of RUS under
the Guarantee, in that event, to make payments to FFB as provided
in this Note, RUS, in its own name, sghall have all rights,
powers, privileges, and remedies cf the holder cf this Note, in
accordance with the terms of this Note and the Security
Instrument, including, without limitaticn, the right to enforce
or collect all or any part of the cbligation cof the Borrower
under this Note or arising as a result of the Guarantee, to file
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proofs of claim or any other document in any bankruptcy,
insolvency, or other judicial proceeding, and to vote such proofs
of claim.

27. Acceleration.

The entire unpaid principal amount cf this Note, and all
interest thereon, may be declared, and upon such declaration
shall become, due and payable to RUS, under the circumstances
described, and in the manner and with the effect provided, in the
Security Instrument.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Borrower has caused this Note te be
signed in its corporate name and its corporate seal to be

hereunder affixed and attested by its officers thereunto duly
all as of the day and year first above written.

authorized,
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
{name of Borrower)
BY:
Signature:
Print Name:
Title: President
ATTEST ;
Signature:
{SEAL}

Print Name:

Title: Secretary
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RUS GUARANTEE

The United States of America, acting through the
Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service {"RUS"}, successor
to the Administrator of the Rural Electrification Administration
("REA"), hereby guarantees to the Federal Financing Bank, its
successors and assigns ("FFB"), all payments of principal,
interest, premium (if any), and late charges (if any), when and
as due in accordance with the terms of the Note dated November 1,
2010, made by EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Borrower")
payable to FFB, to which this Guarantee is attached (such note
being the "Note"), with interest on the principal until paid,
irrespective of (i) acceleration of such paymentsz under the terms
of the Note, or (ii) receipt by RUS of any sums or property from
its enforcement of its remedies for the Borrower's default.

This Guarantee is issued pursuant to section 306 of the
Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as amended (7 U.S.C. § $36),
gection 6 of the Federal Financing Bank Act of 1973 (12 U.S.C. §
2285}, and the Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing Agreement
dated as of January 1, 1992, between FFB and REAZ, as amended by
certain amendments thereto including, without limitation, the
Fourth Amendment dated as of December 5, 1994, between FFB and
RUS.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

By:

Name:

Title: Administrator of the Rural
Utilitiles Service, successor to
the Administrater of the Rural
Electrification Administration

Date:

RUS GUARANTEE (New Loan Note or Substitution Note)
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ADVANCE REQUEST
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)

A2 AR A AR ISR AR AR Rl R R R EREESERELE S EE LR R EON IR RO R R AT R g

REFER TO RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE (RUS) REGULATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR A DESCRIPTION OF
(1) THE OTHER FORMS AND MATERIALS THAT ARE REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH EACH REQUEST FOR
AN ADVANCE, AND (2) THE TIME LIMITS FOR SUBMITTING THOSE FORMS AND MATERIALS AND THIS
ADVANCE REQUEST TO RUS.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER: :

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Divisian, RUS -- telephone no.: {202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 69(-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202} 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS QRIGINAL FORM (TOGETHER WITH ALL OTHER FORMS AND
MATERIAL REQUIRED BY RUS) 10O RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rura! Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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ADVANCE REQUEST

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note'") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") : '

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower') :

FFB Note Identifier: 2

The undersigned, as an authorized officer of the Borrower,
hereby requests FFB to make an advance of funds ("this Advance")
under, pursuant to, and in accordance with the applicable terms
of the Note.

The undersigned further requestg that this Advance be made
as follows:

1. Requested Advance Amount: S 3

2. Requested Advance Date: 4
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3. Wire Instructicns:

A. CORRESPONDENT BANK (if any) FOR PAYEE'S BANK:

Name of firancial institution

Address of financial institution

ABA number of financial institution

B. PAYEE'S BANK AND ACCOUNT:

Name of financial institution

Address of financial institution

ABA number of financial institution

Account name

Account number

Taxpayer ID number

4. Maturity Date:

5. Principal Repayment Method:

fSELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 3 METHODS FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL ONLY IFF
THE MATURITY DATE SELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE WILL QCCUR ON OR AFTER THE
"FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE 1 OF THE NOTE.}

"pt  for the "equal principal installments®
method

"G" for "graduated principal installments"
method

iL"  for the "level debt service!" method
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6. Prepayment /Refinancing Privilege:

[ELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 2 PAYMENT/REFINANCING PRIVILEGES ONLY IF THE
MATURITY DATE SELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE FIFTH
ANNIVERSARY OF THE REQUESTED ADVANCE DATE.]

"M"* for the "market value premium (or discount)"
privilege

"F' for the "fixed premium® privilege

o No-Call Period Option Election:

{ELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 2 NG-CALL PERIOD OPTIONS ONLY IF A
"FIXED PREMIUM" PRIVILEGE IS ELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE.]

"y" for "yes," if the privilege ig
to include a S-year no-call period

"N'" for "no," if the privilege is nct
to include a 5-year no-call period

o] Premium Option Selection:

[SELECT 1 OF THE FOLLOWING 3 PREMIUM OPTIONS ONLY IF A "FIXED
PREMIUM" PRIVILEGE IS ELECTED FOR THIS ADVANCE.]

"X" for 10% premium declining over
10 years

"Wt for 5% premium declining over
5 years

"P" for par {(nc premium)
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver thig Advance Request on behalf
of the Borrower is valid and in full force and effect on the date
hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

NCTICE OF RUS APPRCOVAL OF
ADVANCE REQUREST

Notice is hereby 'given to FFB that the preceding Advance
Request made by the Borrower identified therein has been approved
by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the

FOR ACCOUNTING RURAI UTILITIES SERVICE,
USE ONLY: acting through his or her
duly authorized designee
RUS Budget
Account
Number
By:
Name:
Title:
Date:
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INSTRUCTIONS

YTnsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corpecrate nmame of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add " (formerly )", and insert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note. :

*Insert the "Note Identifier" that FFB assigned to the Note (as provided in the
Agreement) .

}Insert the particular amount of funds that the Borrower requests to be advanced.

‘Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower reguests toc be date on
which this Advance is to ke made.

*Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which this Advance is to mature. This date (a) must be the last day of a
calendar qguarter, (b} may not be later than the "Final Maturity Date" specified
on page 1 cf the Note, and (c} may not be less than one complete calendar quarter
from the Requested Advance Date.

®Insert in the box "P" if the Borrower selects the "equal principal installmentg"
method as the method for the repayment of principal that is to apply to this
Advance. Insert in the box "G" if the Borrower selects the "graduated principal
installments" method as the methed for the repayment of principal that is to
apply to this Advance. 1Insert in the box "L" if the Borrower selectg the *level
debt service" method as the method for the repayment of principal that is to

apply to this Advance.

"Insert in the box "M" if the Borrower elects to have the "market value premium
(or discount)" prepayment privilege apply to this Advance. Insert in the box "p»
if the Borrower elects to have a "fixed premium" prepayment/refinancing privilege
apply to this Advance.

®Insert in the box "Y* if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply to this Advance include a
5-year no-call period during which this Advance will not be eligible for
prepayment or refinancing. Insert in the box "N" if the Borrower elects to have
the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply to this
Advance not include any S5-year no-call period.

Insert in the box *X" if the Borrower selects a 10% premium declining over 1¢
years as the premium option that is tec be included in the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply teo this Advance. Insert in the
box "v" if the Borrower selects a 5% premium declining over 5 years as the
premium option that is to be included in the fixed premium prepayment/
refinancing privilege that is to apply to this advance. Insert in the box "P" if
the Borrower selects par (no premium) as the premium option that is to be
included in the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that is to apply
to this Advance.

ADVANCE REQUEST (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 6
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
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PART ! OF THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED BY RUS. THE BORROWER SHOULD COMPLETE PARTS 2
AND 3 OF THIS FORM ONLY FOR THOSE PARTICULAR ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART | OF THIS FORM
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THE BORROWER ELECTS (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY EXTENDED TO A NEW
MATURITY DATE OTHER THAN THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND/OR (2)
TO HAVE EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS"
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO ANY ADVANCE FOR WHICH NQ METHOD FOR
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, OR, IF EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL
PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIFAL
{8 PRESENTLY IN EFFECT FOR ANY ADVANCE IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM, TO CHANGE FROM
THAT METHOD TO THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL OF THAT

ADVANCE.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Arca, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -~ telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TO FFB AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Manager

Federal Financing Bank

Room 8C 1, Main Treasury Building
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washingten, D.C, 20220

DELIVER A COPY OF THIS FORM TO RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE INDICATED
BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utiliies Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS" ) :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower?):

FFB Note Identifier:

RUS Note Number:

Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):

Fach of the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in

this Part 1 will mature on (the "Maturity Date").
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE - page 2
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Part 2:

For each of the Advances identified in this
respective amount of principal that the Borrower
Maturity Date is as follows:

OPTIONAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER? DUE? PAYMENT®

$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $

Part 3:

RIS

Part 2, the
will pay on the

TOTAL
AMOUNT OF
PRINCIPAL
TO BE PAID*

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that the maturity of each of the Advances identified in

Part 2 be extended as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF

FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPFAL PREPAY'T/ G5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REDPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMTIUM
IDENTIFIER® EXTENDED® DATE’ METHOD? PRIVILEGE? PERIOD' OPTION

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE - page 3
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the asuthority of the
undersgigned to execute and deliver this Maturity Extension
Election Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full
force and effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

THE BORROWER SHOULD NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM OR DELIVER IT TO FFB OR RUS IF THE
BORROWER DESIRES (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY OF ALL OF THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART
1 OF THIS FORM EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TQ THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY
PAYMENT DATE, AND (2} IF THE MATURITY DATE SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR
ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE 1 OF THE NQOTE, To
HAVE THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT,
AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A METHQD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS
PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, TO HAVE THE SAME METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT
APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY.

IF THE BORROWER DOES NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO FFB OR RUS, (1) THE MATURITY OF ALL OF
THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL BE EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO
THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE
SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE 1 OF THE NOTE, THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL WILL APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, THE SAME METHOD FOR
THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE
WILL CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY.

1Ccn'nplza'l::raz 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower electa (1) to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date other than the next date tc oc¢cur that is the last day of a calendar
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quarter, and/or {2} to have either the "egual principal payments" or the
"graduated principal payments" method for the repayment of principal apply to any
Advance for which no methed for repayment of principal is pregently in effect,
or, i1f either the "equal principal payments* or the "graduated principal
payments" method for the repayment of principal is presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, to change from that method to the "level debt
gervice" method for the repayment of principal ¢f that Advance.

*ror each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due" for the respective
Advance, as specified in Part 1.

3The Borrower has the option of making an additional payment of principal on the
Maturity Date without any premium being charged. For each Advance, insert the
amount of any optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the
Maturity Date.

‘ror each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Maturity Date. That amount must be egual to the sum of the "Principal
Installment Due" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
amount. (if any) inserted by the Borrower as an "Cpticonal Additional Principal
Payment."

*complete 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects (i1} to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date other than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
gquarter, and/or (2) to have either the "equal principal payments" or the
"graduated principal payments” method for the repayment of principal apply to any
Advance for which no method for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "equal principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments" method for the repayment of principal is presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, to change from that method te the "level debt
service" method for the repayment of principal of that Advance,

Spor each Advance, insert the amount of principal for which the maturity is to be
extended. That amount must equal the difference between the "Outstanding
Principal Amount® for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
"Total Amount of Principal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2.

For each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects
to be the pnew Maturity Date to be in effect for the respective Advance after the
Maturity Extension. This date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter,
{b) may not be later than the "Final Maturity Date" specified on page 1 of the
Note, and (¢) may not be less than one complete calendar gquarter from the
effective date of the last Maturity Extension.

8select 1 of the following 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the "First Principal Payment Date" specified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "equal principal installments"
method ("P"}, the "graduated principal installments" method (“G"}, and the "level
debt service" method ("L"). Insert in the box the letter-symbel for the
particular principal repayment method selected.

’Elect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extension.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
{or discount)" privilege ("M"] and a "fixed premium" privilege ("F"}. 1Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

Ygplect 1 of the following 2 no-¢all period options for an Advance gnly if a
"fixed premium" privilege ls elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance. The 2 no-call period coptions are: yes ("Y"), if the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
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refinancing, and no {"N"), if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege pnot inelude any such a 5-year no-call period.
Insert in the box cthe letter-symbeol for the particular no-call period optien
elected.

1gelect 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance oniy if a "fixed
premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 years {("X"),
a 5% premium declining.-over 5 years ("V"), and par (no premium} ("P"). Ingert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium option selected,.

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE ~ page 6
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APPENDIX 1
TC
MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
{for identifying additional Advances with respect
to which the Borrower elects to extend the maturity)
Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):
FFB RUS ORIGINAL QRIGINAL QUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ %
Part 2:
OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL : PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER DUE PAYMENT TO BE PAID
5 $ $
$ $ S
$ $ $
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER EXTENDED DATE METHCD PRIVILEGE PERIOD OPTION

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE - APPENDIX 1
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)
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PART 1 OF THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED BY RUS. THE BORROWER SHOULD COMPLETE PARTS 2
AND 3 OF THIS FORM ONLY FOR THOSE PARTICULAR ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM
WITH RESPECT 7O WHICH THE BORROWER ELECTS (I) TO HAVE THE MATURITY EXTENDED TO A NEW
MATURITY DATE QTHER THAN THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND/OR {2)
TO HAVE EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS"
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO ANY ADVANCE FOR WHICH NO METHOD FOR
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENILY IN EFFECT, OR, IF EITHER THE "EQUAL PRINCIPAL
PAYMENTS" OR THE "GRADUATED PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL
IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT FOR ANY ADVANCE IDENTIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM, TO CHANGE FROM
THAT METHOD TO THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL OF THAT
ADVANCE. :

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202)-720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS - telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0200

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS QRIGINAL FORM TO RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service
For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division
For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area
1400 Independence Avenue, 5.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTICN NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable tc the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS“) :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower?) :

FFB Note Identifier:

RUS Note Number:

Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):

Each of the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in

this Part 1 will mature on (the "Maturity Date").
FrFB IRUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUERE
$ $ $
5 $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ‘D}) - page 2
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Part 2:

For each of the Advances identified in this Part 2, the
respective amount of principal that the Borrower will pay on the
Maturity Date is as follows:

OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER!? DUE?* - PAYMENT? TO BE PAID*
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ s
$ $ $

Part 3:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrowezx's
election that the maturity of each of the Advances identified in
Part 2 be extended as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ G5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER® EXTENDED® DATE’ METHOD? PRIVILEGE’® PERIQDY QPTION::
$
]
S
$

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’'D} - page 3
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Maturity Extension
Election Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full
force and effect on the date hereof.

{Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAIL OF
MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Maturity
Extension Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein
has been approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified
therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By:

Name :

Title:

Date:

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’D) - page 4
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INSTRUCTIONS

THE BORROWER SHOULD NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM QR DELIVER IT TO FFB OR RUS IF THE
BORROWER DESIRES (1) TO HAVE THE MATURITY OF ALL OF THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART
1 OF THIS FORM EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY
PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE SPECIFIED IN PART ! OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR
ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DATE"” SPECIFIED ON PAGE I OF THE NOTE, TO
HAVE THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE FOR WHICH NQ METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY IN EFFECT,
AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS
PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, TO HAVE THE SAME METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT
APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH
ADVANCE, RESPECTIVEL?Y.,

IF THE BORROWER DOES NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO FFB OR RUS, (1} THE MATURITY OF ALL OF
THE ADVANCES IDENTIFIED IN PART I OF THIS FORM WILL BE EXTENDED AUTOMATICALLY TO
THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUARTERLY PAYMENT DATE, AND (2) IF THE MATURITY DATE
SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF THIS FORM WILL OCCUR ON OR AFTER THE "FIRST PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
DATE" SPECIFIED ON PAGE 1 OF THE NOTE, THE "LEVEL DEBT SERVICE" METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL WILL APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE FOR WHICH NGO METHOD FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL 1S PRESENTLY IN EFFECT, AND, FOR THOSE ADVANCES FOR WHICH A
METHOD FOR THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL IS PRESENTLY.IN EFFECT, THE SAME METHOD FOR
THE REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL THAT APPLIES TO EACH ADVANCE BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE
WILL CONTINUE TO APPLY TO EACH ADVANCE, RESPECTIVELY.,

1Complete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects (1) to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date other than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
quarter, and/or (2} to have either the "equal principal payments" or the
"graduated principal payments" methcd for the repayment of principal apply to any
Advance for which no method for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "equal principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments" method for the repayment of principal is presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, to change from that method to the "lavel debt
gervice" method for the repayment of principal of that Advance.

?por each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due® for the respective
Advance, as specified in Part 1.

3The Borrower has the option of making an additional payment of principal on the
Maturity Date without any premium being charged. For each Advance, insert the
amount of any optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the
Maturity Date.

‘for each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Maturity Date. That amcunt must be equal to the sum of the "Principal
Installment Due" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
amount {if any) inserted by the Borrower as an "Optional Additional Principal
Payment . "

Scompleze 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance idencified in Part 1 with respect to
which the Borrower elects (1) to have the maturity extended to a new Maturity
Date other than the next date to occur that is the last day of a calendar
quarter, and/or (2} to have either the "equal principal payments" or the
“graduaced principal payments" methed for the repayment of principal apply to any
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Advance for which no method for repayment of principal is presently in effect,
or, if either the "equal principal payments" or the "graduated principal
payments" method fer the repayment of principal 1s presently in effect for any
Advance identified in Part 1, tc change from that method to the "level debt
gservice” method for the repayment of principal of that Advance.

SFor each Advance, insert the amount of principal for which the maturity is to e
extended. That amount must equal the difference between the "Outstanding
Principal Bmount" for the respective Advance, as specified in Part 1, and the
"Total Amount of Principal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2.

"for each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects
to be the new Maturity Date to be in effect for the respective Advance after the
Maturity Extension. This date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter,
(b) may not be later than the "Final Maturity Date" specified on page 1 of the
Note, and (c) may not be less than one complete calendar quarter from the
effective date of the last Maturity Extension.

!select 1 of the following 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the "First Prinecipal Payment Date” gpecified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "equal principal installments"
method ("P"), the "graduated principal installments" method {("G"), and the "level
debt sexvice" method (“"L"). Insert in the box the letter-gymbol for the
particular principal repayment method selected.

Elect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege for an
Advance only if the new Maturxity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extensiocn,
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
(or discount)" privilege {"M") and a "fixed premium" privilege {("F"). Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

Yglect 1 of the following 2 no-call peried opticns for an Advance only if a
“fixed premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
guch Advance. The 2 no-call pericd options are: yes (4¥"), if the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
refinancing, and no ("N"), if the Borrower elects teo have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege not include any such a 3-year no-call period.
Ingert in the box the letter-symbel for the particular no-call period option
elected. '

Ngelect 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance only if a "fixed
premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 vears ("X"},
a 5% premium declining over 5 years ("V"), and par (no premium) ("P"). Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium option selected.
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APPENDIX 1
TO
MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances with respect
to which the Borrower elects to extend the maturity)

Part 1 (To be completed by RUS):

FFB RUS CRIGINAL QRIGINAL OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL INSTALLMENT
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
$ $ $
$ 5 $
5 $ $
Part 2:
OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER DUE PAYMENT TO BE PAID
$
$
s
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE QF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL, PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER EXTENDED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE PERIOD QPTION

MATURITY EXTENSION ELECTION NOTICE - APPENDIX 1
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
SPECIFIED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT(S)
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)
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DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TQ COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
SPECIFIED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT(S8)

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") pavable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS") :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower!") :

FFB Note Identifier: 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB {(and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to prepay all or a portion of the outstanding principal
amount of the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in this
Part 1:

FFB RUS CRIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® NUMBER* DATE® AMOUNT*® AMOUNT’
§ $
$ $
5 $

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - SP PRN (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 2
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Part 2:

The Borrower intends to prepay all or a porticn of the
outstanding principal amount of each of the Advances identified
in Part 1 on the following date (such date being the "Intended
Prepayment Date"):

Part 3:

For each of the Advances identified in Part 1, the
respective amount of principal that the Borrower intends to
prepay on the Intended Prepayment Date is as follows:

TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL TO PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® DUE (if any)?*® BE PREPATD™ TO BE PAID™

F $ $
% $ $
$ $ $

The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Prepayment Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is wvalid and in full force and
effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name

Title:

Date:

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - SP PRN (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 3



(10-01} RUS

NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OF
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given tc FFB that the preceding Prepayment
Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein has been
approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR cof the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee,

By:

Name :

Title:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

lInsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add " (formerly )", and insert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

2Insert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB assigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agreement} .

}Complete 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to prepay
in whole or in part. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Advance Identifier" for
the respective Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered
by RUS to the Borrower.

iFor each Advance, ingert the "RUS Account Number® f£or the regspective Advance as
gpecified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

SFor each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the respective Advance to
the Borrower.

fFor each Advance, insert the original principal amount of the respective Advance
that FF3 made to the Borrower ({(or that the Borrower assumed) .
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"Insert the "Outstanding Principal Amount" of each Advance specified in Part 1 as
of the day before the date on which the Borrower intends to make a prepayment on
the respective Advances.

®Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date cn
which the Borrower intends to prepay the Advances specified in Part 1. This date
{a) must be a day on which FFB and the Federal Reserve Bank of New York are both
open for business, and (b} with respect to any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that includes a 5-year
period during which such Advance shall not be eligible for any prepayment or
refinancing, may not be a date that will cccur before the expiration of such
5-year ne-call period.

Scomplece 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance identified in Part 1.

1°If the Intended Prepayment Date is the last day of a calendar quarter and an
installment of principal of any Advance is due on such date, insert the
respective "Principal Installment Due” for such Advance on the Intended
Prepayment Date as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS

to the Borrower.

H1gor each Advance, insert the amount of principal that will be prepaid on the
Intended Prepayment Date.

¥por each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Intended Prepayment Date. That amount must be equal to the gum of any amount
inserted by the Borrower in Part 3 as the "Principal Installment Due (if any)”
for the respective Advance and the amount inserted by the Borrower in Part 3 as

the "Amount of Principal to Be Prepaid" for such Advance.
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APPENDIX 1
TO
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
SPECIFIED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT (S)
(for identifying additional Advances that
the Borrower elects to prepay in whole or in part)

Part 1l:
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
$ $
$ $
3 $
5 $
$ _ $
$ $
Part 3:
TOTAT,

FFB PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL TO PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER DUE {(if any) BE PREPATID TO BE PAID .
$ $ s
$ 5 $
$ $ $
$ $ s
$ g 8
S $ 3

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - SP PRM - APPENDIX 1
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
FIXED SUM TO BE APPLIED
{RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)
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DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202} 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
' Southeast Area, RUS -- welephone no.: (202) 720-0715

Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025

Sonthwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers: Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250

*****************************************************************
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PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
FIXED SUM TO BE APPLIED

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
(I!RUSI!) :

Name of Borrower {(the "Borrower") :

FFB Note Identifier: z

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to prepay all or a portion of the ocutstanding principal
amount of the advances of funds ("Advances"} identified in this
Part 1:

FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER? NUMBER* DATES AMOUNT® AMOUNT’
5 8
g ]
$ $
Part 2:

The Borrower intends to prepay all or a portion of the
outstanding principal amount of the Advances identified in Part 1
on the following date (such date being the "Intended Prepayment
Date") :
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Part 3:

The Borrower elects to have the following amount of funds
applied by FFB toward a prepayment of the outstanding principal
amount of the Advances identified in Part 1, in the order in
which they appear in Part 1:

The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Prepayment Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full force and
effect on the date hereof,

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:
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NOTICE QF RUS APPROVAL OF
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Prepayment
Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein has been
approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By:

Name:

Titcle:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

linsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add "(formerly y', and ingert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

‘Insert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB assigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agreement}.

‘Complete 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to prepay
in whole or in part. Fer each Advance, insert the "FFB Advance Identifier» for
the respective Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered
by RUS to the Borrower.

‘For each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number" for the respective Advance as
specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

SFor each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the regpective Advance to
the Borrower.

fPor each Advance, insert the original principal amount of the respective Advance
that FFB made to the Borrower {(or that the Borrower assumed).

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - FX SUM (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 4



(10-01) RUS

TInsert the "Outstanding Principal Amount" of each Advance specified in Part 1 as
of the day before the date on which the Borrower intends to make a prepayment on
the regpective Advances.

®Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to prepay the Advances specified in Part 1. This date
{a) must be a day on which FFB and the Federal Reserve Bank of New York are both
open for business, and (b} with respect to any Advance for which the Borrower has
selected a fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege that includes a 5-year
period during which such Advance shall not be eligible for any prepayment or
refinancing, may not be a date that will occur before the expiration of such
S-year no-call peried.

YInsert the particular amount of funds that the Borrower elects to be applied by
FFB toward a prepayment of the outstanding principal amount of the Advances
identified in Part 1, in the order in which they appear in Part 1.

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE ~ FX SUM (RUS APPROVAL REQ'D) - page 5
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APPENDIX 1
TO
PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE
FIXED SUM TO BE APPLIED
(for identifying additional Advances that
the Borrower elects to prepay in whole or in part)

Parf 1:

FFB RUS ORIGINAL bRIGINAL QOUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $

PREPAYMENT ELECTION NOTICE - FX SUM - AFPPENDIX 1
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
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DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.; (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -~ telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025
Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS ORIGINAL FORM TO FFB AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Manager

Federal Financing Bank

Room 5C 1, Main Treasury Building
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N W,
Washington, D.C. 20220

DELIVER A COPY OF THIS FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE INDICATED
BELOW:

USDA - Rural Utilities Service
For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division
For Telephone Borrowers; Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 15935, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W,
Washington, D.C, 20250
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-degcribed Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteesd by the Rural Utilities Service
(. "RUS u) :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower"):

FFB Note Identifier: 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to refinance the ocutstanding principal amount of each of

the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in this Part 1:
FFBR RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING

ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAT,
IDENTIFIER? NUMBER* DATES AMOUNT® AMOUNT”

g $

$ s

$ $
Part 2:

The Borrower intends to refinance the outstanding principal
amount of each of the Advances identified in Part 1 on the
following date {(such date being the "Intended Refinancing Date"):

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - page 2
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For each of the Advances identified in Part 1, the Borrower
intends to pay on the Intended Refinancing Date the following
amount of principal:

OPTIONAL TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER® DUE® PAYMENT?™! TO BE PAID™?
$ $ $
S $ $
$ $ ]

Part 3:

Notice 1s hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that each of the Advances identified in Part 1 is to be
refinanced as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TC BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER!® REFINANCED¢ DATES METHOD*®  PRIVILEGE'’ PERIOD*® OPTION
3
$
$

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - page 3
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Refinancing Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full force and
effect on the date herecf.

(Name of Borrowear)

By:

Name :

Title:

Date:

INSTRUCTIONS

lInsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate nams that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add " (formerly )", and insert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

*Insert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FF3 assigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agreement).

Icomplete 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to
refinance. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Identifier" for the respective
Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the
Borrower.

‘for each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number" for the respective Advance as
specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

Svor each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the respective Advance to
the Borrower.

Sfor each Advance, insert the original principal amount of the regpective Advance
that FFB made to the Borrower {or that the Borrower assumed).

"For each Advance, insgert the "Outstanding Principal Amount" cof the respeactive
Advance as of the day before the Intended Refinancing Date (i.e., the outstanding
principal amount of such Advance before the Borrower pays the "Principal
Installment Due" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 2,

®rnsert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to refinance the Advances specified in Part 1. This
date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter, and (b) with respect to ary
Advance for which the Borrower has selected a fixed premium prepayment/
refinancing privilege that includes a S5-year period during which such Advance
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shall not he eligible for any prepayment or refinancing, may not be a date that
will occur before the expiration of auch S-year no-call period.

9Complete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1.

Ypor each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due" for the respective
Advance on the Intended Refinancing Date as specified in the most recent billing
notice delivered by RUS tc the Borrower.

The Borrower has the option of making an additional payment of principal on the
Intended Refinancing Date without any additional premium being charged for such
additional payment of principal. For each Advance, insert the amount of any
optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the Intended
Refinancing Date.

Ypor each Advance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Intended Refinancing Date. That amount must be equal to the gum of the
"Principal Installment Due" for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2 and any amount inserted by the Borrower as an "Optional Additional
Principal Payment.*®

Yeomplete 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance.

Ypor each Advance, insert the amount of principal that is to be refinanced.
That amount must equal the differenge between the "Outstanding Principal Amount"”
for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 1 and the "Total
Amount of Principal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in
Part 2.

¥por each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects
to be the date on which the respective Advance is to mature after the
refinancing. This date may be either the same waturity date that was in effect
for the respective Advance immediately before the refinancing cr a new maturity
date. If the Borrower selects a new maturity date for the respective Advance,
this dace (a} must be the last day of a calendar quarter, {b) may not ke later
than the "Final Maturity Date" specified on page 1 of the Note, and (c} may not
be less than one complete calendar quarter from the effective date of the
refinancing.

lgelect 1 of the following 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the "First Principal Payment Bate" specified on page 1 of the Note. The 3
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "egqual principal installments"
nethod ("P"), the "graduated principal installments" methed ("G"), and the "level
debt service" method ("L"). Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the
particular principal repayment methed selected,

7Elect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privileges for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur cn ¢r
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extension.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
(or discount}" privilege ("M"} and a "fixed premium" privilege ("F";. Insert in
the box the letter-symhol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

Bolect 1 of the following 2 no-call period options for an Advance conly if a
"fixed premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance. The 2 no-call period optiona are: yeg ("Y'}, 1f the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing priviliege inciude a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
refinancing, and no ("N"}, if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege not include any such a S5-year no-call period.
Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the particular no-call period option
elected.

Ygelect 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance only if a "fixed
premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 10% premium declining over 10 years ("X"},
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a 5% premium declininé over 5 years ("V'}), and par {(no premium} ("P"}. Imsert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium option selected.

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - page 6



{10-01) RUS
APFPENDIX 1
TO
'REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances
that the Borrower elects to refinance)
Part 1l:
FFB RUS ORIGINAL CRIGINAL OQUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
$ $
s $
$ $
Part 2:
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL AMOUNT TO
IDENTIFIER DURE PAYMENT BE PAID
$ 5 $
$ $ $
] s §
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW FPRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TC BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER REFINANCED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE PERIOD OPTION

REFINANCING ELECTICN NCOTICE - APPENDIX 1
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REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
(RUS APPROVAL REQUIRED)
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DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM TO THE ASSIGNED CONTACT OFFICE FOR
THE BORROWER:

For Electric Borrowers:  Power Supply Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-6436
Northern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no,: (202) 720-1420
Southern Regional Division, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0848

For Telephone Borrowers: Northeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 690-4673
. Southeast Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0715
Northwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-1025

Southwest Area, RUS -- telephone no.: (202) 720-0800

WHEN COMPLETED, DELIVER THIS QRIGINAL FORM TQ RUS AT THE ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT OFFICE
INDICATED BELOW:

USDA - Raral Utilities Service

For Electric Borrowers:  Stop 1568, Power Supply Division
Stop 1566, Northern Regional Division
Stop 1567, Southern Regional Division

For Telephone Borrowers. Stop 1599, Northeast Area
Stop 1596, Southeast Area
Stop 1595, Northwest Area
Stop 1597, Southwest Area

1400 Independence Avenue, 5. W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
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REFINANCING ELECTICN NCTICE

Manager
Federal Financing Bank

Reference is made to the following-described Future Advance
Promissory Note (the "Note"} payable tc the Federal Financing
Bank ("FFB"), which is guaranteed by the Rural Utilities Service
(IIRUS") :

Name of Borrower (the "Borrower!}:

FFB Note Identifier: 2

Part 1:

Notice is hereby given to FFB (and RUS) of the Borrower's
election to refinance the outstanding principal amount of each of

the advances of funds ("Advances") identified in this Part 1:
FFB RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUTSTANDING

ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER? NUMBER* DATES® AMOUNT* AMOUNT”

s $

] $

$ $
Part 2:

The Borrower intends to refinance the outstanding principal
amount of each of the Advances identified in Part 1 on the
following date (such date being the "Intended Refinancing Date"):

]
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For each of the Advances identified in Part 1, the Borrower
intends to pay on the Intended Refinancing Date the following
amount of principal:

OPT'IONATL, TOTAL
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIRER? DUE?? PAYMENT!! TO BE PATID*?
3 s $
$ $ )
] s $

Part 3:

Notice is hereby given to FFB {and RUS) of the Borrower's
election that each of the Advances identified in Part 1 is to be
refinanced as follows:

AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE " MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALI, PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER" REFINANCED DATE'S METHOD'®  PRIVILEGE'” PERIOD** OPTION!
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The undersigned hereby certifies that the authority of the
undersigned to execute and deliver this Refinancing Election
Notice on behalf of the Borrower is valid and in full force and
effect on the date hereof.

(Name of Borrower)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

NOTICE OF RUS APPROVAL OF
REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to FFB that the preceding Refinancing
Election Notice made by the Borrower identified therein has been
approved by RUS for purposes of the Note identified therein.

ADMINISTRATOR of the
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICEH,
acting through his or her
duly authorized designee.

By:

Name :

Title:

Date:
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INSTRUCTIONS

lInsert the corporate name of the Borrower. If the corporate name of the
Borrower at the time of this Advance is different from the corporate name that
appears on page 1 of the Note, add "(formerly J", and insert in
this second blank the corporate name of the Borrower as it appears on page 1 of
the Note.

iIngert the "FFB Note Identifier" that FFB asgigned to the Note (as provided in
the Agreement}.

3Complel:e 1 line in Part 1 for each Advance that the Borrower intends to
refinance. For each Advance, insert the "FFB Identifier"® for the respective
Advance as specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS te the
Borrower.

‘For each Advance, insert the "RUS Account Number" for the respective Advance as
specified in the most recent billing notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

*For each Advance, insert the date on which FFB made the respective Advance to
the Borrower.

fror each Advance, insert the original principal amount of the respective Advance
that FFB made to the Borrower (or that the Borrower assumed).

For each Advance, insert the "Outstanding Principal Amount" of the respective
Advance as of the day before the Intended Refinancing Date {i.e., the cutstanding
principal amount of such Advance before the Borrower pays the "Principal
Installment Due" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 2.

®Insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower selects to be the date on
which the Borrower intends to refinance the Advances specified in Part 1. This
date (a) must be the last day of a calendar guarter, and (b) with respect to any
Advance for which the Borrower has selected a fixed premium prepayment/
refinancing privilege that includes a S-year period during which such Advance
shall not be eligible for any prepayment or refinancing, may not be a date that
will occur before the expiration af such 5-year no-call period.

9Complete 1 line in Part 2 for each Advance identified in Part 1.

Yeor each Advance, insert the "Principal Installment Due' for the rsspective
Advance on the Intended Refinancing Date as specified in the most recent billing
notice delivered by RUS to the Borrower.

YThe Borrower has the option of making an additional payment of prisicipal on the
Intended Refinancing Date without any additicnal premium being charged for such
additional payment of principal. For each Advance, insert the amount of any
optional additional principal payment that will be paid on the Intended
Refinancing Date.

2gor each hdvance, insert the total amount of principal that will be paid on the
Intended Refinancing Date. That amount must be equal to the gum of the
"Principal Installment Due" for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower
in Part 2 and any amount inserted by the Borrower ag an "Optional Additional
Principal Payment."

13Complete 1 line in Part 3 for each Advance.

Ypor each Advance, insert the amount of principal that is to be refinanced.
That amount must egual the difference between the "Outstanding Principal Amountg®
for the respective Advance inserted by the Borrower in Part 1 and the “Total
Amount of Principal to Be Paid" for such Advance inserted by the Borrower in
Part 2.

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’D} - page 5
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YFor each Advance, insert the particular calendar date that the Borrower gelects
to be the date on which the respective Advance is te mature after the
refinancing. This date may be either the same maturity date that was in effect
for the respective Advance immediately before the refinancing or a new maturity
date. If the Borrower selects a new maturity date for the respective Advance,
this date (a) must be the last day of a calendar quarter, (b) may not be later
than the "Final Maturity Date® specified on page 1 of the Note, and {¢) may not
be less than one complete calendar gquarter from the effective date of the
refinancing.

¥select 1 of the fellowing 3 methods for the repayment of principal for an
Advance only if the Maturity Date selected for such Advance will ccour on _or
after the "First Principal Payment Date" specified cn page 1 of the Note. The 23
methods for the repayment of principal are: the "equal principal installments®
method ("P"), the "graduated principal installments" method ("G"), and the "level
debt service" method ("L"). Insert in the box the letter-symbel for the
particular principal repayment method selected.

"Elect 1 of the following 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privileges for an
Advance only if the new Maturity Date selected for such Advance will occur on or
after the fifth anniversary of the effective date of this Maturity Extension.
The 2 types of prepayment/refinancing privilege are: the "market value premium
{(or discount)" privilege ("M") and a "fixed premium" priwvilege ("F"). Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular type of prepayment/refinancing
privilege elected.

¥glect 1 of the following 2 no-call period options for an Advance only if a
"fixed premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for
such Advance. The 2 no-call pericd options are: yes ("¥"}, if the Borrower
elects to have the fixed premium prepayment/refinancing privilege include a
5-year period during which the Advance will not be eligible for prepayment or
refinancing, and no {"N"), if the Borrower elects to have the fixed premium
prepayment/refinancing privilege not include any such a 5-vear no-call period.
Insert in the box the letter-symbol for the particular no-call period option
elected.

¥select 1 of the following 3 premium options for an Advance only if a “fixed
premium" privilege is elected as the prepayment/refinancing privilege for such
Advance. The 3 premium options are: a 16% premium declining cover 10 years {("X"),
a 5% premium declining over 5 years ("V"), and par (no premium} (*P*). Insert in
the box the letter-symbol for the particular premium option selected.

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE (RUS APPROVAL REQ’'D} - page 6
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APPENDIX 1
T0O
REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE
(for identifying additional Advances
that the Borrower elects to refinance)

Part 1:
FFE RUS ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING
ADVANCE ACCOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE PRINCIPAL
IDENTIFIER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT
$ $
$ $
$ $
Part 2:
FFB PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL PRINCIPAL
ADVANCE INSTALLMENT PRINCIPAIL AMOUNT TO
IDENTIFIER DUE PAYMENT BE PATD
$ 3 8
$ $ 5
$ 3 $
Part 3:
AMOUNT OF TYPE OF
FFEB PRINCIPAL NEW PRINCIPAL PREPAY'T/ 5-YEAR
ADVANCE TO BE MATURITY REPAYMENT REFINAN'G NO-CALL PREMIUM
IDENTIFIER REFINANCED DATE METHOD PRIVILEGE PERIOD OPTION
5
S
$

REFINANCING ELECTION NOTICE - APPENDIX 1
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(FFB-REIM.NTE) Colorado 33-AC8 Dolores
5/97

FFB Note Identifier: RUS Note Identifier:

Cortez, Colorado
November 1, 2010

REIMBURSEMENT NOTE

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Borrower"), which term includes any
successors or assigns, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of ~
Colorado, for value received, promises to pay on demand to the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (the "Government"), acting through the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service
("RUS™"), at the United States Treasury, Washington, D.C., a sum equal to:

(1) all amounts, including, without limitation, principal and interest (the "Reimbursed
Amount"), paid by the Government from time to time pursuant to that certain guarantee by RUS
(the "RUS Guarantee"), made by RUS to the Federal Financing Bank ("FEB") of amounts
payable to FFB under a note dated November 1, 2010, made by the Borrower payable to FFB and
guaranteed by RUS (the "TFB Note"} pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as
amended (7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.), Section 6 of the Federal Financing Bank Act of 1973 (12 U.S.C.
§ 2285), and the Note Purchase Commitment and Servicing Agreement, as amended and as it
may be amended, supplemented, or restated from time (o time, dated as of January 1, 1992,
between FFB and RUS (all such amounts hereinafter collectively called the "Principal Amount"),
and

(2) with interest on the Principal Amount from thetespective date of such payment by
RUS to FFB, at the Late Charge Rate as that term is defined in the FFB Note, and

(3) administrative costs and penalty charges assessed in accordance with applicable
regulations, and

(4) any and all costs and expenses incurred in connection with the exercise of rights or
the enforcement of remedies, as set forth in the Security Instrument, as hereinafter defined.

The obligations of the Borrower hereunder are absolute and unconditional,
irrespective of any defense or any right to set off, recoupment or counterclaim it might otherwise
have against the Government.

So long as FFB has received all amounts then due to it under the RUS Guarantee,
the Borrower agrees to pay all amounts due on this Note directly to RUS. Nothing herein shall
limit the Government's rights of subrogation which may arise as a result of payments made by



RUS pursuant to the RUS Guarantee.

This Note is one of several notes permitted to be executed and delivered by, and is
entitled to the benefits and security of, the Restated Mortgage and Security Agreement, dated as
of August 1, 2007, made by and among the Borrower, the Government and National Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation, as it may have heretofore been, or as it may
hereinafter be, amended, supplemented, restated, or consolidated from time to time in accordance
with its terms, being, collectively, the Security Instrument (the "Security Instrament"). The
Security Instrument provides that all notes shall be equally and ratably secured thereby and
reference is hereby made to the Security Instrument for a description of the property pledged, the
nature and extent of the security and the rights, powers, privileges, and remedies of, the holders
of notes with respect thereto. -

Neither the execution and delivery of this Note by the Borrower to the
Government, nor the failure of the Government to exercise any of its rights, powers, privileges or
remedies under the Security Instrument shall be deemed to be a waiver of any right, power,
privilege or remedy of the Government, as a holder of this Note, under the Security Instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Borrower has caused this Note to be signeci in its
corporate name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by its officers thereunto
duly authorized, all as of the day and year first above written.

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

By:
Name:
Y]
Title:
(Seal)
Attest:

Secretary
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RUS PROJECT DESIGNATION:

COLORADO 33 ACE DOLORES

SUPPLEMENTAL MORTGAGE

made by and among

EMPIRE BLECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC,
801 N. Broadway f
Cortez, Colorado 8 1321-2015,

Mortgagor, and

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Rural Utilities Service
Washington, D,C, 20250-1500,

© Mortgagee, and

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION
: 2201 Cooperalive Way . _ '
Herndon, Virginia 20171-3025,

Moﬂgagee

Dated as of Novermber 1, 2010

[ PROPERTY, PROCEEDS, FUTURE ADVANCES AND FUTURE OBL
TAXPAYER'S IDENTIFICATION NO, 84.0157395,

J'rHIS INSTRUMENT ORANTS A SECURITY INTEREST IV A TRANSMITTING UTILITY.
1 THE DEBTOR AS MORTGAGOR IS A TRANSMITTING UTILITY.
] THIS INSTRUMENT CONTAINS PROVISIONS THAT COVER REAL

AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, FIXTURES, AFTER-ACQUIRED
JGATIONS.

LMORTGAGOR'S ORGANIZATIONAL [DENTIFICATION NUMBER IS8 19871 104688,

Generated: Qctober 19, 2010

restimort.vih 12/3/98 v5,74 wf UCC-1 revisions




SUPPLEMENTAL MORTGAGE, dated as of November 1, 2010 (hereinafter sometimes called this .
“Supplemental Mortgage"), is made by and among EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (hereinafter called
the "Mortgagor™), a corporation existing under the Jaws of the State of Colorado, and the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA acting by and through the Adminisirator of the Rural Utilities Service (hereinafter called the
"Government") and NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION (heremaﬂer
called "CFC"), a corporation existing under the laws of the District of Colubia, and is intended to confer tights and
benefits on both the Government and CEC, in accordance with this Supplemental Mottgage arid the Original
Mortgage (hereinafter defined) (the Government and CFC being hereinafter sometimés co]lectwely referred to as the

"Mortgagees").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor, the Government and. CFC are parties to that certain Restated Mortgage and
Security Agreement (the "Original Mortgage" as identified in Schedule "A" of this Supplemental Mortgage)
originally entered into among the Mortgagor, the Government acting by and through the Administrator of the Rural
Utilities Service (hereinafier called "RUS", and CFC; and

: WHEREAS, the Original Mortgage as the same may bave been previcusly supplemented amended. or
restated is hereinafter referred to as the "Existing Mortgage"; and )

WI-IERBAS the Mortgagor deems it necessary to borrow money for its corporate plrposes and to issue its
promissory notes and other debt obligations therefor, and to mortgage and pledge its property hereinafter described
~or mentioned to secure the payment of the same, and to enter into this Supplemental Motigage pursuant to which ait
secured debt of the Mortgagor hereunder shall be secured on parity, hereunder aud imder the Existing Mortgage (this
Supplemental Mortgage and the Existing Moﬁgage, herefnafier sometimes co]lectlvely referved to as the "

' “Mortgage") and

WHEREAS, all of the Mortgagor s Outstandmg Notes listed in Schedule "A" hereto are secu.red pari passu
by the Existing Mortgage for the benefit of all of the Mortgagees under the Ex:shng Moﬂgage, and .

WHEREAS, the Bxisting Mortgage provides the terms by which addltmnal pan passu obligations may be
iasued thereunder and further provides that the Existing Mortgage may be supplemented from time to time to .
- evidence that such obligations are entitled to the security of the Existing Mortgage and to add additional Mortgagees;

and

'WEHEREAS, by their execution and delivery of this Supplemental Mortgage the parties hereto do hereby
securc the Additional Notes listed in Schedule A" pari passu with the Outstandmg Notes under the Existing

Mortgege; and

WHEREAS, all acts necessary to make this Supplemental Mortgage a valid and binding legal instrument for
the security of such notes and obligations nnder the térms of the Mortgags, have been in all respects duly authorized;

Now, Therefore, This Supplemental Mortgage Watnesse!h That to secura the payment of the principal of
(and premium, if any) and interest on all Notes and all Notes issued hereunder according to their tenor and effeet,
and the performance of all provisions therein and herein contained, and in consideration of the covenants herein
contained and the purchase or guarantee of Notesby the giarantors or holders thereof, the Mottgagor has morigaged,
pladged and granted a continuing security interest in, and by these presents does hereby grant, bargain, sell, alienate,
remise, release, convey, assign, transfer, hypothecate, pledge, set over and confirm, pledge, and grant a continuing
security interest in for the purposes hereinafter expressed, unto the Mortgagees all property, rights, privileges and
franchises of the Mortgagor of every kind and description, real, personal or mixed, tengible and intangible, of the
kind or nature specifically mentioned herein or any other kind or nature, except any Excepted Property, set forth in

ESM-~09-08-012-CQ Paga 1
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the Existing Mortgage, hereof owned or hereafter acquired by the Mortgagor (by purchase, consolidation, merger,
donation, constraction, ereenon or in any other way) wherever located, including (without limitation) all and singulax

the following:

A, all ofthose foe and leasehold interests in real property set forth in Schedule "B" hereto, subject in each case fo
those matters set forth in such Schedule; and

B. all of those fee and leaschold interests in real property set forth in Schedule "B" of the Existing Mortgage or in
any restatement, amendment or supplement thersto, subject in sach case to those matters get forth in such
Schedule, and .

C. all of the kinds, types or items of propetty, now owned or hereafter acquired, described as Mortgaged Property
‘ i the Existing Mortgage or in any restatement, aiendment or supplement thereto as Mottgaged Property.

It is further Agreed and Covenanted That tl;e QOriginal Mortgage, as previously restated, amended or
supplemented, and this Supplement shall constifute one agreement and the parties hereto sha]l be bound by all of the
torms fhereof and, without limiting the foregomg

1. All eapxtalized ferms not defined herem shall have the meaning given in Article I of the Hxistihg
Mortgage.
2, ~ This Supplemental Mortgage is one of the Supplementai Mortgages contemplated by Article I of
the Ongmai Mortgage. o
3. | The Mammum Debt Limit for the Mortgage shall be as set forth in Sehedule "A" hereto,
ESM-05-08-012-CO Papga 2
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¢ SyipTEE BLECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., as Maitpagos, has cansed this

uplomapi Morgage b siped s i nd s ostonts b okt affiked and atesled by 13

officers faeysunto-duly authorizsd,
TJPILLTHES COOPERATIVEFINAN

TNITED STATES:OF AMERIGA, o5 Morlgages and NATIONAL RURAL
SCE CORPORATION, as Mortgagee, bave each oaused fhis Spple

Supplechental

Mortgage to'bs signed in théixsespectivo nasis by sy authorized parsons, all es o ¢ dayand yoar Hrstabove

written.

Ao}

Al _
Secretary

Executed by the Mortgagor.
in the presence off

e '

ESMAB03H12:00

 EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC,

& 5 President

. Page3d



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

by

M.._

an Adelstein

Administeator
ofthe
Rural Utilities Service

wauteé{ by hniftad 9t t@s ofAmenca,

)
S

B0 08-512 0 Paged.



STATE OF COLORADO .
) 88
COUNTYQR | ')

THE FOREGOING instrumentwas asknowiediai betors e s o dmel
ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC...a corpountion. for sndion behalf.of $41d corponutiod.

'WETNESS. iy harid . offioial sedl,

NetayPyolic

" ESML09-08-015.CO o



DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

&
{  dayof /(/0 em bu&C. , 20707 | personally appeared before me
, who, being duly sworn, did say that he is the Administrator of

Jqpathan Adelstein , being d
the Rural Utilities Service, an agency of the United States of America, and acknowledged to me that, acting under a
delegation of authority duly given and-evidenced by law and presently in effect, he executed said instrument as the
act and deed of the United States of Amerlca for the uses and purposes thersin mentioned.

On this

L MTES’]‘IM@NY WHI:RE@FI have tierstolérs set 1y, lmd and-offigial seal’ thc daty and yeas Tnst dbove

‘gll"“‘lbl\

Wﬁ

i Nnuﬁ Puﬁl

Dt ﬂf Gmtumt:dw B8,

KAREN HARGROVE Subscrlbe
NOTARY PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA i _ .fnﬂ ;”“ Swarn to befors gﬁ iy prssrce,
My Commission Explres March 31, 2015 Ay ot f !W B

My comunission expires: .. V¥ ZEMTESON =XOTS

. Notaryp GRC
My mmm!sslnnwpm ,3

BRM-09-08-012-CO Page &
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(Notarial Sezl) [ PHILOMENA DONALDSON
: ! NOTARY PUBLIC
REG, #7230459
. . COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
MY commission expires: . MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 31, 2013

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES
COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION

Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

WILLIAM R. KNECHT III
(SEAL) )
Attost: E 4yt vl oL = ELAINE M. MACDONALD
Assistant Secretary—Treasurer
E i Mortgagee inthe*
" Bryan Russell
Aty T - Kerry Rollins
- erésses ' '
. COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA .~~~ 3"
. s
COUNTY OFFAIRFAX - . . )
- Philomena Donaidson S a.Notary Pubhc in and for the Ccmmonwealth of Virginia,
* County. ofFalrfax do certify that _ VILLIA NECHY qxjiname is signed to the writing _
sbove, bearing the date on the %3¢ % { oo 20 JO  has acknowledged the -

Sartbiforemdin iy -Soumly: aforesmd

Gwanundermyhand ﬂns Q/’aﬁga}r of ;LQ-@C‘Qm,é Ly 520 / G

BRM:09-08-012-CO Paga 7
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Supplemental Mortgage Schedule A - Part One
Maximum Debt I:.imit and Other Iilformation

1. The Maximurn Debt Limit is $100,000,000.00.

2. The Otiginal Mortgage as referred to in the first WHEREAS clause above is more particularly described as
follows: . _ .
Instrument Title . Instrument Date
Restated Mortgage and Secnrity Agreement 7 Angust 1, 2007
. . ‘-b.

3. The Quistanding Notes refetred to in the

fourth WHEREAS clause above that are
Government Notes aro more particulatly
described as follows:

+

Digignation; - Fage Amount. Date © Maturi " % Rate’
b S | $4,766,00000 - . 15Dec1995 15 Dec2030 v
ARSE © $9,429,000,00 - 1Dec 1999  31Dec2033  V
ABUE $9,680,000.00  1Aug2007  lAug204z .V
4, The Additional Notes described in the-sixth WHEREAS clause above are more partioularty doscribed as
follows: : C o ' ‘ .
Lem o T Edl
Desiepation - Face Amount - Date Maturity %Rate® -
AC8 " $42,174,000.00 {Nov2010  31Decd04d V

1y=yariable interest rate calculated by RUS pursuant to tifle 7 of the Code of Federal Regulations or by the
‘Sedietary of Treasury, ‘CFE=an interestrale whichmiay be fixed or variable from time to time as provided in the
CRC Lok Agreettisnt pertaining to o'Toan which hias bien 11iadé by CFC and guaranteed by RUS. CoBank=an
interost rat which riny e fiked of varjable fromitime to:fime as provided in the CoBank Loan Agreement pertaining

" fo a Joan which has been madsé by CoBank and guaranteed by RUS.

2y, addition to this note which the Mortgagor has issued to FFB, the Mortgagor hag also issued a
corresponding promissory note to RUS designated as the certain "Reimbursement Note" bearing even date therewith.
Such Reimbursement Note is payable to the Government on demmand and evidences the Mortgagor's obligation
Immediately fo-repay RUS, any payment which RUS may-make pursuant to the RUS guarantee of such FFB note,
together with interest expenses-and penalties (all 4 deséribed in such Reimbursement Note). Such Reimbursement
Note is an "Addifional Note issued to he-Government!".for purposes of this Part One of Schedule A of this
Supplemental Mortgage and is entitled to all of the benefits and security of the Mortgage.

3Qee footnots 1 in this Schedule A,

1Ses footnote 2 in this Schedule A



SCHEDULE A: Part Two

The oulstanding secured obligations of the Mortgagor referred to in the fourth WHEREAS clause above are
evidenced by the Original Notes described below:

ORIGINAL NOTES jssued to CFC

CFC Loan _Face Amount of, Note Date Maturity Date
Designaﬁon Note
CO 33-C-9003 $184,000,00 06/18/1976 06/18/2011
€O 33-C-9004 §275,000,00 05/06/1977 05/06/2012
€0 33-C-9007 $231,000.00 11/13/1978 11/13/2013
CO 33-C-9009 $1,629,000.00 11/20/1979 1172002014
CO 3349010 $632,000,00 04/01/1980 04012015
C0 33-C-9011 $1,006,000.00 . 12/13/1984 . 08/13/2019
€0 33-C-9014 | $2,042,000.00 12/15/1995 12/15/2030
CO33-A9016 $3,111,965.00 10/01/2003 12/31/2014
€O 33-V-9017 $3,000,000.00 - 11182005 © 11/18/2045
| C033-A-9018 $106030000 - 09200016 09202019
-CFG SCHEDA
GO033-M-ACS (MCGHEEM)

150058-2
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Property Schedule
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SCHEDULE “B”

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
801 NORTH BROADWAY - P.0. DRAWER K
CORTEZ, COLORADO

PROPERTY SCHEDULE - COLORADO 33 DOLORES

TfiE EXISTING ELECTRIC FACILITIES ARE LOCATED IN THE

FOLLOWING COUNTIES:
MONTEZUMA, DOLORES, SAN MIGUEL COUNTIES IN THE STATE OF

COLORADO ; SAN JUAN COUNTY IN THE STATE OF UTAH

THE PROPERTY REFERRED TO IN THE LAST LINE OF PARAGRAPH I OF THE
GRANTING CLAUSE ]NCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: .

1.

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
DECEMBER 23, 1958, BY A. W. DENNY AND JACK HAWKINS, NOT

- RELATED, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND

RECORDED- IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA.
COUNTY IN THE STATE OF COLORADO IN DEED BOOK: 265 AT PAGE

296

A CBRTAH\T TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
SEPTEMBER. 25, 1946, BY CORTEZ LAND AND SECURITIES COMPANY,
INC. AS GRANTOR, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS' GRANTEE, AND.
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA

COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADOQ, IN DEED BOOK 176, PAGE 350

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAMN DEED, DATED
OCTOBER 1, 1965, BY L. R. PETERSON AS GRANTOR, TO THE

' MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE

RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA. COUNTY IN THE STATE OF COLORADO,
IN DEED BOOK 353 PAGE 124

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
SEPTEMBER 14, 1956, BY NORMAN BUTLER AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA. COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO,

INDEED BOOK 227 PAGE 224

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
SEPTEMBER 11, 1950, BY C. . MORROW AND GRACE L. MORROW, HIS



10.

11.

WIFE, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DOLORES COUNTY,
IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK 71 PAGE 67

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
APRIL 6, 1949, BY RALPH SMITH AS GRANTOR, TO THE MORTGAGOR,
AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF
MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, ]N DEED BOOX.

140 PAGE 313

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
JANUARY 18, 1947, BY ADELBERT GUILLET AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA. COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO

IN DEED BOOK_ 178 PAGE 78 ‘
A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

. DECEMBER 14, 1962, BY H. C. RETHERFORD AND MARY ELIZABETH
RETHERFORD, HIS WIFE, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS

GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF
MONTEZUMA. COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO IN'DEED BOOK

314 PAGE 254 .

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED -
SEPTEMBER 29, 1959, BY EMERY SABO AND STELLA SABO, HIS WIFE, .
AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS-GRANTEE, AND RECORDED
IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DOLORES COUNTY, ]N THE
STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK 93 PAGE 494

A @ERTA.’EN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

OCTOBER 31, 1955, BY GORHAM F¥. STEERMAN AND HELEN M, -
STEERMAN, HIS WIFE, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS
GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF

- MONTEZUMA. COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK

215 PAGE 364
A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

JULY 27, 1967, BY WARREN PYLE AS GRANTOR, TO THE MORTGAGOR,

AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF
MONTEZUMA. COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK

373 PAGE 210



12,

13.

14.

15,

16.

1.

18,

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
OCTOBER 11, 1958, BY CLYDE DEREMO AND ELOISE DEREMO, HIS
WIFE, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF SAN MIGUEL
COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK 215 PAGE 307

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
MARCH 21, 1969, BY LUCILLE COLE AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE -
RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADQ,

~ INDEED BOOK 392 PAGE 152

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

“MARCH 1, 1976, BY EDWARD SAUL AND BERNICE SAUL AS

GRANTORS TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE AND RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF SAN JUAN COUNTY, IN THE
STATE QF UTAH, IN DEED BOOK 556 PAGE 64

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
APRIL, .18, 1980, BY LEWIS W. AND LORENA O. FULBRIGHT AS
GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER. OF MONTEZUMA -COUNTY, IN THE

- STATE OF CQLORADOs IN DEED BOOK. 513 PAGE 83

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
FEBRUARY 11, 1981, BY UTAH POWER AND LIGHT COMFANY AS
GRANTORS TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE AND RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF SAN JUAN COUNTY IN THE STATE

OF UTAH, IN DEED BOOK 626 PAGE 79

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

JULY 30, 1981, BY MOUNTAIN VIEW PRIMITIVE BAPTIST CHURCH,
INC,, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA
COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK 528 PAGE 292

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
JANUARY 10, 1983, BY YOUNG'S MACHINE COMPANY, A UTAH
CORPORATION, AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE
AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF SAN JUAN
COUNTY IN THE STATE OF UTAH, IN DEED BOOK 645, PAGE 259-260



1.
20.
21,
22
24.°

25.

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
MARCH 24, 1982, BY SHELL OIL COMPANY, AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE-OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER. OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO,

INDEED BOCK 540 PAGE 702-704

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
MARCH 24, 1982, BY SHELL OIL COMPANY, AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE CFFICE OF THE

'RECORDER OF DOLORES COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, TN

DEED BOOK 206 PAGE 207-209

" A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

MARCH 24, 1982, BY SHELL OIL COMPANY, AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO,
IN DEED BOOK 540 PAGE 708-710

A CERTAjI\T TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CI%,RTA]N DEED, DATED
MARCH 24, 1982, BY SHELL OIL COMPANY, AS GRANTOR, TO THE
MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE

- RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO,

IN DEED BOOK. 540 PAGE 705-707

A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND_ DBSCR[BED IN A CERTADJ DEED, DATED
MARCH 24, 1982, BY SHELL OIL. COMPANY, AS GRANTOR, TO THE

| MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE

RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO
}N DEED BOOX 540 PAGE 699-701 .

A CERTA]N TRACT OF IAND DESCRIBED.IN A CERTAIN DEED DATED
DECEMBER 27, 1983, BY PAUL H, MARSELL AND BILLIE W. MARSELL,
AS GRANTORS, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED
IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE

STATE OF COLORADO, IN DEED BOOK 558 PAGE 595

A CERTA]N TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED

FEBRUARY 24, 1995, BY HIGH COUNTRY TRANSPORTATION, AS GRANTOR,
TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE RECORDER OF MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO,

IN DEED BOOK. 0704 PAGE 151



26. A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
JANUARY 23, 1996 by ROBERT L. LEIGHTON, AS GRANTOR, TO THE

- MORTGAGOR, AS GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER OF MONTEZUUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, IN

DEED BOOK 0721 PAGE 579.

27. A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN DEED, DATED
OCTOBER 14, 2009 by KEITH A, COLE, AS GRANTOR, TO THE MORTGAGOR, AS
GRANTEE, AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF
MONTEZUMA COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, RECEPTION NO.

567145. | .

" 202572010
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EMPIRE EL.LECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
LONG RANGE FINANCIAL FORECAST
201¢-2019

STATEMENT OF ASSUMPTIONS
GENERAL COMMENTS ON ASSUMPTIONS AND PROCEDURES

Prior to the preparation of this forecast, an analysis was made of historical operations of the cooperative.
This analysis, using three years of historical data, together with an analysis of various factors and trends
expected in the future, is the basis on which this forecast has been prepared.

Comments on assumptions and computations in specific sections of the forecast are given on the following
pages under the respective form numbers.

A brief overview of the system including information about the service territory, local econom}', load
characteristics, ete. is included in the 2008 Load Forecast,

Cathy Cobb of SGS Engineering, LLC of Albuquerque, New Mexico prepared the forecast using
COMPASS® software on March 11, 2010.

The Cooperative has not experienced any known reduction in sales as a result of increases in wholesale
power costs and/or increases in retail rates. Therefore we assume the Cooperative remains competitive and
will continue to remain eompetitive as the costs of fuel, labor, materials and benefits continue 1o increase.
The Cooperative continues to add consumers which we believe to be an indication that our rate structure is
gompetitive. Any competition would likely experience the same or similar cost increases in operating
expenses and cost of serviee as our Cooperative. Therefore we assume that we will be able to maintain
price elasticity.



FORM 325A - FINANCIAL RATIOS

(1) The TIER ratios are projected between 2.09 and 3.64 for years 2010-2019 and DSC is projected
between 1.98 and 2.63. The operating TIER is between 1.10 and 1.22 for years 2010-2019. The forecast
shows the need for rate increases in 2011-2019 above the present rates 0 satisfy the minimum mortgage
requirements. The driver of the rate increases is Oporating TIER ratio.

2 Equity is projected to be between 54.8% in 2009 and 47.0% in 2019.

FORM 325C - STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

) Empire Electric Association, Inc, {(Empire) purchases wholesale power from Tri-State Generation
and Transmission Association, Inc. (Tri-State) under an all-power requirements contract. Wholesale power
cost was $.06112 per kWh purchased in 2009, projected to remain the same in 2010 and is projected to
increase through the forecast period to $.09482 in 2019. Empire does not pass through any increases in the
cost of purchased power in its retail rates but rather changes rates when needed depending on the increases
from Tri-State.

In the preparation of this forecast revenue has been projected on the basis of rates presently in
effect for each class of service.

{2) Interest expense on new loans has been computed based on 100% financing from RUS at 5.5%
interest for Federal Financing Bank loans.

FORM 325D - GENERAF, FUNDS SUMMARY

(1) Capital credit retirements are projected at 25% of the prior years’ margins.

) A figure of $3,262,442 is shown as reimbursement (Line 1.E.) in 2010 to general funds. This is for
reimbursement to general funds of $3,262,442 for Budget Purpose 1 and is for work order inventories and
special equipment summaries dated from October 2008 through January 2010,

FORM 325E - DETERMINATION OF LOAD

Hn Future year projections for number of consumers, average monthly use per consumer, annual sales,
and annyal power requirements were obtained from the 2009 Update of the 2008 Load Forecast Study
approved by the Board of Trustees on March 19, 2010,

(2) The 2010 through 2013 Construction Work Plan indicates 1,000 new member extensions. The
2009 Update of the 2008 Load Forecast indicates 862 net consumers in that same pericd of 2009 through

2012. A net consumer growth to the construction in the next four year period indicates a ratio of 1.16, This
is an overall 5.48% growth rate.

FORM 325F - DETERMINATION OF OPERATING REVENIE

(1) Currently approved retail rates were used in the computation of revenue for eacl class of service in
2016 through 2019,

FORM 325G - DETERMINATION OF PLANT INVESTMENT AND LOAN REQUIREMENTS

O The estimate of electric plant additions is based on the four-year work pian and long-range plan.
Gieneral Plant additions were based on historical frends as well as expectations of specific fature needs. The
contributions in aid of construction were considered in plant additior estimates for all future years. Plant
retirements were estimated based on average plant retirernents as percent of plant additions in prior years. -
Total plant additions and replacements by years are shown in Item L.B. A breakdown of plant additions is
shown in Items 2.A to 2.1.



) Under criteria presently in effect, 100 percent of total loan fund advances are assumed {o be made
by RUS at the FFB interest rate of 5.5 percent for the years 2010 to the end of the forecast peviod in 2019.
The loan is from loan funds reimbursement in the amount of $3,262,442 plus new construction from the
2010 — 2013 Construction Work Plan in the amount of § 38,912,355 excluding contributions in aid of
construction in the amount of $3,262,442.

(3) The loan amount of $42,174,000 is represented in 2010 through 2013,

FORM 325H - RUS DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE
{1) Analysis of indebtedness to 2 percent RIS loans is shown at the top of this page.
{2) RUS 5 percent loans are broken down into three categories; pre-1983 5 percent loans, loans from

1984 to date at 5 percent.

FORM 3251 - SUPPLEMENTAL DEBT SERVICE

(1) There are ten cirtent supplemental loans. Future supplemental loans are not projected due to
100% financing from RUS,

) Al future work plans will be financed using loan funds from 2014 through 2019,

FORM 325} - SUMMARY OF CFC TRANSACTIONS

(1)  Loan CTC’s are not required due to 100% financing from RUS.

FORM 325K - DETERMINATION OF OPERATING EXPENSES

n Operating and maintenance expense figures for forecasted years are based on historical data and
reasonable expectations as plant increases.

{2) Administrative and general expenses are also based on historical data and reasonable expectations

as plant increases.
(3) Depreciation and ameortization expenses are based on historical data,
&) The input of ratios for expenses in some categories is based on a per consumer basis and the

forecast reflects a plant basis. Therefore some ratios in relation to plant decrease but the actual amount of
expense increases.

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

Three sensitivity analyses are included. The first sensitivity (#1) shows the effect of inciuding a fuel
adjustment clause for all of the consumers except the industrial class. The industrial class consists of three
farge pumping loads that are bifled on a cost of purchased power plus margin and maintenance expenses.
The margin is based on a 3 TIER ratio on allocated interest expenses. A spreadsheet is attached to the Base
forecast illusirating the margin expected from these industrial loads. This sensitivity indicated need for a
rate increase in 2011 through the end of the forecast period. In 2011 a 2.7% increase is indicated
cumulating to 23.9% at the end of the forecast period. The second sensitivity (#2) shows the effect of
losing one-half of the kWh sales of the three major industrial loads. "This sensitivity indicated the need for a
rate increase in 2011 of 3.4% cumulating to 32.4% at the end of the forecast period. The third sensitivity
(#3) shows the effect of increasing the interest rate on RUS loans to 6.5% and indicates the need for a larger
rate increase throughout the forecast period culminating to a 24.9% increase compared to 23.9% in the Base
study. A spreadsheet comparing the Base forecast with the three sensitivities is included.
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{NDUSTRIAL COST OF PURCHASED POWER AND REVENUE ANALYSIS

Average
Industrial Industrial Average
Cost of {ndustrial Cost of 3 TIER Projected Incustrial
Purchased MWH Purchased Industrlal O&M Industrial Revenue/
Year Power Sold Power ‘Requirement Costs Revenue kWh Sold
2009 % 0.0581692 394,303 S 22,936,296 S 144,110 S 1,426,412 S 24,506,818 § 0.0621522
2010 5 0.0581692 398,004 S 23,151,580 5 166,049 $ 1,425412 S 24,744,041 S 0.0621703
2011  $  0.0610777 398,894 $ 24,363,528 $ 211,064 § 1,426,412 $ 26,001,004 5 0.0651827
2012 S 0.0641316 209,783 S 25,638,723 § 248,302 § 1,426412 S5 27,313,437 5 0.0683207
2013 S 0.0673382 400,672 S 26,980,531 § 313,759 $ 1426412 § 128,720,702 $ 0.0716813
2014 S 0.0707G51 400,672 5 28,329,554 5 329,783 $ 1,426,412 $ 30,085,749 $ 0.0750882
2015 5 0.0742404 400,672 S 29,746,050 § 337,963 § 1426412 § 31,510,425 S 0.0786439
2016 3 0.0779524 400,672 $§ 31,233,344 § 349,050 § 1,426412 $ 33,008,806 & 0.0823836
2017 S 0.8818500 400,672 S 32,795,003 § 363,442 5 1,426,412 $ 34,584,857 4 0.0863171
2018 § 0.0859425 400,672 § 34,434,753 S 380,983 & 1426412 § 36,242,148 % (0.0904534
2019 § 0.0902396 400,672 5 36,156,481 S 401,927 5 1,426,412 § 37,984,820 § 0.0948028
Total % of Interest 3 TIER
Interest on on LTD to Industrial
Year Long-Term Debht industrials Requirement
2009 S 1,589,792 9.008% S 144,110
2010 § 1,843,343 9.008% 5 166,049
2011 S 2,343,064 9.008% S 211,064
2012 S 2,756,444 9.008% §$ 248,302
2013 § 3,483,102 9.008% S 313,759
2014 s 3,660,980 5.008% $ 329,783
2015 8 3,751,795 9.008% $ 337,963
2016 1 3,874,875 9.008% $ 349,050
2017 $ 4,034,636 9.008% $ 363,442
2018 5 4,229,364 9.008% $ 380,983
2019 5 4,461,867 9.008% $ 401,927
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SCEMIDT & COMPANY LLC

Deveted 1o Audits of Ruval Utifity Tndusreies
43 Years of Urtility Acvounting Experience

Board of Directors
Empire Electric Association, Inc.
Cortez, Colorado

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Empire Electric Association, Inc. as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1, the valuation of the subsidiary companies and the assets underlying those valuations
is a significant estimate. Adverse changes in the vitimate value of those subsidiaries and assets could result in
future additional charges to income and a reduction of the value of those assets on the balance sheet.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Empire Electric Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of operations
and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have alseo issued our report dated April 20, 2010 on
our consideration of Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests
of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, and contracts. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with
this report in considering the results of our audit,

- ¢
Ju{ém;& § Cpomppirsh, Kac
SCHMIDT & COMPANY, LLC
April 20,2010

1701 SW US Highway 40, Suice 207 » Blue Springs, Missouri 64015
Phone 8162290277 * Fax 816.229.0634
wwwaschmidrandeomparycom



EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC,

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS - DECEMBER 31

ASSETS (Notes 1 & 2)

2009 008
UTILITY PLANT (Note 3)
Electric plant $ 67,874,779.66 62,784,408.07
Depreciation 23,484,728.81 22,729,809.28
Depreciated Value 44.390,050,85 40,054 ,598,79
INVESTMENTS (Note 4) 35,403,968.83 31,429,817.00
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,984,541.72 2,300,649.89
Held-to-maturity securities (Note 5) 104,000.00 100,000,00
Receivables (Less provision for uncollectible accounts of
$90,975.64 in current period and  $44,302.29  in prior period) 4,399,105.11 3,436,787.71
Materials 535,875.03 536,183.82
Prepayments 81,348.20 78,037.02
Total 8,100,870.06 6.451,658.44
DEFERRED DEBITS (Note 6) 183,901.09 48,304.05
TOTAL ASSETS § 88,078,790.83 77,984,378.28
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
2009 008

CAPITAL EQUITIES (Note 7)

Patronage capital $ 47,682,400.52 42,225,015.55
Other equities 473,576.35 505,865.51
Total 48,155,976.87 42,730,881.06 .
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Note 8} 29.,965,289.77 25,918,652.88
OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Note 10} 2,327,361.26 2,331,527.74
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,182,000.00 899.400.00
Accounts payable 3.864,603.62 3,576,698.66
Accrued expenses 963,892.39 930,180.78
Accrued taxes 571,096.70 560,448.45
Customer deposits 483,466.90 412,745.87
Total 7,065,059.61 6,379,473.76
DPEEERRED CREDITS (Note 11) 565,103.32 623,842.84

COMMITMENTS/RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Note 13)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL $ 88,078,790.83

$ 77,984,378.28

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these sictements.
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EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED - DECEMBER 31

OPERATING REVENUE
Electric energy revenue
Miscellaneous electtic revenue
Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING REVENUE DEDUCTIONS
Cost of power purchased
Operating expenses - transmission
Operating expenses - distribution
Maintenance of distribution plant
Accounting and collection expenses
Other customer expenses
Administrative and general
Depreciation
Total Operating Revenue Deductions

Electric Operating Margin
Less: Interest on long-term debt
Operating margin before capital credits

G & T and other capital credits
Operating Margin

Interest revenue
Other revenue
Nonoperating Margin

NET MARGIN
Patronage Capital - Beginning of Year
Subtotal :
Retirement of capital credits
PATRONAGE CAPITAL - END OF YEAR (Note 7)

2009

§ 50,104,597.17

200

$ 46,472,016.07

376,290.87 406,627.56
50,480,888.04 46,878,643.63
37,752,672.38 34,557,881.95
565,405.31 646,057.99
2,149,306.76 2,081,894.10
1,322,033.31 1,382,333.59
1,176,408.54 1,087,856.72
470,091.91 389,771.97
2,204,890.98 2,295,567.67
1,719,016.14 1,645,358.88
47,359,825.33 44,086,722.87
3,121,062.71 2,791,920.76
1,599,792.01 1,530,882.85
1,521,270.70 1,261,037.91
4,509,853.17 4,326,009.08
6,031,123.87 5,587,046.99
163,017.85 221,159.89
(32,806.04) (24,156.52)
130,211.81 197,003.37
6.161,335.68 5,784,050.36
42,719,626.68 37,018,502.87
48,880,962.36 42,802,553.23
(735,502.27) (82,926.55)

$ 48,145,460.09

$ 42,719,626.68

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these statements.



EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED - DECEMBER 31

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net margin
Adjustments to reconcile net margin to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Depreciation charged to clearing
Interest earned on cushion of credit
Postretirement benefits accrued
Patronage capital credits assigned by
associated organizations
Decrease (Increase) In;
Receivables (net)
Prepaid expenses
Interest receivable
Deferred debits
Increase (Decrease) In:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Customer deposits
Deferred credits
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in plant (net)
Decrease (Increase) in materials inventory
Decrease (Increase) in other investments
Payments received from associated organizations
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2009

§ 6,161,335.68

1,719,016.14

2008

$ 5,784,050.36

1,645,358.88

127,174.08 108,519.57
(30,197.79) (61,103.95)
4,708.66 (24,285.76)
(4,509,853.17) (4,326,009.08)
(958,750.26) (730,407.17)
(3,311.18) (3,491.04)
(3,567.14) 667.18
(135,597.04) (47,741.05)
287,904.96 525,220.05
44,359.86 274,532.48
70,721.03 54,273.91
(58,739.52) 96,092.76
2,715,204.31 3,295.677.14

(6,181,642.28)

(5,650,357.16)

308.79 (319.27)
(81,484.88) 206,221.67
717,402.82 736,921.07

(5,545,415.55) (4.707,533.69)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long-term borrowing
Principal payments on long-term debt
Cushion of credit applied
Paid into cushion of credit
Postretirement benefits payments
Increase (Decrease) in other capital
Capital refunds to members
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF
CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest
Cash paid during the year for income taxes

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED - DECEMBER 31

2009 200
5,000,000.00 3,980,000.00
(1,203,313.58) (1,113,589.11)

562,748.26 317,296.16
- (1,000,000.00)
(109,091.74) (145,049.75)
(737.60) (4,453.02)
| (735,502.27) (82,926.55)
3,514,103.07 1,951,277.73
683,891.83 539,421.18
2,300,649.89 1,761,228.71

$ 2,984,541.72

$ 2,300,649.89

1,608,994 .48

e &

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

§  1,544,968.00
$ -



- EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
UTILITY PLANT

The Association employs the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission and the work order procedures suggested by the Rural Development Utilities Programs (RUS).

INVESTMENTS

Investments are generally included in the financial statements at cost. Equities in other organizations are
included at face value of related certificates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Provision is made for accounts deemed uncollectible,
CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Empire Eleciric Association, Inc. is an electric distribution system. The Association grants credit to
customers, substantially all are local residents.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Significant estimates include the valuation of the Association’s investment in subsidiary
companies and the value of the assets owned by the subsidiaries. Changes in the value of subsidiary assets
may affect the Association’s future earnings.

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and supplies are included in the financial statements at average cost. Usable material from plant
refirements is returned to inventory at current average cost. A physical inventory is taken at least once each
year.

DEFERRED DEBITS

Amortization of deferred charges is authorized by the Board of Directors, subject to approval by RUS.



ELECTRIC ENERGY SALES

The Association recognizes sales of electricity on a turn-around billing procedure, and the procedure followed
records part of sales following the month of use of the electricity by the customer, The Association does not
record unbilled revenue as of the audit date. The estimated unbilled revenue amounted to approximately
$1,847,079 and $1,716,074 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

INCOME TAX STATUS

The Association has been granted exemptidn from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Net margins are allocated to pattons.

The Cooperative evaluates the components of the annual test for maintenance of its tax-exempt status under
section 501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. This process includes an analysis of
whether the position theé Cooperative takes with regard to a particular item of income would meet the

definition of an uncertain tax position under Financial Accounting Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes.

(2) ASSETS PLEDGED:

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for long-term debt to the RUS and the National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

(3) ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION PROCEDURES:

Listed below are the major classes of the electric plant as of December 31:

' 2009 2008
Intangible plant $  439,485.92 $ 43948592
Production plant 77,139.22 77,139.22
Transmission plant 3,528,213.45 3,426,877.15
Distribution plant 45,817,953.57 43,907,825.57
General plant 10,218,080.30 9,894,710.67
Electric plant in service 60,080,872.46 57,746,038.53
Construction work in progress 7,793,907.20 5,038,369.54
Total $67,874,779.66 $62,784,408.07

Provision has been made for depreciation of transmission plant and distribution plant on a straight-line
composite rate of 2.75% and 2.85%, respectively. Intangible plant is depreciated at 2.75%. General plant
depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line unit method basis at rates which will depreciate the
assets over their estimated vseful lives.

Notes to Financial Statements 8



(4) INVESTMENTS AND OTHER PROPERTY:

At December 31, investments and other property included:

2008

$ 30,996,854.68
100,000.00
314,162.32
12,800.00
6,000.00

$ 31,429,817.00

2008

$ 1,000.00
884,033.39

216,390.69

2,706,848.17

842,175.00

145,354.00

25,989,918.00

211,020.60

114.83

2009
Equities in other organizations $ 34,970,789.91
Certificate of deposit -
Deferred compensation 414,378.92
Water taps 12,800.00
Non-utility property 6,000.00
Total $ 35,403,968.83
Equities and investments in other organizations were as follows:
2009

National Rurat Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
Herndon, Virginia

Membership $ 1,000.00

Capital term certificates 876,689.95

Member capital securities 250,000.00

Capital credits 242,663.70
PathNet Fiber Network

Capital contribution 2,645,076.49
FastTrack Communications, Inc.

Investments 842,175.00
Federated Rural Electric Insurance Exchange
Lenexa, Kansas

Capital credits 154,492.00
Tri-State G & T Association, Inc.
Denver, Colorado

Capital credits 29,604,887.38
Western United Electric Supply Corporation
Denver, Colorado

Capital credits 352,990.56
Other organizations 214.83
Total $ 34,970,789.91

$ 30,996,854.68

Noftes to Financial Statements



{(5) HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITILS:

Held-to-maturity securities (stated at cost which approximates market), at December 31, 2009 consisted of a
certificate of deposit earning 1.83% maturing April 2, 2010,

(6) DEFERRED DEBITS:
At December 31, deferred debits were as follows:
2009 2008
Long-term work plan $ 39,153.73 $  48,304.05
Miscellaneous 144,747.36 -
Total $ 183,901.09 $  48,304.05
(7) PATRONAGE CAPITAL:
At December 31, patronage capital consisted of
2009 2008
Assignable $§ 6,161,335.68 $ 5,784,050.36
Assigned to date 57,393,691.27 51,609,640.91
Subtotal 63,555,026.95 57,393,691.27
Less: Retirements to date 15,409,566.86 14,674,064.59
Subtotal 48,145 460.09 42,719,626.68
Less: Capital gain 463,059.57 494,611.13
Total $ 47,682,400.52 $ 42,225,015.55
Other equities at December 31, included:
2009 2008

Donated capital $ 10,516.78 $ 11,254.38
Capital credits - gain 463,059.57 494,611.13
Total $ 473,576.35 $ 505,865.51

Under the provisions of the mortgage agreement, until the equities and margins equal or exceed thirty percent
of the total assets of the Association, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to
twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Association in the prior calendar year.
During the year ended December 31, 2009, total refunds of capital to patrons amounted to approximately
$735,502.27. The equities and margins of the Association represent 54.70% of the total assets at balance sheet
date.

Notes to Financial Statements 10



(8) LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

Substantially all assets of the Association are mortgaged to the United States. Lien accommodations have
been executed with CFC. Long-term debt is represented by mortgage notes payable to the United States of
America, RUS, the Federal Financing Bank (FFB) and CFC. Following is a summary of outstanding long-
term debt as of December 31;

2009 2008
RUS, 2.99% to 5.50% notes maturing through 2042 $ 13,866,871.44 $ 9,103,076.50
" RUS, Cushion of credit (588,038.11) (1,120,588.58)
FFB, 4.645% to 6.331% notes maturing through 2034 8,456,333.36 8,623,211.58
CFC, 4.65% to 7.00% notes maturing through 2030 9,412,123.08 10,212,353.38
Subtotal 31,147,289.77 26,818,052.88
Less: Cutrent maturities ' 1,182,000.00 899,400.00
Total $ 29,965,289.77 $ 25,918,652.88

There were unadvanced loan funds in the amount of $700,000 available to the Association on loan
comitments with RUS as of the audit date.

Principal and inierest installments on the above notes due during the next year amount to approximately
$2,600,000. Advance payments of $588,038.11 may be applied against RUS debt service. As of December
31, 2009, annual maturities of long-term debt outstanding for the next five years are as follows:

RUS CFC FFB Total
Year Ending Principal Principal Principal Principal
December 31 Payment Payment Payment Payment
2010 183,700 825,900 172,400 1,182,000
2011 191,300 866,500 185,900 1,243,700
2012 199,100 872,600 199,600 1,271,300
2013 207,300 887,600 207,000 1,301,900
2014 215,900 981,700 218,500 1,416,100

(9) LINE OF CREDIT:

The Association has a $7,900,000 line of credit available with CFC. As of the zudit date no funds were
borrowed on the line of credit.

Notes 1o Financial Statements 11



(10) OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS:

At December 31, other long-term obligations consisted of the following:

2009 2008
Accumulated postretirement benefits obligation $ 1,917,372.38 $ 2,017,365.42
Deferred compensation 409,988.88 314,162.32
Total _ $ 2,327,361.26 8 2,331,527.74

The Association provides certain health care benefits for retired employees. The benefits cover employees and
directors retiring at age 65. Early retirements must be approved by petition to the Board. Retirees with less
than 12 years of service may remain in the plan subject to approval by petition to the Board, but receive no
Association contribution. Disabled employees may remain in the medical plan but coniribute 75 percent of the
premium. The Association pays 25 percent of the medical insurance premiums for retirees and eligible
dependents during the lifetime of the retiree. The Association has elected to pay as you go and not fund this

benefit.

The postretirement benefit plan of the Association is subject to the recognition and disclosure provisions of
FASB No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretitement Plans. The
Association implemented the requirements of FASB No. 158 during the 2008 fiscal year.

The accumulated benefit obligation and the net periodic postretirement benefit costs for the years ended

December 31, were comprised of: :
2009 2008

Benefit obligation - December 31 $ 1,917,372.38 $ 2,017,365.42
Fair value of plan assets - -
Postretiremhent benefit-obligation $ (1.917.372.38) $ (2.017.365.42)
Accrued benefit cost recorded in the balance sheet $ 1,917,372.38 $ 2,017365.42
Discount rate 6.20% 7.00%
Benefit costs $ 49,315.50 $ 47,403.71
Benefits paid $ 38,123.87 $ 160,665.40

Notes (o Financial Statements 12



(11) DEFERRED CREDITS:

At December 31, deferred credits were as follows:

2009 2008
Customers' advances for construction $ 163,353.23 $ 163,069.78
Deferred property tax - KM 252,153.35 252,153.35
Customers' prepayments 86,436.20 147,467.67
Deferred revenue - Pathnet 54,586.97 56,649.56
Miscellaneous 8,573.57 4,502.48
Total $ 565,103.32 $ 623,842.84

(12) PENSION PLAN:

The Association has a contributory 401(k) plan in lieu of 2 pension plan for its employees, Total 401(k) costs
for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 amounted to approximately $459,000 and $442,000,
respectively.

(13) COMMITMENTS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Under its wholesale power agreement, the Association is committed to purchase its electric power and energy
requirements from Tri-State. The rates paid for such purchases are subject to review by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. Following is a summary of transactions and balances with the affiliate for the years
ended December 31:

2009 2008
Cost of power purchased from Tri-State b 37—,75_2,672 b 34,_55_7, 882
Due to Tri-State (included in the accompanying balance sheets) 3,492,862 3,310,498
Capital allocated by Tri-State 4,273,700 4,228,465
Capital refunded by Tri-State 658,631 646,500
Accumulated capital allocated by Tri-State 29,604,887 25,989,818
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SCEMIDT & COMPANY LLC

Bevored o Anddiis uf Rurel Utility Indusivivs
45 Years of Utility Accounting Experience

Board of Directors
Empire Electric Association, Inc.
Cortez, Colorado

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Electric Association, Inc. as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated April 20, 2010, We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States.

COMPLIANCE

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, and contracts, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Empire Electric Association, Inc. internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Empire
Electric Association, Inc. internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of Empire Flectric Association, Inc, internal control over financial reporting,

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that
adversely affects Empire Electric Association, Tnc. ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report
financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more
than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of Empire Electric Association, Inc. financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Empire Electric Association, Inc. internal
control.

1701 SW US Iighway 406, Suite 207 » Blae Springs, Missouri 64015
Phone 8162290277 « Pax 816.229,0634
wwyrschmidtandoompeny.com
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or
detected by Empire Electric Association, Inc. internal control. Our consideration of internal control over
financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not
necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material -
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider
to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Directors, management, the RUS, and
supplemental lenders. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

ﬂ’pa/ma& § Comping, 4.

SCHMIDT & COMPANY, LLC
April 20, 2010
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SCEMIDT & COMPANY LLC

Liewosed s Audits of Rural Ustlity Daduseries
45 Years of Utilisy Aceonnting Experivace

Board of Directors
Empire Electric Association, Inc.
Cortez, Colorado

We have aundited the financial statements of Empire Electric Association, Inc. for the year ended December 31,
2009, and have issued our report thereon dated April 20, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 7
CFR part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural Development Utilities Programs (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Empire Electric Association, Inc. for the
year ended December 31, 2009, we considered its infernal control over financial reporting in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not
to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Section 1773.33 requires comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting,
compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and other additional matters. We
have grouped our comments accordingly. In addition to obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatements, we performed tests of specific aspects of the internal
control over financial reporting, of compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and
of additional matters. The specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with
specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and additional matters tested include, among other
things, the accounting procedures and records, materials control, compliance with specific RUS loan and
security instrument provisions set forth in 7 CFR 1773.33 (e)(1), related party transactions, depreciation rates,
and a schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits, and a schedule of investments, upon which we express
an opinion. In addition, our audit of the financial statements also included the procedures specified in 7 CFR
1773.38-.45. Our objective was not to provide an opinion on these specific aspects of the internal control over

1701 SW LS Flighway 40, Suire 207 » Blue Springs, Missourd 64015
Phone R16.229.0277 » Hax 816.220.0634
wwwnschmidtndcompany.com
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financial reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, or additional
matters, and accordingly, we express no opinion thereon.

No repotts other than our independent auditor’s report and our independent auditor’s report on compliance and
on internal control over financial reporting, all dated April 20, 2010 or summary of recommendations related
to our audit have been furnished to management.

Our comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with specific
RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and other additional matters as required by 7 CFR 1773.33 are
presented below.

COMMENTS ON CERTAIN SPECIFIC ASPECTS OF THE
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

We noted no matters regarding Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be a material weakness as previously defined with respect to:

- The accounting procedures and records;

- The process for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead costs, and the distribution of
these costs to construction, retirement and maintenance or other expense accounts; and

- The materials control.

COMMENTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC RUS
LOAN AND SECURITY INSTRUMENT PROVISIONS

We have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations and contracts. The procedures we performed are summarized as follows:

Procedures performed with respect to the requirement for a borrower to obtain written approval of the
mortgagee to enfer info any contract for the operation or maintenance of property or for the use of mortgaged
property by others for the year ended December 31, 2009:
We noted no new contracts during the audit period.
Procedure performed with respect to the requirement to submit RUS Form 7 to the RUS:

- Agreed amounts reported in Form 7 to Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s records.
The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, Empire Electric Association, Inc.
complied, in all material respects, with the specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions referred to

below. The specific provisions tested, as well as any exceptions noted, include the requirements that:

- The borrower has obtained written approval of the RUS to enter into any contract for the operation or
maintenance of property, or for the use of mortgaged property by others as defined in §1773.33

(e)(1)(i); and
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- The borrower has submitted its Form 7 to the RUS and the Form 7, Financial and Statistical Report, as
of December 31, 2009, represented by the borrower as having been submitted to RUS is in agreement
with Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s audited records in all material respects, and appears
reasonable based upon the audit procedures performed.

COMMENTS ON OTHER ADDITIONAL MATTERS

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of Empire Eleciric Association, Inc., nothing came to
our attention that caused us to believe that Empire Electric Association, Inc. failed to comply with respect to:

- The reconciliation of continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant accounts
addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33 (e)(1);

- The clearing of the construction accounts and the accrual of depreciation on completed construction
addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33 (¢)(2);

- The retirement of plant addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33 (c)(3) and (4);

- Approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the sale or lease
of plant, material, or scrap addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33 (c)(5);

- The disclosure of material related party transactions, in accordance with Statement of Financial
Actounting Standards No. 57, Related Party Transactions, for the year ended December 31, 2009, in
the financial statements referenced in the first paragraph of this report addressed at 7 CFR. 1773.33 (f);
- The depreciation rates addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33 (g);
- The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits; and
- The detailed schedule of investments.
Our andit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The detailed schedule of deferred debits and defetred credits required by 7 CFR 1773.33 (h), the detailed
schedule of investments required by 7 CFR 1773.33 (i), and provided below, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. This information has been

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion,
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

DEFERRED DEBITS

At December 31, deferred items were as follows:

2009
Long-term work plan $ 39,153.73
Miscellaneous 144,747.36
Total $ 183,901.09
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DEFERRED CREDITS

At December 31, deferred credits were as follows:

Customers' advances for construction
Deferred property tax - SWEPI
Customers' prepayments

Deferred revenue - Pathnet
Miscellaneous

Total

2009

$ 163,353.23
252,153.35
86,436.20
54,586.97
8,573.57

$ 565,103.32

INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATED COMPANIES

QOriginal investment
Investment advances through the year ending March 31, 2003
Book value of investment March 31, 2003

Amortization of investment during the year ending March 31, 2004
Book value of investments March 31, 2004

Amortization of investment during the year ending March 31, 2005
Book value of investments March 31, 2005

Amortization of investment during the year ending March 31, 2006
Book value of investments March 31, 2006

Amortization of investment for nine months ending December 31, 2006
Book value of investments December 31, 2006

Amortization of investment during the year ending December 31, 2007
Book value of investments December 31, 2007

Amortization of investment during the year ending December 31, 2008
Book value of investments December 31, 2008

Amortization of investment during the year ending December 31, 2009
Book value of investments December 31, 2009

Fast Track

PathNet Communications

$ 2,780,558.54 $ 2,136,102.98
278,025.79 -

3,058,584.33 2,136,102.98
(61,170.68) -

2,997,413.65

2,136,102.98

(61,171.68)

2,936,241.97

2,136,102.98

(61,171.68) (1,249,602.98)
2,875,070.29 886,500.00
(45,878.76) (44,325.00)
2,829,191.53 842,175.00
(61,171.68) -
2,768,019.85 §42,175.00
(61,171.68) -
2,706,848.17 842,175.00
(61,171.68) -
$2.645676.49 _$ 842.175.00
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PathNet is a joint venture with Tri-State G & T, the Project Manager and four cooperatives in Southwestern
Colorado. The joint venture operates a carrier quality, long haul, fiber optic telecommunication system
between Albuquerque, New Mexico and Grand Junction, Colorado. The Association owns 6.25% of PathNet.
This investment is accounted for on the cost basis. The Association is convinced the investment is not at risk in
terms of a loss of the investment.

FastTrack Communications is a Celorado based telecommunications company doing business in Colorada,
New Mexico, and Utah. Under terms of the bylaws of FastTrack, the Association has a 23.75% ownership
interest and one seat on the Board of Directors. This investment is accounted for on the cost basis.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and the RUS

and supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these spemﬁed
parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

JM/ ;-' Cporpatrish, 44
SCHMIDT & COMPANY, LLC
April 20, 2010
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